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DIRECTORS' REPORT:

In compliance with the Asset Management Corporation of Nigeria Act, the directors present this
report which constitutes the directors' report for Asset Management Corporation of Nigeria ('the

Corporation’) for the year ended 31 December 2013,

Legal form

Principal activity and business review:

The principal activity of the Corporation is to acquire eligible bank assets from eligible financial

institutions and purchase or otherwise invest in eligible equities,

deems fit.

Directors' interests:

on such terms as the Corporation

The following directors held office as at 31 December 2013 and up to the date of this report:

Name

Position

“ATha Allys Kola Belgore, OFR

Mr Mustafa Chike-Obi

Managing Director

Wit Hewatt A0 Bersors T

- | Bxecutiye Director .-

Mr Abass M. Jega

Executive Director

Mis Mofoluke B, Dosumy

- Bxecutive Director -

Non-Executive Director

Mrs Eniye Ukpeh _ 7
M Danladi ); Kitasi, OON, mni. .

.| Non:Executive Director " "~

Non-Executive Director

Dr Kingsley Moghalu, OON
. Ms Arnma Oteh, OON

Non-Exécutive Director.

I Alhaji Umar Ibrahim, mni

Non-Executive Director

None of the directors had any interest in the equity of the Corporation as at 31 December 2013 and as

at the date of this report.

Subscribers' analysis:

~

The subscribers' pattern of the Corporation as at 31 December 2013 is stated as follows:

Share range No. of subscribers

Percentage of
subscribers

No of holdings

[0-5000000000. |3

T




Results:

ting result highlights

Gross Earnings

Loss before tax .
Income tax
Loss for the yvear from continufng operations

Discontinued operations

Profit after tax for the year from discountinued oparations
Loss for the year

The Group made a loss of N628 billion for the year ended 31 December 2013 {2012: N702 billion). The
loss resulted mainly from interest and similar expense of NB557 billion (2012: N546 billion), credit loss
expense of N77 billion (2012: N122 billion} and impairment on financial and other assets of N150
billion (2012: N9 billion write back) charged during the year. The most significant expense is interest
and similar expenses was bond discount expense amounting to N519 billion which represents the cost
of financing purchase of the Eligible Bank Assets (FBAs) and recapitalization of intervened banks.
Interest income on restructured loans and other financial instruments held to maturity were however
not enough to cover the finance cost giving the peculiar nature of AMCON's business. It is expected
that interest expense will decrease in subsequent years after the Corporation liquidated its bonds
amounting to N4.23 trillion with an average yield of 13% in December 2013 and refinanced N3.8
trillion at lower 6% interest rate / yield from Central Bank of N igeria (CBN)

The Group's result for the year js set out on page 6.
Employment of disabled persons:
The Corporation's recruitment policy is based solely on merit and does not discriminate against any

person on the grounds of physjcal disability.

Donations:
The Corporation donated a total sum of N270 million to the following organisations during the year:

N'million

1. Workshop on Corporate Fraud Detection Investigation and Prevention 20
2. Rehabilitation of the Police College, Kaduna 200

4. Department of State Services 50
270



Auditors

Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers have indicated their willingness to continue in office as auditors.

By prder of the board

\Saidu f{

Company Secretary
August 2013
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR TO THE MEMBERS OF ASSET MANAGEMENT
CORPORATION OF NIGERIA

Report on the financial statements

We have audited the accompanying separate and consolidated financial statements of Asset Management
Corporation of Nigeria (“the corporation”) and its subsidiaries (together “the group™), These financial statements
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2013 and the consolidated statements
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial staternents

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards and with the requirements of the Asset Management
Corporation of Nigeria Act and for such internal control, as the directors determine necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from materia) misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an independent opinion on the financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform our audit to cbtain reasonable assurance that the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An aundit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumnstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements, ‘

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. '

Opinion

In our opinion the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the financial affairs
of the corporation and the group at 31 December 2013 and of their financial performance and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Asset
Management Corporation of Nigeria Act and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act.

ricewaterhouseCoopers
ered Accountants 5?@ August 2014
Lagos, Nigeria

Engagement partner: Gabriel Ukpeh
FRC/2013/ICAN /00000001882

PricewaterhouseCoopers Chartered Accountants, 252E Muri Okunola Street, Victorta Island, Lagos, Nigeria



Consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 December 2013

Asset Managemeni Corparation of Nigeria Consclidated Flnanciel Statement

Group [ ] Parent |
31 December 31 December 1 .January 31 December 31 December 1 January
Notes 2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
N'million N'million N'miilion N'million N'millicn N'million
Assets
Cash and balances with ceniral banks 16 177,654 604,178 92,454 - 500,000 -
Due from banks 17 183,856 172,940 122 272 85,032 57 477 30,908
Derivative financial Instruments 18 o - - - - .
Other financial assets held for trading 19 95,816 86,740 116,644 72,961 38,252 22,928
Financial investments — available-for-sale 20 158,359 98,122 129,939 10,088 2,007 1,832
Financial investments — held to maturity - 20 171,209 194,103 98,917 86,131 131,653 44 981
Assets pledged as cofiateral 21 60,247 45,413 27,848 41,380 - -
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit
or loss 18 893,080 904,683 1,083,230 592,870 04,600 1,063,147
Loans and advances to customers 22 436,763 276,880 313,275 228,568 152,660 210,787
Ingurance receivables 23 424 114 997 - - -
Trading properties 24 2,769 2,766 179 - - -
Investment properties 25 111,378 71,341 62,203 107 487 57,800 48,650
Other assets 26 282,182 70,885 81,173 271,700 73,687 38,536
investments in equity accounted investee 27 36,586 30,293 40,883 32,550 32,289 39,544
Investment in subsidiaries 28 - - - 144,133 84,916 116,618
Property and equipment 29 92,002 54,050 57,850 1,287 1,312 810
Intangible assets 30 14,674 1,212 1,445 188 240 -
Deferred fax asset 31 7,337 5,684 3,408 - - -
Non - current assets and disposal group held for sale 32 12,072 12,887 . 8,647 ) )
Total assets 2,536,367 2,629,951 2,212,695 1,748,682 2,046,873 1,699,639
Liabilities
Bue fo customers 33 710,11 654,148 630,633 - - -
Due {0 banks 34 1,092 12,053 5,230 - - -
Financial liabilities designated at fair value through
profit or loss 19 90 83 83 - - -
Other liabilities 35 1,689,557 587,029 226,108 1,544,164 424,630 2,986
Current income tax liabifity 14 6,051 6,331 6,210 - - -
Debt issued and other borrowed funds 36 3,570,849 4,660,083 3,955,688 3,667,924 4,890,782 4,162 422
Deferrad tax liability 31 1,218 599 346 - - -
Liability on investment contracts 37 376 376 473 - - -
Liability on insurance contracts 38 1,163 1,177 1,008 - - -
Liabilities associated with disposal group held for sale 32 42 418 4,286 - - - -
Retirement benefit obligation 39 233 165 6
Total liabilities 6,023,228 5,036,320 4,828,776 5,212,088 5215412 4,165,418
Equity attributable o equity holders of parent
Issued capital 40 40,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Retained earnings (3,987,964) (3,338,904)  (2,623,881) (3,814,551) (3,278,868) (2,555,879}
Cther resenves 493,940 25137 22 440,555 128 -
Attributable ta Equity holders of the parent (3,484,024) (3,303,767) (2.613.839) (3,463,996) (3,268,539)  (2,545879)
Non controlling interest (2,837) (2,602) (2,242} - - -
Total equity (3,486,861) (3,306,369) _ (2,616,081) (3,463,996) (3,268,539)  (2,545,879)
Total liabilities and equity 2,536,367 2,629,951 2,212,695 1,748,092 2,046,873 1,619,539

The accompanying netes 1 - 52 form an intergral part of these financial statements. These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 15 July

2014 and signed on its behall by:

. g e Sfm D

/ Mustata Chike-Obl
Managing Director/CEQ
FRC/2013//ODN/ 00000004048

Chairman

Aliyu K, Belgore, OFR

FRC/2013/CIBN/C0000004148

Mofaluke B. Dosumu
Executive Diractor

FRC/2013/ICAN/OGG00004043



Asset Management Corporation of Nigeria Gengolidated Financlal Statement

Consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 December 2013

GROUP

Parent

31 December

31 December

31 December

31 Decamber

2013 2012 2013 2012
Notas N'milllon N'million N'million N'mitllen
Interest and simllar Income: 4 181,232 148,867 108,406 59,775
Interest and similar expense 5 (656,846) {546,289) {545 424) {512 878)
Net interest incotne (376,564) (397,622) {437,018) {453,103)
Fees and commission income 6 16,275 14,026 1,274 621
Fees and commission expense 6 {18} - - -
Net fee and commlissien incoma 16,257 14,026 1,274 921
Nef trading income/{loss) 7 16,726 376 12,034 {14,145)
Net gain/(loss) on financlal assets and liabilities deslgnated at fair value through
profit or loss 8 2,440 (20,740) 2881 (22,105)
Other operating Income 9 58,180 18,601 10,907 376
Total operating loss (281,961) [384,369) {409,822) (488,056)
Credit loss expense 10 (76,563) (122,336) (94,628) (85,338)
Write-back/{lmpairment losses) on financial Investrments and other assets 11 {149,895) 8,913 [158,378) -
Write-back/{Impairment losses) on equity accounted investee 27 - . - - -
Net operating loss (508,419) (497,782) (662,724) (683,394)
Personnel expenses 12 {43,447} (40,149) {2,760) {2,253)
Depreciation of property and equipment 29 {13,005) (12,823} (517} (287)
Amortization and impairment of Intangible assets 30 {9,124) {751} (52) (22)
Falr value gain/(loss) on investment properties 25 13,481 (95,422) 13,320 {65,422
Other operating expenses 13 {69,073) (56,811} {13,731} 9,711)
Write hack/(Impairment) of Investment In subsidiaries 28 - - 30,581 {31,700
Total operating expenses {121,168) {204,958) 26,841 (139,385
Gperating loss before tax (629,587) (702,738) (B35,883) (722,739)
Share of profit / {loss) of equity accounted investee 27 2,369 (2,015) - -
Loss before tax {626,718) (704,753) (635,883) (722,789)
Incotre tax 14 (875) 2,368
Loss for the year from contlnuing operations {627,593) {702,385) (635,883) (722,789}
Discontinued operatlons
Loss after tax for the year from dlscountinued operatlons 14 (2,551) (1Q) - -
Logs for the year {630,144) ({702,395) (635,883) (722,789)
Other comprehensive Income
Other comprehensive income fo be reclassified to profif or tass in subsequent
period:
Forelgn cuirency translation gain 40 {332) 337 - -
Fair value movements on available-for-sale financial assets 40 4,983 11,689 {907) 129
Other comprefensive lncome not fo be reclassifed fo profit or foss in subsequent
perfacs:
Re-measurement gains {losses) on defined benefit plans 14.4 59 - - -
Share of equity aceounted investee other comprehensive income 27 1,167 (30) B -
Income tax relating to components of other comprehensive Income 14.4 {18) - - -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 5,858 11,006 {907) 12¢
Total comprehensive loss for the year, net of tax (624,285) {690,399) (636,790) {722.860)
Loss attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent (627,560} {701,837) (635,883) (722,789}
Non-Conftralling interest (2,584) (558) - -
Total comprehensive loss attributable fo:
Equity holders of the parent (622,198} (689,841) (636,790) {722,6580)
MNen-Controlling Interast (2,087 (568) - -
Loss per share from loss for the year: 15
Basic (B2.78) (70.18) (83.69) {72.28)
Diluted {62.76) {70.18) (63.59) (72.28)
Loss per share from continuing operations:
Basic (82.56) (70.18) (63.59) {72.28)
Diluted (62.56) (70.18) (63.59) {72.28)
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Consolidated statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 December 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before tax from continuing operations
Loss from discontinued aperaiions

Adjustments for:

Change in operating assets

Change in operating lizbilities

Other non-cash items included In profit before tax
Income tax paid

Net cash generated from/ (used in) operating activities

GASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Cash payments to acquire investment securities
lnterest received an investment securities

Dividend received

Acquisition of property and equipment

Proceeds fram the sale of property and equipment
Acquisition of intangible assets

Acquisition of investment properties

Purchase of FVTPL assets

Purchase of AFS securities

Purchase of HTM securities

Proceeds from disposal of investment properties
Proceeds from matured and disposed AFS investments
Proceeds from matured and disposed HTM investments
Cash acquired from new subsidiaries

Net cash generated from/i{used in} investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Interest paid on interest bearing loans and borrowings
Praceeds from new interest bearing borrowings

Other borrowings principal repayment

Repayment of debt securities issued - AMCON Bonds
Dividends paid to non-cantralling interest

Cash received from Resolution sinking fund

Net cash provided by/{used in) financing activities

Net {decreass)/increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Net {decrease)fincrease in cash and cash equivalents

Notes

30

28

48

48

Asset Management Corporation of Nigeria Consclidated Financial Statement

GROUP CORPORATION }
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2013 2012 2013 2012
N'Million N'Million N'Million N'Million
(626,718) (704,753} (635,883) (722,789)
(2,551) (10} - -
(512,545) (66,933) (395,008) (62,068)
1,193,683 578,164 1,119,534 651,084
155,495 126,809 176,158 151,770
(887) (2,191} - -
206,487 (68,914) 264,799 28,010
4,435 4,303 3,057 1,870
(71,335) (7,262} (462} {983)
3,800 468 74 4
(816) {518) - {262)
. (6,244) . {4.210)
(1,553) - (1,553) -
{8,000) - (8,000
(171,209) {14,212) (86,131 -
5,703 9,606 5,643 3,240
194,103 94,165 13;1,653 -
1,082 - - -
(43,790) 80,306 44,281 (351)
(408,125} - (538,749) -
65,200 537,134 65,800 500,000
(5,918} (6,360) (5,918} -
(743,091} - (743,001} {1,090)
(509 - - -
441,333 - 441,333 -
(647,951) 530,774 (781,525) 498,910
(485,254) 542,166 (472,445) 526,569
714,014 171,848 557,477 30,808
228,760 714,014 85,032 557,477
(485,254) 542,166 (472,445) 526,569




Asset Management Corporation of Nigetia Consolidated Financial Statement

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

1

21

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Corporation was established by the Assets Management Corporation of Nigeria Act. The Issued capital of the Group is cwned by the
Federal Government and held in trust by the Central Bank of Nigeria and the Ministry of Finance Incorporated in equal propertion of fiity
parcent each. The registered head office is at Murjanatu House, 1 Zambezi Crescent, Maitama, Abuja.

The principal activity of the Corporation is to acquire eligible bank assets (eligible bank assets means any class of assets deslgnated by
the Governor of CBN as being eligble for acquisition by the Corporation) from eligible financial institutions, purchase or otherwlse invast
in eligible equities, on such terms and conditions as the Corporation may deem fit, hold, manage, realise, and dispose of eligible bank
assets (including the collection of interest, principal and capital due and the taking over of collateral securing such assats). In accerdance
with the provisions of the Act, the Corparation pay coupons on, and redeem at maturity, bonds and debt securifies issued by it as
consideration for the acquisition of eligible bank assets. The Corporation commenced buginess in November, 2010.

The Cerporation also performs such ofher functions directly related to the management or the realisation of eligible bank assets that the
Corporation has acquired, including managing and disposing assets acquired with the proceeds derived by the Corperation; taking all
steps necessary or expedient to protect, enhance or fealise the value of the eligible bank assets that the Corperation has acquired. This
includes the disposal of eligible bank assets or porffolio of eligible bank assets in the market at the best achlevable price, the
securitization or refinancing of portfolio of eligible bank assets, and holding, realising and dispesing of collateral securing eligible bank
assets. Also perform such ofher activities and carry out such other functions which In the opinion of the Board are necessary, incidental
or eonclusive to the attainment of the objects of the Corporation.

Bussiness model

‘The Corporation was established by the Federal Government of Nigerla in 2010 fo intervene and stimulate the recovery of the Nigerian
Financial system via the acquisition of non-performing loans of banks in Nigeria, thus providing liquidity to the banks, and maximize the
recovery of the acquired assets.

Pursuant to its mandate, the Corporation aquired non-performing loans (NPL) of banks, and issued bonds fully guaranteec by Federat
Government of Nigeria as consideration. The Corporation also acquired ordinary and preference shares In some eligible financial
institutions. The objective of these acquisitions was to clean the balance sheets of financial institutions In Nigeria and to provide liquidity,
and capital to bring the banks back to balance sheet solvency from positions of negative capital.

Pursuant to its. statutory function, AMCON has since acquired a significant amount of NPLs and eligible equities of eligible financial
institutions In Nigeria amounting to N7.886 frillion.

AMCON is required by the AMCON Act to hold, manage, realize and dispose of the acquired non-performing foans and related
collaterals in an orderly manner, while achieving maximum realizable retums, and defray the bonds issued from the groceeds of these
sales as well as contributions from the banking industry.

Subsidiaries

As part of its mandate AMCON has interest in the following subsidiaries as at year end:
1., Mainstreet Bank Limiled 100%

2. Keystone Bank Limited 100%

3. Enterprise Bank Limited 100%

4. PAN NigeriaLimited 79%

5. AeroContractors Company of Nigetia Limited 80%

Going concern consideration

Buring the year, the Group recorded a loss of NB77 billion, negative shareholders’ funds of N3.5 trilllon. The business medel Indicates
that the Corporation will be able to realize ils assets and defray all Rabilities. The shares of AMCON are held by the Central Bank of
Nigeria and the Federal Ministry of Finance Incorporated, The Central Bank of Nigeria and the Federal Ministry to Finance have
expressed their unflinching financial support 1o the continuous operation of the Corporation as a going Concern.

As of the balance sheet date, N4.3 trillion representing 83% of AMCON's debt obligation is held by the Gentral Bank of Nigeria,
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB). For all periods up to ang including the year ended 31
December 2012, the Group prepared its financial statements in accordance with lacal generally accepted acgounting principles {Local
GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013 are the first the Group has prepared in accordanca with IFRS.
Refer to Note 3 for information on how the Group adopted IFRS.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for investment preperty, available—for-sale
financial assets, financial assets and kabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss which have all been measured at fair value.
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Naira (N) and all values are rounded to the nearest million Naira, except when
otherwise indicated.

Basis of consoclidation

The consalidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Corporation and its subsidiaries as at 31 December 2013,
Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) over which the group has control. The group controls an entity when the group
is exposed to, of has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the entity, Subsidiaries are fuily consolidated from the date on which control is transferred fo the group and continue to be
consolidated until the date when such control ceases.The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting
period as the parent company, using consistent accounting policies, Alt intra-group balances, transactions, unrealised gains and losses
resulting from intra-group transactions and dividends are eliminated in full.

Total comprehensive income within a subsidiary is attributed to the parent entity and non-controlling interest .

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction. - that is, as
transactions with the owners in thelr capacity as owners. The difference between falr value of any consideration paid and the relevant
share acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-centreiling
interests are also recorded in equity. If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it;
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Derecognises the assets {including goodwlll} and liabilities of the subsidiary

Derecognises the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest

Derecognises the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity

Recognises the fair value of the conslderation received

Recognisas the fair value of any investment retained

Recognises any surplus or deficit in the staterent of profit or loss

Reclassifies the parent's share of components previously recognised in other comprehensive income to profit or
loss or retained earnings, as appropriate.

Presentation of financial statements

The Group presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12
months after the statement of financlal position date (current) and more than 12 months after the statemant of financlal positicn date
{non—cumrent) is presented in the notes.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position only when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settie on a net basis, or to realize the assefs and
settle the liability simultaneously. Income and expense is not offset in the separate statement of profit or loss unless required or permitted
by any accounting standard or interpretation, and as specifically disclosed in the accounting polidies of the Group.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The cost of an acguisition is measured as the aggregate of the
consideration transferred, measured at the acquisition date fair value and the amount of any non-controlling Interest in the acquiree. For
each business combination, the Group elects whether to measure the non-controlling Interest in the acquiree at fair value or at the
proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred and inctuded in
administrative expenses.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and
designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisifion date. This
includes the separatton of embedded derivatives in host cantracts by the acquiree.

If the buginess combinatian is achieved in stages, the previously held equity interest is remeasured at its acquisition date fair value and
any resulting galn or loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer will be recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent
consideration which is deemed fo be an asset or liability that is a financial instrument and within the scope of IAS 38 Financial
Instruments; Recognition and Measurement, Is measured at falr value with changes In fair value either in the statement of profit or loss or
as a change to other comprehensive income (OCI). If the contingent consideration is not within the scope of IAS 39, it is measured in

accordance with the appropriate IFRS. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured and subsaquent settlsment -

is accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initialty measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred and the amount recognised for
non-controlling intarest over the net kentifiable assets acquired and liabllities assumed. If the fair value of the net assets acquired is in
excess of the aggregate consideration transferred, the gain is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. For the purpase of Impairment testing,
goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units that are
expected to benefit from the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned fo those units.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit and part of the operation within that unit is disposad of, the goodwlll
associated with the operation disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operation when determining the gain or loss an
disposal of the operation. Goodwill disposed of i this circumstance is measured based on the relative values of the operaticn disposed
of and the portion of the cash generating.

Investment in equity accounted investee

The Group's investment in its associate Is. accounted for using the equity method. An associate is an entity in which the Group has
significant influence,

Under the equity methad, the investment is initially recognised at cost. The carrying amount of the investment is adjusted to recognise
changes in the Group’s share of net assefs of the associate since the acquisition date. Goodwill relating fo the assoclate is included in
the carrying amount of the investment and is neither amortised nor individually tested for impairment.

The statement of profit or less reflects the Group's share of the results of operations of the associate. When thers has beon a change
recognisad directly in the equily of the associate, the Group recognises its share of any changes, when applicable, in the statement of
changes in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and the assoclate are sliminated to the
extent of the interest in the associate.

The Group's share of profit or loss of an associate is shown on the face of the statement of profit or loss and represents profits or loss
after tax and non-controlling interests in the subsidiaries of the Group.

The financial statements of the associate are prepared for the same reporfing period as the Group. When necessary, adjustments are
made to bring the aceounting palicies in line with those of the Group.

After application of the equity method, the Group determines whether it is necessary to recognise an impairment loss on its investment in
its associate. The Group determines af each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that the investment in the associate
s impaired. If this is the case, the Group calculates the amount of impairment as the difference between the recoverable amount of the
associate and its carrying value and recognises the amount in ‘Share of losses of an assoclate’ in the statement of profit or loss.

Upon loss of significant influence over the associate, the Group measures and recognises any retained investment at its fair vaiue. Any
difference between the carrying amount of the associate upon loss of significant influence and the fair value of the retaining investrment
and proceeds from disposal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
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Taxes
Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid ic the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date in the countries where the Group operates and generates laxable income.

Current income tax relating o items recognised directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in the statement of profit or loss.
Management perfodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method an temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilifies and their
catrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in & transaction that is nct a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures; when
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences wil! not reverse
in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused 1ax losses, fo
the extent that it is prokable that taxable profit will be avaitable against which the deductible temporary differances, and the carry forward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary différence arises from the Initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combinalon and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable prefit or
foss.

In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures,
deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable
future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utillsed.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all ar part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are
reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset would e realised
or the liability setfled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deforred tax liabilities arising from invesiment properties at fair value are measured based on the tax consequence of the presumption
that the carrying amount of the investment properties measured at fair value will be recovered entirely through sale. This presumption is
consistent with the management's business model for the Group's investment properties.

Deferred tax relating o items recognised outside the statement of profit or loss is recognised outside the statement of profit or loss.
Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or diractly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assels against current
income tax fiabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date, would be
recognised subsequently if new information about facts and circumstances changed. The adjustment weuld either be treated as a
reduction to goodwill {as long as it does not exceed goadwill) If it is Incurred during the measurement period or recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Sales tax
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of sales tax, except.

Where the sales kax incurred on a purchase of agsets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case, the sales
tax is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable

Receivables and payables are stated with the amount of sales tax included

The net amount of sales tax recoverable from, or payable 1o, the taxation authorlty is included as part of receivables or payables in the
statement of financial position.

Trading propertles

The Mortgage subsidiary of the Group purchases and conctruct properties for reslae. The Group recognises these property and measure
as inventory under the following circumstances:

* Property purchased for the specific purpose of resale.

* Property constructad for the specific purpose of resale.

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable valug. Costs comprises direct materials and, where appropriate, labour and

production overdheads which have been incurred in bringing the inventories and work in progress to their present loacation and
condition.

Net realisable value Is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completicn and the
estimated costs to sell.
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2.2.6

Foreign currency translation
The Group financial statements are presented in Naira, which is also the Group's functional currency.

{i) Transactions and halances

Monetary assets and llabiliies denominated in foreign currencles are translated at the functional currency spof rate of exchange af the
reporting date. All differences arising on sattlement or translation of monetary items are taken to the statement of profit or loss. Tax
charges and credits attiibutable to exchange differences on those monetary items are also recorded in the statement of prefit or loss.

Non-monetary ltems that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates as at the
dates of the Initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates
at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation -of non-monetary items is treated In line with the
recognifion of gain or loss on change In fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on Items whose fair valua gain or lcss is
recognized in other comprehensive income or the statement of profit or loss is also recognized in other comprshensive income or the
statement of profit or loss, respectively).

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Group at their respective functional currency spot rates at the date the
transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Financial instruments - initlal recognition and subsequent measurement
{iy Date of recognition

Al financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized o the trade date, 1.e., the date that the Group becomes a party to the contractual
pravislons of the instrument.

{ii} Inttial measurement of financlal instruments

The classification of financial instruments at Initial recognition depends on the purpose and the management’s intention for which the
financial instruments were acquired and their characteristics, All financial instruments are measured initially at their fair value plus
transaction costs, except In the case of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at fair value through profit or loss,

{iiiy Financial assets or financial labllities held—for-trading

Financial assets or financial liabilities held-for—trading are recorded in the statement of financial position at fair value, Changes In fair
value are recognized in ‘et trading income’, Interest and dividend income or expense is recorded in ‘Net frading income’ according to
the terms of the contract, or when the right to the payment has been established.

Included In this classification are equities and customer loans that have been acquired principally for the purpose of seliing or
repurchasityg in the near term.

{iv) Financial assets and flnancial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

Elnancial assets and financial liabilities classified in this category are those that have been designated by managemerit on initial
recognition. Management may only designate an instrument at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition when the following
criteria are met, and designation is determined on an instrument by instrument basis:

- The designation elisinates or significantly reduces the inconsistent reatment that would otherwise arise from measuring the assets or
liabilities or recognizing gains or lasses on them on a different basis.

- The assets and liabilities are part of a group of financial assets, financial Habilities or both which are managed and their parformance
evaluated

on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented tisk management or investment strategy.
- The financial instrument contains one or mare embedded derivatives, which significantly modify the cash flows

that would otherwise be required by the contract.

Financial assets and financial liabilites at fair value through profit or loss are recorded in the statement of financial position at fair valus.
Changes In fair value are recorded in ‘Net gain or loss on financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value threugh profit or loss’,
Interest earned or incurred is accrued in Interest income’ or ‘interest expense’, respectively, using the effective interest rate (EIR)}, while
dividend income is recorded in ‘Other aperating income’ when the right to the payment has been astablished.

Included in this classification are acquired loans (Eligible Bank Assets) and other financial assets with embedded derivatives. On
renegotiation of aquired loans, the initial financial asset is derecognised and the new assel renegotiated as loans and advances . Any
difference is taken to iIncome staterment.

{v) Derivatives held for risk management purposes

Derivatives held for risk management purposes include all derivative assets and liabilities that are not classified as trading assets or
liabiliies. Derivatives are recognised initially at fair value; atiributable transaction costs are recognised in the statement of profit or loss
when Incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

{viy ‘Day 1' profit or loss

When the transaction price differs from the fair value of other observable current market transactions in the same instrument or based on
a valuation technigue whose variables include only data from observable markets, the Group immedialely recognizes the difference
between the transaction price and fair value (a ‘Day 1' profit or loss) in 'Net trading income’. In cases where fair value is determiried using

data which is not observable, the diference between fhe transaction price and model value is only recognized in the slatement of profit er
loss when the inpuis become observable, of when the instrument is derecognized.
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{vil} Available~for—sale financial investments

Available—for-sale Invastments include equity and debt securities. Equity ihvestments classified as available~for —sals are those which
are neither classified as held-for—trading nor designated at falr value through profit or loss.

Debt securities in this category are those which are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time and which may be sold in
response to needs for liquidity or in response to changes in the market conditions. After Initial measurement, available-for-sale financial
Investments are subsequenty measured at falr value. Unrealized gains and losses are recognized directly in equily (other
comprehensive income) in the ‘Available—for—sale reserve’.

When the investment is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previousty recognized in equity is recognized in the statement of profit or
loss in 'Other operating income’. Where the Group holds more than one investment in the same security they are deemed to be disposed
of on a first—in first-out basis.

Interest earned whilst holding available~for—sale financial investments is reported as interest income using the effective interest rate
(EIR). Dividend earned whilst holding availahle-for-sale financial investments are recognized in the statement of profit or loss as ‘Other
aperating income’ when the right of the payment has been established. The losses arising from impairment of such investmants are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss in ‘Impairment losses on financial investments' while the cumulative galns/losses
accumulated in avaltable for sale reserve are recysled to the statement of profit or loss.

(vlli) Held-to-maturity financlal investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities are classified as held to maturity when the
Group has the posiive intention and ability to held them to maturity. After initial measurement, held to maturity investments are measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR), less impairment.

If the Group wete to sell or reclassify more than an insignificant amount of held—te—maturity investments before maturity (other than in
certain specific circumstances), the entire category wotlld be fainted and would have to be reclassified as available—for-sale.

{ix) Due from banks, loans and advances to customers and other receivahles

‘Due from banks' and ‘Loans and advances to customers’ (including renegotiated loans), are hon--derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market, other than:

These that the Group intends to sell immediately or in the near term and those that the Group upan initial recognition designates as at
fair value through profit or loss.

Those that the Group, upon Initial recognition, designates as available for sale.

After initial measurement, amounts 'Due from banks’ and ‘Loans and advances to customers' (including renegotiated loans) are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR), less allowance for impairment. Amortized cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees and costs that are an integral part cf the effective
interest rate (EIR). The amoriization is included in ‘Interest and similar income' in the statement of profit or loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognized in the statement of profit or loss in 'Credit loss expense’.

{x) Other financial liabilities
Other financial liabllities are recognised as financial liabllities measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR
amottisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the effecitve interest rate (EIR}). The effective interest rate (EIR) amettisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit or
loss.

(xi) Reclassification of financial assets

The Group may reclassify, in certain circumstances, non-—derivative financial assets out of the 'Held-for-trading’ category and into the
‘Available—for—sale’, “Loans and receivables’, or 'Held—to-maturity’ categories. Also, in cerfain circumstances, financial instruments
reclassified out of the Available-for—sale’ category and into the 'Loans and receivables’ category.

Reclassifications are recorded at fair value at the date of reclassification, which becomes the new amortized cost. For a financial asset
with a fixed maturity reclassified out of the *Available—for-sale’ category, any pravious gain or loss on that asset that has been recognized
in equity Is amortized to profit or loss over the remaining life of the investment using the effective interest raie (EIR). Any difference
between the new amortized cost and the expected cash flows is also amortized over the remaining life of the asset using the effective
interest rate (EIR). .If the financial asset does not have a fixed maturity, the gain or loss shall be recognised In profi or loss when the
financial asset is sokd or otherwise disposed of. If the asset is subsequently determined to be impaired then the amount recorded in
equity is recycled to the statement of profit or loss.

The Group may reclassify a non-derivative trading asset out of the "Held—for—trading’ category and into the ‘Loans and receivables’
category if it meets the definition of loans and recelvables and the Group has the intention and ability to hold the financial asset for the
foreseeable future or until maturity. If a financial asset is reclassified, and if the Group subsequently increases its estimates of future cash
receipts as a result of increaged recoverability of those cash receipts, the effect of that increase is recognized as an adjusiment to the
EIR from the date of the change in estimate.

The Group does not reclassify any financial instrument info the fair value through profit or loss categoty after initial recognition.
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Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabillties
(i) Financial assets
A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognized when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired.
- The Group has transferred Its rights to recelve cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation {o pay the recelved cash flows
In full

without material delay to a third paity under a ‘pass—through’ arrangement, and either:
- The Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
- The Group hag neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, bui has transferred control of the
asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has
nelther transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred contrel of the asset, the asset Is
recognized to the extent of the Group's continuing Involvement in the asset and associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basls that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained. Continuing invelvement
that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

(i} Financial liabilities

A financial hiability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability ie discharged or cancelied or expires. Where an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognitton of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognized in the
statement of profit or loss.

Trading assets and liabilities

Trading assets and llabilties are those assets and liabilities that the Group acquires or incurs principally for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing in the near term, or holds as part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit or position taking.

Trading assets and liabilities are initially recognised and subsequently measured at fair value in the statement of financial position with
transaction costs taken directly to profit or loss. All changes in fair value are recognised as part of net trading Income in profit or logs.
Trading assefs and liabiliies are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognitfon, as non-derivative financial assets, other than
those designated at fair value through profit or loss {i.e. trading) category are reclassified Iif they are no longer held for the purpose of
being sold or repurchased in the near term and the following conditions are met.

If the financial asset would have met the definition of lpans and recaivables (if the financial asset had not been required to be classified
as held for trading at initial recognition), then it may be reclassified if the Group has the intention and ability to hold the financial asset for
the foreseeable future or until maturity.

If the financial asset would not have met the definition of loans and receivable, then it may be reclassified out of the trading category only
in rare circumstances,

Determination of fair value

The fair value for financial instruments traded in active markets at the statement of financial position date is based on their guoted market
price or dealer price quotations, without any deduction for transaction costs.

For all other financial instruments not traded in an active market, the fair value is determined by using valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are avallable to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. The objective of using a valuation technique is to estimate the price at
which an ordetly transaction fo sell the asset or to transfer the liability would take place between market participants at the measurement
date under current market conditions, Yaluation technigues used are the market approach, the cost approach and the income approach.
Most commonly used valuation technigues include discounted cash flow methed, comparison to similar instruments for which market
observable prices exist and other relevant valuation models.

Valuation technigues used to measure fair value are applied consistently. Howeaver, a change in a valuation technique or its application is
appropriate if the change results in a measurement that is equally or more representative of fair value in the circumstances

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each statement of financial position date whether there is any objective evidence that a financlal asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired, A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired If, and anly if, there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset {an incurred ‘loss
event} and that loss event (or events) has an Impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the borrower or a group of borrowers is experiencing significant financial difficuity,
the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial recrganization, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments and
where observable data indicates that there Is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.
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{i) Financial assets carrled at amortized cost

For financial assets carried at amortized cost (such as amounts due from banks, loans and advances to customers as well as
held-to-maturity investments), the Group first assesses individually whether objective evidence of Impairment exists for financial assets
that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. If the Group determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exlsts for an individually assessed financial asset, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets
with simitar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impalrment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment
and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognized are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objeclive evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between
ihe asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expecled credit losses thal have not
yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss Is
recognized In the statement of profit or loss. Interest income continues to be acerued on the reduced carrying amount and s accrued
using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of fulure racovery and all collateral has
been realized or has been fransferred to the Group. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the esfimated impairment loss increases or
decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is increased or
reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write—off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to the ‘Credit loss expense’.
The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate (EIR). If a loan
has a varlable interest rate, the discount tate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective inierest rate (EIR). If the Group
has reclassified trading assets to loans and advances, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss Is the new effective interest
rate (EIR). The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows of a collateralized financial asset reflects the cash flows
that may result from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral, whether or not foreclosure is probable.

For the purpose of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped on the basis of similar cradit risk characteristics
after considering asset type and the industry which include corporates, government and individuals.

Future cash flows on a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated or the basls of historical loss
experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to those in the group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of
current obsarvable data to reflect the effects of current conditions on which the historical loss experience Is based and to remove the
offects of conditions in the historical perlod that do not exist currently. Estimates of changes in future cash fiows reflect, and are
directionally consistent with, changes in refated observable data from year to year. The methodelogy and assumpticns used for
estimating future cash flows are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

(i) Available—for-sale finangial investments

For available—for—sale financial investments, the Group assesses at each statement of financial position date whether there is objective
evidence that an invesiment is impaired.

In the case of debt instruments classified as available—for-sale, the Group assesses Individually whether there is objective evidence of
impairment based on the same criteria as financial assets caried at amortized cost. However, the amount recorded for impairment is the
cumulative loss measured as the difference between the amortized cost and the current fair value, lsss any impairment loss on that
investment praviously recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Future interest income is based on the reduced carrying ameunt and
is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuiing the impairment loss.

If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument increases and the increase ¢an be objectively related to a credit event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in the statement of profit or loss, the impalrment loss is reversed through the
statement of profit or 1085.

In the case of equity investnents classified as available-for-sale, objective evidence would also include a ‘significant’ or ‘prelonged’
decline in the fair value of the investment below its cost. The Group treats ‘significant generally as 20% and 'prolonged’ generally as
greater than six months. Where there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously recognized in the statement.of profit or loss - is
removed frot equity and recognized in the statement of profit or loss. lmpairment losses on equity investments are not raversed through
the statement of profit or loss; increases in the fair value after impairment are recognized in other comprehensive income.

{ili) Collateral repossessed

The Group 's policy is to determine whether a repossessed asset will be disposed of at the highest refurn possible or in case of real
properties, rented immediately in order to offset some of the holding expenses and to provide betier protection against
vandalism.Repossessed assets are immediately transferred to their relevant asset category at their repossessed value at the
repossession date in line with the Group’s policy .

QOffsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are set off and the net amount presented In the statement of financial position when, and only when, the
Group has a legal right to set off the amounts and intends either 1o setie on a net basis o to realise the asset and seitie the liability
simultanecusly.

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted by accounting standards, or for gains and losses arising from a
group of similar transactions such as in the Group's trading activity,

Sale and repurchase agreements

Securities sold subject to repurchase agreements {‘repos’} remain on the statement of financial position; the counterparty liabiiity is
included in amounts due to other banks, deposits from banks, other deposits or deposits due to customers, a3 anpropriate. Securities
purchased under agreements to resell {reverse repos’) are recorded as money market placement. The difference between sale and
repurchase price is treated as interest and accrued over the life of the agreements using the effective interast method.

Securities fent to counterparties are also retained in the financial statements. Securities horrowed afe nat recognised In the financial
stalements, unkess these are sold to third parties, in which case the purchase and sale are recorded with the gain or loss Included in
trading income.
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Leasing

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease or it contains a lease, is based on the substance of the arrangement and
requires an assessment of whether the fulfiiment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific assel or assets and the
arrangement conveys a righf to use the asset,

Group as a lessee

Finance leases that fransfer to the Group substantially all of the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased itsm, are
capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if iower, at the present value of the minimum
lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achiave a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs In the income
statement.

A leased asset is depreciated aver the useful life of the asset. However, If there is no reasonable certainty that the Group will obtain
ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease
term.

Leases that do not transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased items are operating
leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit or 10ss on a straight line basis over the lease
term. Contingent rental payable is recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Lease payments made

Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
|ease. Lease incentives received are recognized as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the term of the iease.

Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance expense and the reduction of the cutstanding
liability. The finance expense is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of return on the
remaining balance of the liability. Contingent lease payments are accaunted. for by revising the minimum lease payments over the
reraining term of the lease when the lease adjustment is confirmed

Group as a lessor

Leases where the Group does not transfer substantially all of the risk and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as operating
leases. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating operaling leases are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized
over the lease ferm on the same basis as rental income.

Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in the period in which they are earned,

Recognition of income and expenses

Revenue is recognized to the exient that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the group and the revenue can be refiably
measured. The following specific recoghition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized.

{1} Interest and similar income and expense

Far all financial instruments measured at amortized cost, interest bearing financial assets classified as available— for-sale and financial
instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss, interest income or expense is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR),
which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or
a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financlal liability. The calculation {akes inte
account all contractual terms of the financial instrument and includes any fees or incremental costs that are directly attributable to the
instrument and are an Integral part of the effective interest rate (EIR), but not future credit losses. The carrying amount of the financial
asset or financial liabilty is adjusted if the Group revises its estimates of paymenis or receipts. The adjusted carrying amount is
calculated based on the original effective Interest rate {EIR} and the change in carrying amount is recorded as 'Other operating income’,
However, for a reclassified financial asset for which the Group subsequently increases its estimates of fulure cash receipts as a result of
increased recoverability of those cash receipts, the effect of that increase Is recognized as an adjusiment to the effective interest rate
(EIR) from the date of the change in estimate.

Once the recorded value of a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been reduced due to an impairment loss, interest
income continues to be recognized using the fate of interest used fo discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the
impairment loss.

(ii) Fee, commission and other income

The Group eamns fee and commission income from a diverse range of sanvices it provides to Its customers. Fee income can be divided
into the following two categaries:

Fee income earned from services that are provided over a certain period of time

Fees earned for the provision of services over a period of time are acorued over that period. Loan renegotiation fees and other sredit
refated fees are deferred and recoghized as an adjustment to the EIR on the loan.

Fee income from providing transaction services

Fees arising from negofiating or pariicipating in the negotiation of a transaction for a customer are recoghized on completion of the
underlying transaction. Fees or components of fees that are linked to a cerain performance are recognized after fulfilling the
corresponding criteria.

{iii} Dividend income
Dividend income is recoanized when the entity’s right to receive the payment Is established.

(iv} Net trading income

Net trading income comprises gains less losses related to trading assets and liabllities, and includes all realized and unrealized fair value
changes, interest, dividends and foreign exchange dlfferences.
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Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins in hand, unrestricted balances held with central banks and highly liguid financial
assets with otiginal maturities of less than three months, which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used
by the Group In the management of its short term commitments

Property and equipment

Property and equipment is stated at historical cost excluding the costs of day—to—day servicing, less accumulated depreclation and
accumulated impairment in value. Subsequently, cost are included in the: asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, onfy when it is probable that future economic benefits from its use will fiow to the Group and the cost can be measured
reliably. Ghanges in the expected useful life are accounted for by changing the amortization period or methed, as appropriate, and
treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-fine method to write down the cost of property and equipment to their resdual values over
their sstimated useful lives. Depreciation begins when an asset is available for use and ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is
derecognized or classified as held for sale in accordance with [FRS B - Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Disconiinued. Land is not
depreciated, The estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

l.easehold land and bulldings 50 years of over the term of the lease whichever is shorter
Motor vehicles 4 years

Furniture, fittings and equipment 5 years

Computer hardware Jyears

Leasehold improvements over the shorter of the useful iife of item or lease peried

Construction cost in respact of offices is carried at cost as work in progress. On completion of construction, the related amounts are
transferred to the appropriate category of property and equipment.

Property and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset} is recognized in 'Other operating income' in the statement of profit or loss Tn the year the asset Is derecognized.

Investment properties

Investment properties are measured initially at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value,
which reflects market conditions at the reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investrment properties
are included In the statement of profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Falr values are evaluated periodically by an accredited
external, independent valuer.

investment properties are derecognized when they have been disposed of or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use and no future ecanomic benefit is expected from its disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
cartying amount of the asset is recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the period of derecognition.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from investment property to owner-
ocoupied property, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change In use. If owner-cceupied property
becomes an investment property, the Group accounts for such property In accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and
equipment up to the date of change in use.

intangible assets-Software

Software

Software is measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indeflnite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the
useful economic life. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite usaful life are reviewed at
least at each financial year—end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied In the asset are accounted for by changing the amartization periad or method, as appropriate, and treated as changes in
accounting estimates.

The amortization expense an intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the expense category
conslstant with the function of the intangible asset.

Amartization is calculated using the straight-line method to wiite down the cost of intangible asset over the period of four (4) years.

Impairment of non—financial assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any Indication exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount
is the higher of an asset’s or cash—generating units (CGU} fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. Where the carrying amount of
an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down te its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in uss, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to thelr present value using a pre—tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time valus of meney and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an
appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly fraded
subsidiaries or other available fair value indicators.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously
recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Group estimates the asset's or
CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is revessed only if there has bheen a change in the assumptions
used to deterrnine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is mited so that the
cairying amount of the asset does not exceed Iis recoverable amount, nor exceeds the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the
statement of profit or loss.

Impairment losses relating to goodwill cannot be reversed in future periods.
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Pension benefits
{iy Defined contribution pension plan

The Group operates a defined contribution pension plan, which requires contribuiions to be made to a separately administered fund. The
Group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further contribution if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees
the benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods. The Group's liabilities in respect of the defined contribution plan
are charged against the profit and loss account of the year. Remittances are made to the Pension Fund Administrators chesen by the
staff of the Group. Contribution payable Is recorded as an expense under ‘Employee benefit expenses’. Prepaid contribution is
recognized as asset fo the extent that cash refund in the future payment is available.

(i) Defined benefit plan

The Group measures its obligation under a defined benefit pension plan using the projected unit credit methods. Re-measurements,
comptising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding net interest (not applicable o the Group) and the return
on plan assets (excluding net interest), are recognised immediately in the statement of financial position with a comespending debit or
credit fo retained eamings through OCH in the period in which they oceur. Re-measurements are not reclassified 1o the statement of profit
or lpss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in the statement of profit or loss on the earlier of:
- The date of the plan amendment or curtaiiment, and

- The date that the Group recognises restructuring-related costs, netinterest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net
defined benefit liability or asset.

The Group recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under personnel expenses in sonsolidated statement of
the statement of profit or loss; service costs comprising current sevvice costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtallments and
non-routineg settlements and net interest expense or income.

(it} TermInation benefits

Termination benefils are recognised as an expense when the Group is demonstrably commitied, without realistic possibllity of withdrawal,
to a formal detailed plan to terminate employment before the normal retirement date. Termination benefits for voluntary redundancies are
recognised if the Group has made an offer encouraging voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepted, and the
number of acceptances can be estimated reliably, If benefits are payable more than 12 months after the reporting period, then they are
discounted to their present value.

{iv) Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amaunt expecied to be paid under short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if the Group has a present
legal or constructive abligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be
estimated reliably.

Dividend Distributions
The Group recognises a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions fo owners of equity when the distribution is authorised and is no
longer at the discretion of the Group. A camesponding amount is recoghised directly in equity. Non-cash distributions are measured at the
fair value of the assets to be distribuled. Upon settiement of the distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying
amount of the liability and the carrying amount of the assets distributed is recognised in income as a separate [ine in statement of
comprehensive income.

Provislons

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present cbligation (legal or consiructive) as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to setfle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. The expense refating to any provision is presented in the statement of profit or Ioss net of any
reimbursement.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged either in providing related products or services (business
segment) or in providing products or services within a particular econaotnic environment {geographical segment ), which is subject to risks
and rewards that are different from those of other segments.

The Group's primary format for segment reporting is based on business segments.

The business segments are determined by management based on the Group's internal reporting structure. Segment results, assels and
liabilities inciude items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis.

The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) is the Group's Executive Management Committee. The CODM allocates resources to and
assesses the performance of each operating segment using the information below. The Group's operating segments consist of Assets
Managements and Banking; the remalning operations of the Group are included in Non-financial services.

Equity reserves
The reserves recorded in equity (Other comprehensive income) on the Group's statement of financial position Include:

Available for sale' reserve, which comprises changes in fair value of available-for- sale investments.

Translation reserve, comprises of the changes arising from translation of foreign operations

Regulatory risk reserve, warehouses the changes in impairment allowance as determined per the CBN prudential guidelines

and IFRS.

Statutory reserve this warehouses the annual appropriation my banks as stipulated by the Bank and Other Financial Insitutions Act of
Other capital reserve

Earnings per share

The Group presents basic earnings per share for its ordinary shares. Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the prefit
attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Group by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS
is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
autstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
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Non-current assets held for sale and disposal group

Non-current assets and disposal group classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of thelr carrying ameunt and fair value less
costs to sell. Non-current asseis and disposal group are classified as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is regarded as met only when the sale Is highly probable
and the asset or disposal group is avallable for Inmediate sale in its present condition, management has commitited to the sale, and the
sale is expected to have been completed within one year from the date of classification.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale are not depreciated or amortized.

Financial guarantees

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the Group fo make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a less it incurs
because a specified debior fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt inatrument. Financlal guarantee
liabiliies are initially recognised at their fair value, and the initial fair value is amartised over the life of the financial guarantee. The
guarantee liability is subsequently carried at the higher of the unamortised amount and the present value of any expected payment {when
a payment under the guarantee has become probable). Financial guarantees are included within other liabillties.

Insurance contracts and investment contracts

These contracts insure events associated with human life (for example, death or survival) over a long duration. Premiums are recog nised
as revenue when they become payable by the contract holder. Claims and surrenders are accounted for when notified. Maturities on the
policy maturity date and regular withdrawals are accounted for when due. A liabllity for contractual benefits that are expected to be
incurred in the future is recorded when the premiums are recognised, based on the expected discounted value of the benefit payments
and direclly related administration costs, less the expected discounted value of the future premiums that would be required tc meet the
benefits and other expenses. The calculation of the liability contains assumptions regarding mortality, maintenance expenses and
investment income. Liabilities under unit-inked lfe insurance contracts (such as endowment policies) in addition reflect the value of
assets held within unitised investment poals.

(i} Short-term insurance contracts

Premiums are recognised as revenue proportionally over the period of the coverage. Claims and claims handling costs are charged o
Income as incurred, based on the estimated liabllity for compensation owed to policyholders arising from events that have cccurred up 1o
the balance sheet date even if they have not yet been reported to the Group, based on assessiments of individual cases reporied to the
Group and statistical analyses for the ciaims incurred but not reported.

(i) Deferred acquisition costs (DAC)

Commissions and other costs that are related to securing new insurance and invesiment contracts are capitaiised and amertised over
the estimated lives of the relevant contracts.

(i) Deferred income liability

Deferred income liability on fees that are designed to recover commissions and other costs related to either securing new insurance and
investment cantracts or renewing existing investment contracts are included as a liability and amortised over the estimated life of the
contract.

(v} Liability adequacy test

Liabllity adequacy tests are performed at each balance sheet date to ensure the adequacy of contract liabilities net of DAC. Current best’

estimates of future contractual cash flows, claims handling and administration costs, and investment returng from the assets backing tha
liabilities are taken into account in the tests. Any deficiency Is immediately recognised in the statement of profit cr loss,

{v) Reinsurance

Short- and long-lerm insurance business is ceded to reinsurers under contracts to transfer part or all of one or more of the following risks:
mortality, investment and expenses. All such contracts are dealt with as insurance contracts. The benefits to which the Group is entitled
under its reinsurance contracts are recognised as reinsurance assets. The Group assesses reinsurance assets at each balance sheet
date. If there is ohjective evidence of impairment, the carrying amount of the reinsurance asset is reduced accordingly, resulting in a
charge to the statement of profit or loss.

Significant accounting Judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Group's financial staterments requires management to make judgrents, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expanses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilites, at the end of the reporting
period. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material acjustment to the
carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in future periods.

Judgments

In the process of applying the Group's accounting pelicies, management has exaerclsed judgment and estimates in determining the
amaunts recognized in the financial statements. The most significant uses of judgment and estimates are as follows:

Going concern

The Group’s management has macde an assessment of the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and is satisfied that the Group
has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, management is not aware of any material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Group's ability to continue as & going concern. Therafore, the financial statements
continue to be prepared on the going concern basis.
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Fair value of financial instruments

Where the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded on the statement of financial position cannot be derivad from
active markets, they are determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of mathematical models. The inputs ¢
these modele are derived from observable market data where possible, but where observable market data are not available, judgment is
required to establish fair values. The judgments include considerations of liquidity and model inputs such as discount rates, prepayment
rates, time to maturity and default rate assumptions for debt securities.

Impairment losses on loans and advances

The Group reviews its individually significant loans and advances at each statement of financial position date to assess whether an
impairment loss should be recorded in the statement of profit or loss, In particuiar, management judgment is required in the estimation of
the amount and timing of fuure cash flows when determining the impaitment loss, The speclfic counterparty compenent of the total
allowances for impairment applies o claims evaluated individually for impairment and is based upon management's best estimate of the
present vaiue of the cash flows that are expected to be received. In estimating these cash flows, management makes Judgements about
a counterparty’s financial situation and the net realisable vaiue of any underlying collateral, Each impaired asset is assessed on its
merits, and the workout strategy and estimate of cash flows considered recoverable are independently approved by the Cradit Risk
function. These estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may differ, resulting in future changes
to the allowance,

Loans and advances that have been assessed individually and found not to be impaired and all individually insignificant loans and
advances are then assessed collectively, In Group of assets with similar risk characteristics, to determine whether provision should be
made due to incurred loss events for which there is objective evidence but whose effects are not yef evideni. Cullectively assessed
impairment allowances cover credit Josses inherent in porffolios of ¢claima with similar economic characteristics when there is objective
evidence to suggest that they contain impaired claims, but the individuak impaired items cannot yet be identified. In assassing the nead
far collective loan loss allowances, management considers factors such as credit quality, portfolio slze, concentrations,levels of arrears,
credit utilisation, loan-to-collateral ratios, and econcimic factors (Industry risk and the performance of different individual groups). in order
fo estimate the required allowance, assumptions are made to define the way interest losses are modelled and to determine the required
input parameters, based on historical experience and current economic conditions. The accuracy of the allowances depends on how well
future cash flows for specific counterparty allowances and the model assumptions and parameters used in determining collective
allowances are estimated. The impairment loss on loans and advances is disclosed in more detail in Nete 10 and Note 20 and further
described in Note 44,

In measuring credit risk of loans and advances to various counterparties, the Group considers the character and capacity of the obliger,
the probability that an obligor or counterparty will default over a given period {probability of default-PD), the portion of the loan expected
1o be irrecoverable at the time of loan default {loss given default-LGD) and expected amount that is outstanding at the point of default.
The table below shows the sensitiviies of the impairment loss provision for 1% Incraase or decrease in the LGD and PD.

Increase/decrease Probability of default - PD Loss Given Default —
Impact {N'000) LGD Impact (N'000)

1% Increase 139,263 192,882

|% decrease (139,263) {192,882)

Impairment of available—for-sale investments

The Group follows the guidance of IAS 39 fo determine when an available-for-sale equity investment Is impaired. This determination
reguires significant judgement. In making this judgement, the group evaluates, amaong other factors, the duration and extent to which the
fair value of an investment is less than its cost; and the financial health of and short-term business outlgok for the investee, inclucing
factors such as industry and sector performance, changes in technology and operational and financing cash flow, The Group reviews its
debt securities classified as available—for—sale investments at each statement of financial position date to assess whether they are
. impaired. This requires similar judgment as applied fo the individual assessment of loans and advances.

The Group also records impairment charges on available-for-sale equity investments when there has been a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value below their cost. The determination of what is 'significant’ or 'prolonged’ requires judgment. In making this
judgment, the Group evaluates, amang other factors, historical share price movements and duration and extent to which the fair value of
an investment is less than its cost.

impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the camying value of an asset or cash generating unit sxceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its
fair value tess costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from
hinding sales transactions, conducied at arms length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for dispesing
of the asset. The value in Use calculation is based on a DCF model. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the
DCF model as well as the expected future cash-inflows, the average of price muttiples used, the retention rate used In terms of dividend
payout assumptions and the growth rate used for extrapolation purpases. The key assumptions used to determine the recoverable
amount includes

Consolidation

The Group consolidates an entity when it has confrol, which means that it is exposed, or has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the investee and has the ability to effect those returns through its power over the investee. In some cases, judgement
has been required to determing whether the Group controls entities. The Group assessed that the voting rights [n an enfity are not
dominant factor in deciding whether the group controls the entity. In assessing significant influence in investment in associate
consideration is giving to representation on the board of the entity and ownership of preference shares that carry voting rights (that ranks
pari-pasy with ordinary shares).

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant
risk of causing a malerial adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabllities within the next financial year, are described below.
The Group based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising
beyond the contral of the Group. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.
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Standards issued but not yet effective

The standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the Group's financial statements are
disclosed below. The Group intends to adopt these standards, if applicable, when they become effective.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 9, as issuad, reflects the completed phase of the 1ASB’s work on the replacement of IAS 3¢ and applies to classification and
measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities as defined in IAS 39 which included hedged accounting and amendments to
IFRS 6. The standard was initially effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013, but Amendments to IFRS 8
Mandatory Effective Date of IFRS 9 and Transition Disclosures, issued in December 2014, moved the mandatory effective date fc 1
January 2015, In February 2014, whila finalising redeliberations and proceeding on its drafting and balloting the final requirement for the
impalrment project and limited amendments to classification and measurement requirements for IFRS 9, the J1ASB decided to require an
entity to apply IFRS ¢ for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018. The adoption of the concluded phase of IFRS 9 will have
an effect on the classification and measurement of the Group’s financial assets, but will not have an impact on classification and
measurements of the Group’s financial liabilities, The Group will quantify the effect in conjunction with the other phases, when the final
standard including all phases is issued.

Investment Entities {Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and 1AS 27)

These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014 provide an axception to the consolication
requirament for entities that meet the definition of an investment entity under IFRS 10. The exception to consclidation requires
investment entities to account for subsidiaries at fair value through profit or loss. It is not expected that this amendment wolld be relevant
to the Group, since none of the entities in the Group would qualify to be an investment entity under IFRS 10.

IAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities - Amendments to 1AS 32

These amendments clarify the meaning of “currently has a legally enforceable right to set-of” and the criteria for non-simultaneous
settlement mechanisms of clearing houses to qualify for offsetting. These are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014. These amendments are not expected to be relevant to the Group.

IFRIC Interpretation 21 Levies (IFRIC 21)

IFRIC 21 clarifies that an entity recognises a liability for a lavy when the activity that triggers payment, as identified by the relevant
legislation, ceours. For a levy that is triggered upon reaching a minimum threshold, the interpretation clarifies that no liability should be
anticipated before the specified minimum threshold is reached. IFRIG 21 is effective for annual pesiods beginning on or after 1 January
2014. The Coporation does not expect that IFRIC 21 will have material financial impact in future financial statements.

1AS 39 Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting — Amendments to 1AS 39

These amendments provide relief from discontinuing hedge accounting when novation of a derivative designated as a hedging
instrument meets certaln eriteria. These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014, The Group
does not practice hedge accounting. However, these amendments would be considered for future novations.

IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers

IFRS 15, as issued, reflects the completed phase of the IASB's work which replaces all existing IFRS revenue requiraments, The
standard applies to all revenue contracts and provides a model for the recognition and measurement of sales of some non-financial
assets (e.g., disposals of property, plant and equipment} and this will have an impact on the Group's reporting. Application is required for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017, but early adoption Is permitted under IFRS.

The core principle of IFRS 15 is that revenue is recognised to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an
amount that reflects the consiceration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those geods cr sarvices.

Extensive disclosures will be required, including disaggregation of total revenue which includes Interest and similar income, fees and
commission and other operating income; information about performance obligations and key judgements and estimates.

IAS 19 Amendments - Defined Benefit Plang: Employee Coniributions

The narrow-scope amendments clarify the regquirements that relate to how contributions from employees or third parties that are linked
ta service should be attributed to periods of service.

The amendments permits contributions that are independent of the nuber of years of service to be recognised as a reduction in the
service cost in the period in which the service is rendered, instead of allocaing the contribution to periods of service. Other contribution by
employees or third parties are required to be attributed 1o periods of service either using the plan's contribution formular or on a straight-
line basis.

The amendments are effeciive from 1 July 2014 with earlier application permitted. The Group does not expect that the amendment will
have matetial financial impact in future financial statements.

Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets {Amendments to IAS 36- Impairment of assets)

These amendments remove the unintended consequences of IFRS 13 on the disclosures required under IAS 38, In addition, these
amendments require disclosure of the recoverable amounts for the assets or CGUs for which impairment loss has been racegnised or
revarsed during the period and also proposes the introduction of additional disclosures abolt fair value measurements when the
recoverable amount is determined based on fair value less costs of disposal.

These amendments are effective retrospectively for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014 with earlier application
permitted, provided IFRS 13 is also applied. The amendments affect disclosures only and will have no impact on the Group's financial
position or performance,
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First-time adoption of IFRS

These financial statements, for the year ended 31 December 2013, are the first the Group has prepared in accordance with IFRS. For
periods up to and including the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group prepared its financial statements In accordance with generally
accepted accounting practice in Nigeria (Local GAAP).

Accordingly, the Group has prepared financial statements which comply with IFRS applicable for periods ending on or after 31 Decembear
2013, together with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended 31 December 2012, as deseriped in the accounting pelicles.
in preparing these financial statements, the Group's opening statement of financial position was prepared as at 1 January 2012, the
Group's date of transifion to IFRS. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Group in restating its Local GAAP statement
of financial position as at 1 January 2012 and ifs previously published Local GAAP financial statements as at and for the year ended 31
December 2012.

Exemptions applied

IFRS 1 First-Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the
retrospective application of certain IFRS.

- The Group has elected to classify certain equity investments as financial assets at falr value through profit or loss at the date of
transition to

IFRS.
- The Group has elected to carry investment In subsidiaries and associales in its separate financial statements at the previous GAAP
carmying

amount.

Estimates

The estimates at 1 January 2012 and at December 31, 2012 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Local
GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting policies). The estimates used by the Greup te present this amount in
accordance with IFRS reflect conditions at 1 January 2012, the date of transition to IFRS and as of December 31, 2012.
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3. First-time adoption of IFRS (Cont'd)
Reconciliation of Group's statement of financial position as at 1 January 2012

NGAAP as at1 IFRS as at1
Notes January 2012 Reclassifications _Remeasurements _ January 2012
N'Million N'Million N'Million N'Million
Assets
Cash and balances with central banks J 132,582 11,193 (51,321) 92,454
Treasury bills D 300,105 (141,388) (158,717} -
Due from banks J 346,158 (7,678) (216,208 122,272
Other financial assets held for trading J - 118,550 (1,808) 116,644
Purchased lpans A 1,278,198 (1,278,198) - -
Financial assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss A - 1,279,508 (216,278) 1,063,230
Loans and advances to customers B 459,091 48,924 (194,740) 313,275
Advance under finance lease J - 3,904 (3,994) -
Investment securities c.D 395,852 (210,532) (185,320} -
Financial investments — available-for-sale log - 154,523 (24,584} 129,939
Financial investments — held to maturity D - 97,913 1,004 98,817
Assets pledged as coliateral J - 27,846 - 27,848
Insurance receivables J - 1,697 (700) 097
Trading properties E - 179 - 179
Investment properties E 85,258 221 (23,278) 62,203
Other assets G 119,814 73,679 (112,320} 81,173
Investments in equity accounted Investes F 13,767 39,545 (12,449) 40,863
Property and equipment J 108,457 (201) {50,406) 57,850
Intangible assets J 2,009 36 (600) 1,445
Deferred tax asset K 99,102 9 (95,703) 3,408
Total assets 3,340,393 219,820 (1,347,518) 2,212,695
Liabilities
Due to customers J 1,129,333 1,399 (500,199) 530,533
Due to banks GJ 85,035 (17,591) (62,214) 5,230
Financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss J - 83 - 83
Borrowings G 32,332 (6,415) (25,917) -
Bond G 3,813,680 {3,913,880) - -
Other liabilities J 451,805 (8,850) (216,847) 226,108
Current income tax liability K 10,417 {1,576) (2,631) 8,210
Debt issued and other borrowed funds G - 3,995,313 (36,625) 3,058,688
Deferred tax liability K 1,226 - (880) 346
Liability on investment contracts J - 473 - 473
Liability on insurance contracts J - 1,122 {23) 1,089
Retirement beneafit obligation J 62,186 (339) (61,841} 6
Total liabilities 5,686,014 49,939 (907,177) 4,828,776
Equity aftributable to equity holders of parent
Issued capital : 10,000 - - 10,000
Retained earnings I (2,439,892) 236,072 {420,041) (2,623,861}
QOther reserves CH 1,673 18,649 (20,300) 22
(2,428,219) 254,721 (440,341} (2,613,839}
Attributable to Equity holders of the parent
Non controlling interest 82,598 (84,840} - (2,242)
Total equity (2,345,621) 169,881 (440,341) (2,616,081)
Total liabilities and equity 3,340,393 219,820 {1,347,518) 2,212,695
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3. First-time adoption of IFRS (Cont'd)
Reconciliation of Group's statement of financial position as at 31 December 2012

NGAAP as at 31 IFRS as at 31
Notes December 2012 Reclassifications Remeasurements  December 2012
N'Million N'Million N'Million ‘N'Million
Assets
Cash and balances with central banks J 607,954 {(3,776) - 504,178
Treasury bills b 256,903 (256,903} - -
Due from banks J 233,195 (60,255} - 172,940
Other financial assets held for trading J - 86,740 - 86,740
Purchased loans A 1,004,031 (1,004,031) - -
Financial assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss A - 1,004,114 {98,431) 904,683
Loans and advances to customers B 367,834 29,163 {120,117) 276,880
Investment securities c.D 182,299 (183,382) 1,083 -
Financial investments — available-for-sale c - 105,368 (7,246} 88,122
Financial investments — held to maturity D - 193,806 297 194,103
Assets pledged as collateral J - 45,385 28 45413
insurance raceivables d - 584 470) 114
Trading properties E - 2,766 - 2,766
Investment properties £ 86,850 (14,810} (899) 71,341
QOther assets G 21,740 65,630 (18,475} 70,885
Investments in equity accounted Investee F 32,431 7.863 (10,001} 30,293
Property and equipment J 51,358 (737) 429 51,050
Intangible assets J 1,212 - - 1,212
Deferred tax asset K 9,001 9 (2,416) 5,684
Assets classifed as held for sale J - 12,537 - 12,537
Total assets 2,854,898 30,271 (255,218} 2,629,951
Liabilities
Dus to customers J 658,793 (4,645) - 654,148
Due to banks GJ 167,494 {155,416) {25) 42,053
Financial liabilities designated at fair value
through prefit or loss J - 83 - 83
Borrowings G 526,453 (533,233) 6,783 3
Bond G 4,480,222 {4,460,222) - -
Other liabilities J 255,838 14,634 326,556 597,029
Current income tax liability K 6,555 - (224) 6,331
Debt issued and other borrowed funds G - 4 887,743 {327,657) 4,660,086
Defarred tax liability K 204 - 305 589
Liability on investment contracts J - 376 - 378
Liability on insurance contracts 4 - 1,177 - 1177
Liabilities associated with disposal group held for
sale J - 4,286 - 4,286
Retirement benefit obligation J 298 {95) (48) 155
Total liabilities 6,075,948 (145,312) 5,690 5,936,326
Equity attributable to equity holders of parent
Issued capital 10,000 - - 10,000
Share premium - - - -
Retained earnings i (3,232,381) 145,479 (252,005} (3,338,907)
Qther reserves C.H 4,149 29,913 (8,925) 25,137
(3,218,232) 175,392 {280,930) (3,303,770)
Aftributable to Equity holders of the parent
Non controlling interest (2,818) 188 28 (2,602)
Total equity (3,221,050} 175,580 (260,902} {3,306,372)
Total liabilities and equity 2,854,898 30,268 (255,212) 2,629,954
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3. First-time adoption of IFRS Cont'd

Reconciliation of Group's total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2012

NGAAP Balance 31

IFRS Balance 31

Notes December 2012 Reclassification Remeasurments  December 2012
N'Million N’Million N'Million N'Million

Interest and similar income 8,0 164,898 (18,773} 542 148,667
Interest and similar expense F (560,8286) {10,546) 25 083 (546,289)
Net interest income {395,928) (27,319) 25,625 {397,622)
Fees and commission income B 23,335 (9,240) {69) 14,028
Fees and commission expense - - - -
Net fee and commission ingome/expense 23,335 (9,240) (89) 14,026
Income from investment J 6919 (6,919} - -
Net trading income J 5,333 (4,957} - 376
Net gain {loss) on financial assets and liabllites
designated at fair value through profit or loss A - 1,385 (22,105) {20,740)
Other operating income J 17,510 {5,562) 7,653 19,501
Total operating incomef{loss) (342,831) (52,632) 11,104 (384,359)
Credit loss expense Ant - (185,929) 63,603 (122,336)
Wiite-back/{Impairment losses) on financial invesiments
and other assets o] - 11,370 (2.457) 8,913
Net operating income/{loss) (342,831) (227,191) 72,240 {497,782)
Personnel expenses B, (67,958) 27,647 182 (40,148}
Depraciation of property and equipment J {12,240} {068) 385 (12,823
Amortization of intangible assets J (856) 141 (36) (751)
Fair value gain/(losses) on investment property J - (95,422} - (85,422)
Operating expenses J {15,612) 15,675 37 -
Other operating expenses EG {27,500) (44,102) 15,791 {55,811)
Asset impairment charge J (325,342) 325,004 338 -
(Loss)/gain on disposal of investment J (4,843) 4,843 - -
Write back/impairment of invesiment in subsidiaries - 43,646 (43,646) -
Total operating expenses (454 351} 276,364 {25,969 (204,958)
Operating profit or (loss) before tax (797,182) 49,173 45,271 (702,738)
Share of profit / {loss) of equity accounted investee F 1,514 (2,054) (1,475) {2,016)
Profit or {loss) before tax (795,668) 47,119 43,798 (704,753)
Income tax K 3,987 - {1,619) 2,368
Profit for the year from continuing operations (791,681) 47,119 42477 {702,385}
Discontinued operations
Profit after tax for the year from discountinued
operations - (10} - {10)
Profit / {loss) for the year (791,681} 47,109 42177 (702,395)
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3. First-time adoptlon of IFRS Con¥'d
Reconciliation of Group's total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2012

NGAAP Balance 31 IFRS Balance 31

Notes December 2012 Reclassification Remeasurments  December 2012

N'Milllen N'Million N'Million N'Million

Other comprehensive income -
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified fo profit

or foss in subsequent period: - - - -

Foreign currency transiation gain - 173 164 337

Fairvalue movements on available-for-sale
financial assets c - - 11,889 11,689

Share of equity accounted investes other
comprehensive income - - - -
Ofher comprehensive income nof fo be reclassified fo
profit or foss in subsequent periods: -
Re-measurement gains {lesses) on defined benefit
plans - - - -
Fair value gain on property and equipment. - - - -
Share of equity accounted investee other
comprehensive income F n (30} - (30)
Income fax ralating to components of other
ccmprehensive income - - - -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - 143 11,853 11,086

Total comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year, net
of tax (791,681) 47,252 54,030 {690,399)
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3 First-time adoption of IFRS Cont'd

Motas to the Raconclilation of Group's statement of financial position as at 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012 and
total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2012

Financial assets designated through profit or loss

Under Nigeria GAAP, loans acquired i recognised at the carrying value (l.e. cost less impairment) as at the raporting period,
Under IFRS, acquired loans have been designated as financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss; also other
financial assets designated at fair value by mangement are presented in this flnancial statements line item.

The fair value-of acquired loans was determined and compared with the carrying value under Nigerla GAAP; adjustments were
made to restate the amount of loans acquired as at the reporting periods at thelr Fair value and reclassify acquired loans from

purchasad loans to financial assels designated a fair value through profit or loss,

Analysis of IFRS adjustments made to restate the amount of financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss

31 December 2012 1 January 2012

N'miilion N'million

Recognition of falr value changes on financial assels desighated at fair value {250,644} (227,007)
Reclassification of purchased loans to financial assets designated at fair value 1,004,031 1,278 425
Additional income on restructured acquired Joans 1,404 -
Reversal on provision on purchased recognised under NGAAP 141,364 -
Adjustment of negative AMCON price for the year (2,346) -
Being reclassification of 500,392,295 units of ET| preference shares to Unquated 9,458 11,872
Securities

Reclassification from financial assets avalalble for sale 83 83
Belng entries to recognise fair value changes in ET| preference shares 1,333 (1.143)

904,683 1,063,230

B lLoans and advarnces to customers

Under Nigerla GAAP, Interest income eamed on non-performing loans and advances to cuslomers are suspended and
recognised net of the loan and advances carrying amount as at the reporting date. In line with IFRS, interest income earned on

non-performing loatis should be recognised as income and not suspended. Based on this, interest in sus

retained earnings at the transition date and interest and similar income in the comparative year.

pense was reclassified to

Impairmeni charge on loans and advances are determined under Nigeria GAAP using the prudential guidelines issued by the
Central Bank of Nigeria and recognised as impairment charge. In line wilh IFRS, impairment charge has been determined using
the historical loss model; where impairment charge under Nigeria GAAP is higher than impairment charged under IFRS, the
excess over IFRS impairment is recognised in un-distributable regulatory risk reserve in line with the directive of CBN.

IFRS also requires that loans granted at below market rate be niiially measured at fair value and subsequently measured at
amartised cost using the effective interest rate. Loans granted at below market rate-wera remeasured and restaled in ine with

IFRS,

Analysls of adjustments impacting foans and advances to customers are detailed below:

31 December 2012 1 January 2012

N'million N'million
Recogritlon of interest suspended under NGAAP 25,838 3,802
Being the recognition of interest income during the moratorium and the amortisation of
restructuring fees using £IR (10,934) {14,673)
Being adjustment to recognise restructuring fee income receivable on the restructuring
of the loans (48) -
Being enirles to reversa the fee income on loan restructure recognised upfront under
NGAAP {423 -
Belng adjustment to recognise restructure fee income receivable - (366)

31 December 2012 1 January 2012

N'million N'miillion
Being recegnition of additional collective impalrment on loans and advances (17,061) (18,383)
Being recoghition of additional specific impairment on loans and advances (58,265) (2,744)
Being reclassification to loans and advances 1o customers - 44974
Restatenent of loans and advances at amortised cost (2,547} (300)
Impact of fair valuation of loans at below markel rate (264) (450}
Reclassification of accrued income on loans and advances 538 882
Transfer to non-distributable reserve - (618)
Reclassification (from}/to loans and advances 2,899 835
Remeasured adjustment on eliminated balances (31,266) -
De-recognition of unlon Bank's loans and advances consolidated under NGAAP - (158,565)
(90,954) (145,816}
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3 First-ime adoption of IFRS Cont'd

Notes to the Reconclliation of Group's statement of financial posifion as at 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012 and
total comprahensive Income for the year ended 31 December 2012

C Financial Investments available for sale

Under Nigerlan GAAP, equity securities were reported as investment securiies. On transition to IFRS, part of these securities
ware reclassified and reported as financial assets through profil or loss.

The feir values of the equity investments were determined at the transition date, the comparative and the reporiing year. The fair
values were based on the current markel prices of the securities at the date of transition, The market value of sach security was
compared with its camying value and signiflcant declines were reported in profit or loss as Impairment, apprecialions and
Insignificant declines In the market values of each security were reported as 'changes in fair value of available for sals
investments' In a more appropriate component of equlty {Available-for-sale reserves). At the transiion date (1 January 2012),
equity invesiments were reported al their fair values and compared with the previous period's carrying .amount. Significant
declines In falr values were reported as impairment losses on financial nvestments in retained eamings while insignificant
declines and appreciations were reported net under other comprehensive income (OCI).

Analysis of IFRS adjustment restating financlal Invesiment classified as avallable-for-sale are explained below:
31 December 2012 1 January 2012

N'million N'millien
Reclassiflcatlon of Investment securities to available for sale financial investment 105,368 154,517
Being Recognition of unquoted equitied as available for sate 1,962 1,832
Raclassification from avallalble for sale financial assets (9,458) (11,862)
Fair value adjustment on available for sale financlal assets 250 (14,548)
98,122 120,939

D Financlal Investments - held to maturity

Under Nigerian GAAP, treasury bills were carried at face value less unamortized interest measured on a stralght line basis. At the
date of transition to IFRS, the comparative year and the reporting period of the Corporation; treasury bills were remeasured at
amortised cost with the amortisation adjustment determined using the effective interest rate recognised in retained eaming.

Adjustments made lo held to maturity financial investments are analysed below:
31 December 2012 1 January 2012

N'million N'miliion
Reclassification of treasury bills as held to maturity financial instruments 193,806 97,913
Reversal of excess Interest accrued on treasury kills under NGAAP - (91}
Reversal of transaction cost on treasury bills recegnised under NGAAP 55 22
Remeasurement of treasury bills at amorlised cost 242 1,072
194,103 98,917

E Investment properties

Investment properties were reported at their average market value (l.e. an average of the open market and force sale valus)
reporting in the acquired assels financial statement fine item under the Nigerian GAAP, At the date of transition, they were
reclassified to Investment properfies and carried at fair vaiue at that date. The fair values of the investment properties were
determined and the difference between the carrying amounts and their fair values at 31 December 2012 were reported net as 'fair
value gaing on investment properties' under other operating income in the income statement while fair value changes at 1 January
2012 were recoegnised in retained earnings. Trading properties that qualifies as investment property under IFRS have also being
reclassified.

31 December 2012 1 January 2012

N'million N'milllon
Fair value adjustment on investment properties {899) 6,664
Reclassification to/(from} investment properties (14,610 221
De-recognition of union Bank's Investment properties consalidated under NGAAP - {29,940}
(15,509) {23,058)

F investment in equity accounted investes

Investment In associated (investment in equity accounted investee) is carried at cost under Nigeria GAAP but equity accounted
under IFRS, The Group's investments in Union Bank of Nigeria was consolidated under Nigeria GAAP and this investment
qualifies as an investment In associate in line with IFRS, These investments were remeasured in line with IFRS and adjustments
affecting this financial statement item line are presented below,

%1 December 2012 1 January 2012

N'million N'million
Share of associates profit {10,001} {4,90%)
Reclassification of invesiments qualifing as ssociates in line with IFRS - 39,545
Reclassification o assets held for sale {1,345) .
{11,346} 34,636
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First-time adoption of IFRS Coni'd

Notes ta the Reconciliation of Group's statement of financial position as at 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012 and
total comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 December 2012

Debts issued and other borrowed funds

Under the Nigerian GAAP, the bonds in issue were carrisd at face value less unamortized discount measurad on stralght Ine
basls while borrowings are carried at their carrying amount. On transition te IFRS, bonds and borrowings were reclassified to debt
issued and other borrowed funds and remeasured Initlally at fair value and subsequently at amortized cost using effactive Interest
rate method. The resukting adjustments were recognised against retained eamings at the transition date and against inlerest and
similar expense as at 31 December 2012.

For loan recelved from governement at a below market rate; in line with IFRS, it should be initially measured at fair value and
subsequently at amortised cost using the effective ineterest rate method. The fair value difference on below market rale
borrowings are recognised in other llabilities as governmant grants.

Analysis of IFRS adjustment in this financial statement line item is shown balow,

31 December 2012 1 January 2012

N'million N'million
Raeclassification of prepaid financlal advisory cost {2,089} (4,052}
Reclassification of borrowings to debt issued and other borrowed funds 520,394 18,807
Reclassification of Bonds to debt issued and other berrowed funds 4,467,350 3,979,858
Restatement of bonds at amortised cost (63,576} {36,625}
Recogniticn of government grant on loan at below market rate (261,993) -
4,660,086 3,958,688

Other Reserves

On the date of transition, the equity securitles reported as available for sale financial assets were remeasured and the changes In
fair values of the equity securities (appreciations and insignificant declines) arising from the remeasurement were reported in the
available-for-sale reserves under other reserves,

31 December 2012 1 January 2012

N'millton N'milllon
Transfer to available for sale reserve {8,928} {19,682}
Transfer to undistributable reserve - (618)
Reclassifications to reserves ’ (372,634) (386,322}
{381,559) (408,622)

Retained earnings
Reconclliation of retained earnings from NGAAP to IFRS is analysed below:
t January 2012

N'million
NGAAP Retained earnings (2,439,892)
Reclassification of unearned discount on loans and advances to relained earnings 34,052
Reclassification of .exchange difference to retained eamings 26
Recognition of interest suspended under NGAAP 2,812
Reversal of excess interest accrued on treasury bills under NGAAP (a1)
Reversal of individual provision made under NGAAP 2,546
Reversal of general provision made undar NGAAP 1,918
Reversal of transaction cost on treasury bills recognised under NGAAP 22
Recognised fair value changes on loan designated at fair value through profit or loss 24,115
Fair value adjustments on investment properties {251,122)
Restatement of bonds at amorfised cost using effective interest rate 5,337
Being the recognition of interest income during the moratorium and the amortisation of resiruciuring fees 38,625
Being Recognition of remeasurement of invesment in MTN Linked Funds (14,675}
Being entries to recognise fair value changes in ET1 preference shares 1,832
Being recegnitlon of additional collective impalrment on REBA {2,744)
Being recognition of additional specific impairment on REBA (18,188)
Rectassification to other reserves (8,683)
Reclassificatton to/(from) retained eamings 198,605
Meracegnition of retained eamings on union Bank Plc consclidated under NGAAP (186,553)

IFRS Retained earnings (2,623,861)
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

3 First-time adoptlon of IFRS Cont'd

Notes to the Reconciliation of Group's statement of financial pesition as at 4 January 2012 and 31 December 2012 and
total comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 December 2012

[

Other reclassifications from Nigeria GAAP reporting to IFRS

A classified statement of financial position has been presented under IFRS, based on the eperating cycla for operafing items and
based on a 12 months petiod for non-operating ftems.

The following are manadatory reclassiflcations of items in the statements of financial position upen transition to IFRS:

* Financial assets and financial liabilltles are presented separately from non-financial assets and liabilities.
* Provisions are presented separately from other payables.

The Group has also made the following elective reclassification of items in the statement of financial position:

* Financial assets held for trading presented as treasry hills and Investment securities have been presented
separately In the financlal stataments.

* Assets under finance lease have been presented as loans and advances to customers In the financlal statements.
* Assets pledged as collateral have been presented separately from other financlal assets.

* Insurance receivables were presented In other assets under Nigeria GAAP and has being presented separately in
the statements of financial positon.

* Non current assets gualifying as property, plant and equipment under [FRS have presented as such and depreciated.
* Intangible assets quallfying as such under IFRS have presented separately from property and equipment and amortised to
statexnent of profit or loss.

* Non-current assets presented in varlous assets under Nigeria GAAP but qualifies as non-current assets held for
sale in llne with IFRS were reclassified from the various assets lines and presented as assets classified as held for
sale.

* The Group has designated some of its liabillttes at fair value through profit or loss and this has been presented
separately as financlal liabilitled designated at fair value through profit or loss.

* | ighillties on investment and Insurance contract previous presented as part of othier liablities are presented as a
financial statement line item,

* Liabllities on disposal group presented in various liabilities under Migeria GAAP were reclassified to liabilities
associated with disposal group held for sale.

* Retirement henefit oblidation have baen presented saparately from other liabliities
The Group has made the following elective reclassifications of items in the statements of profil or loss and other comprehensive
Income:
* Income from investment heid for trading have been reclassified to net trading incoms while other income from
investment have been reclassified o other operating income.

* Assel impairment charge which presents impalrment charged on loans and advances have been reclassified as
credit loss expense,

* Operaling expenses have been presented as other operating expense in the statement of profit or loss
* Fair value gain or losses have been presenied separately in the statement of profit or loss.

K Tax impact on remeasurements

The yelated deferred income tax assets and fiabilities arising as a result of restatements to IFRS have been recognised and
presented In the financlal stataments.

L Statement of cash flows
The transition from Migeria GAAP to IFRS has not had a material impact on the statement of cash flows.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

3. First-time adoption of IFRS (Contf'd)
Reconciliation of statement of financial position as at 1 January 2012

NGAAP as at 1 IFRS as at 1
Notes January 2012 Reclassifications Remeasurements  January 2012
N'm N'm N'm N'm
Assets
Cash and balances with central banks J - - - -
Treasury bilis D 45,050 (45,050) - -
Due from banks J 30,693 215 - 30,208
Other financial assets held for trading J - 22,028 - 22,928
Purchased loans A 1,279,425 (1,279,425) - -
Financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss A - 1,279,425 {216,278) 1,063,147
Loans and advances to customers B 198,257 47,520 (34,990) 210,787
investment securities c.D 44,006 (44,006) - -
Financial investments — available-for-sale c - 11,870 (10,038) 1,832
Financial investments — held to maturity D - 45,050 (89) 44,081
Investment properties E 44,313 - 5,337 49,650
Other agsets G 11,871 26,6685 - 38,5386
Investments in equity accounted investee F - 39,544 - 39,544
Investment in subsidiaries 222,495 (105,879} - 116,616
Property and equipment 610 - - 610
Total assets 1,876,720 {1,143) (256,038) 1,619,539
Liabilities
Borrowings F 19,507 (19,507) - -
Bond F 4,183,592 {4,183,592) : - -
Retirement benefit obligation J 62 (62) - -
Other liabilities J 37,019 {34,023) - 2,996
Debt issued and other borrowed funds F - 4,199,047 (36,625) 4,162,422
Total liabilities 4,240,180 (38,137} - 4,165,418
Equity attributable fo equity holders of parent
Issued capital 10,000 - - 10,000
Retained eamings f (2,373,460) 36,997 (219,416) {2,555,879)
Attributable to Equity holders of the parent (2,363,480) 36,997 (219,4186) {2,545,879)
Non controlling interest
Total equity (2,363,460} 36,997 (215,418) {2,545,879)
Total liabilities and equity 1,876,720 (1,140) (219,416} 1,619,539
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3. First-time adoption of IFRS (Conf'd)

Reconciliation of statement of financial position as at 31 December 2012

NGAAP as at 31 IFRS as at 31
Notes December 2012 Reclassifications Remeasurements December 2012
N'm N'm N'm N'm
Assets
Cash and balances with central banks J 500,000 - - 500,000
Treasury bills D 131,356 {131,356) - -
Due from banks J 121,044 (B3,567) - 57,477
Other financial assets held for trading J - 38,252 - 38,252
Purchased loans A 1,004,031 (1,004,031) - -
Financial assets designated af fair value
through profit or loss A - 1,004,031 (99,431) 904,600
Loans and advances to customers B 213,374 25,836 (88,350} 162,660
Investment securities cD 56,963 (56,963) - -
Financial investments — available-for-sale C - 9,503 (7,496} 2,007
Financial investments — held to maturity D - 131,356 297 131,653
Investment properties £ 71,195 (3,728) 333 67,800
Other assets G 8,418 67,294 {2,043) 73,657
Investments in equity accounted investee F 23,081 9,208 - 32,289
Investment in subsidiaries 128,562 - (43,648) 84,916
Property and equipment 1,312 - - 1,312
Intangible assets 240 - - 240
Total assets 2,269,574 25,635 (238,336) 2,046,873
Liabilities
Due to banks J 141,081 (141,081) - -
Borrowings F 518,417 (518,417) - -
Bond F 4,700,022 (4,700,022} - -
Retirernent benefit obligation J 21 (21) - -
Other liabilities J 86,464 76,172 261,994 424,630
Debt issued and other borrowed funds F - 5,218,439 {327,657) 4,890,782
Total liabilities 5,446,005 {64,930} {65,663) 5,315,412
Equity attributable to equity holders of parent
Issued capital 10,000 - - 10,000
Retained earnings / (3,196,431) 90,560 (172,797) (3,278,668)
Other reserves CH - - 128 129
(3,186,431) 90,560 (172,668) {3,268,539)
Total equity (3,186,431} 90,560 (172,668) {3,268,539)
Total liabilities and equity 2,259,574 25,630 {238,331} 2,046,873
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements

3. First-time adoption of IFRS Cont’d
Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2012

NGAAP Balange 31

IFRS Balance 31

Notes December 2012 Reclassification Remeasurments  December 2012
N'm N'm N'm
Interest and similar income B.D 32,925 22,779 4,071 58,775
Interest and similar expense i (537,965) - 25,087 (512,878)
Nef interest income {505,040) 22,779 29,158 (453,103)
Fees and commission income 963 (42) 921
Feas and commission expense - - - -
Net fee and commission income/expense (504,077) 22,779 29,116 {452,182)
Net trading income J 2,776 (16,921) - (14,145)
Net gain (loss) on financial assets and liabilities designated
at fair value through profit or loss A - - {22,105} {22,105)
Other operating income 78 298 - 376
Total operating income/(loss) 2,854 {16,623} {22,108) {35,874)
Credit loss expense A - {182,381) 87,043 {65,338)
Net operating incomef{loss) (501,223) {176,225) 94,054 {583,394)
Personnel expenses B.J - (2,253) - {2,253)
Depreciation of property and equipment J - (287) - (287)
Amortization of intangible assets J - {22} - (22)
Operating expenses J (13,480) 13,480 - -
Fair value gainf(losses) on investment property J - {95,422) - (95,422)
Other operating expensas EF - (5,914) (3,797) (9,711)
Asset impairment charge J (314,487) 314,487 - -
{Loss)/gain on disposal of investment J 6,219 (6,219) - -
Write back/impairment of investment in subsidiaries - 11,946 {43,646) (31,700)
Tolal operating expenses (321,748) 229,796 {47 ,443) (139,395)
Operating profit or {loss) before tax {822,971) 53,571 45,611 {722,789)
Share of profit / (loss) of equity accounted investee F - - - -
Profit or {loss) before tax (822,971) 53,571 46,611 {722,789)
Ingome tax K -
Profit for the year from continuing operations (822,971) 53,571 48,611 (722,789)
Discontinued operations
Profit afier tax for the year from discountinued operations - - - -
Profit / (less) for the year {822,971) 53,571 46,611 {722,789)
Other comprehensive income -
Other comprehensive income fo be reclassified fo profit or
foss in subsequent period: -
Foreign currency transiation gain - - - "
Fair value movements on available-for-sale financial
assets o4 - - 129 128
Oiher comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - 129 129
Total comprehensive income! (loss) for the year, net of
tax (822,971} 53,571 46,740 {722,660)
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3 First-time adoption of IFRS Cont'd

Notes to the Reconciliation of statement of financlal position as at 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012 and
total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2012

Financial assets designated through profit or loss

Under Nigeria GAAP, loans acquired is recognised at the carrying value (i.e. cost less impairment} as at the reporting
period. Under IFRS, acquired loans have been designated as a financial assets measured at fair value through profit or
loss; also other financial assets designated at fair value by mangement are presented in this financial statements line
item.

The fair value of acquired loans was determined and compared with the carrying value under Nigeria GAAPR; adjustments
were made to restate the amouni of loans acquired as at the reporting periods at their fair value and reclassify acquired
loans from purchased loans to financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss.

Analysis of IFRS adjustment made to restate the amount of financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
31 December 2012 1 January 2012

N'millien N'milllon
Recognition of fair value changes on financial assets designated af fair valus {250,644) (227,007)
R e . . . 1,004,031 1,279,425
eclassification of purchased loans to financial assets designated at fair value

Additional income on restructured acquired loans 1,404 -
Reversal on provision on purchased recognised under NGAAP 141,364
Adjustment of negative AMCON price for the year {2,346) -
Being reclassification of 580,392,295 units of ET| preference shares to Unquoted 9,458 11,872
Securlties
Being entries to recognise fair value changes in ETI preference shares 1,333 (1,143)

904,600 1,083,147

Loans and advances to customers

Under Nigeria GAAP, Interest income earmed on non-performing loans and advances to customers are suspended and
recognised net of the loan and advances carrying amount as at the reporting date. In line with [FRS, interast income
earmed on non-performing loans should be recagnised as income and not suspended. Based on this, interest in suspense
was reclassified to retained eamings at the transition date and interest and similar income in the comparative year.
Analysis of adjustment impacting loans and advances to customers are detailed below:

31 December 2012 1 January 2012

N'million N'million

Recognition of interest suspended under NGAAP 25,636 2,912
Being the recognition of interest income during the moratorium and the (10,934) {14,673)
amortisation of restructuring fees using EIR
Being adjustmant to recognise loan restructure fee income receivable (48) -
Being entries raised to reverse fee income on loans restructured recognised (42) -
upfront under NGAAP
Being adjustment to recognised restructuring fee income receivable on the - {366)
restructuring of the loans
Being recognition of additional collective impairment on loans and advances {17,061) (16,270)
Being recognition of additional specific impairment on loans and advances (58,265) (4,047)
Being reclassification to loans and advances to customers - 44,974

(60,714) 12,530

35



Asset Management Corporation of Nigeria Consolidaied Financia! Statement

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

3 First-time adoption of IFRS Cont'd

Notes to the Reconelliation of statement of financial position as at 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012 and
total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2012

€ Financial Investments available for sale
Under Nigerian GAAP, equily securities were repored as investment securities. On transition to IFRS, part of these
securities were reclassified and reported as financial assets through profit or loss.

The fair values of the equity investments were determined at the transition date, the comparative and the reporting year.
The fair values were based on the current market prices of the securities at the date of transition. The market value of
each security was compared with its carrying value and significant declines were reported in profit or loss as impairment,
appreciations and Insignificant declines in the market values of each security were reported as ‘changes in fair value of
avallable for sale investments’ in a more appropriate compenent of equity (Avaiiable-for-sale resarves). At the transition
date (1 January 2012), equity investments were reported at their fair values and compared with the previous period's
carrying amount. Significant declines in fair values were reported as impairment losses on financial investments in
retained earnings while insignificant declines and appreciations were reported net under other comprehensive income
{OC).

Analysis of IFRS adjustment restating financial investment classified as available-for-sale are explained below:
31 December 2012 1 January 2012

N'million N'million
Reclassification of investment securities o available for sale financial investment 9,503 11,870
Being Recognition of MTN Linked Funds Forfeited by IBRU 1,962 1,832
Being reclassification of 590,392,295 units of ETI preference shares to Unquoted (9,458} (11,870)
Securities
2,007 1,832

D Financial Investments - held to maturity

Under Nigerian GAAP, treasury bills were carried at face value less unamortizad interest measured on a straight line
basis. Al the date of transition to IFRS, the comparative year and the reporting pericd of the Corporation; treasury bills
were remeasured at amortised cost with the amertisation adjustment determined using the effective interest rate
recognised in retained earning.

Adjustments made te held to maturity financial investments are analysed below:
31 December 2012 1 January 2012

N'million N'miliion
Reclassification of ireasury bills as held to maturity financial instruments 131,356 45,080
Reversal of excess interast accrued on freasury hills under NGAAP - @
Reversal of transaction cost on treasury bills recognised under NGAAP 55 22
Remeasurament of treasury bills at amortised cost 242
131,653 44,981

E investment properties

Invesiment properties were reported at their average market valua (i.e. an average of the open marketi and force sale
value) reporting in the acquired assets financial statement line item under the Nigerian GAAP. At the date of transition,
they were reclassified to Investment properties and carried at fair value at that date. The fair values of the investment
properties were determined and the difference between the carrying amounts and their fair values at 31 December 2012
were reported net as 'fair value gains on investment properties' under other operating income in the income statement
while fair value changes at 1 January 2012 were recognised in retained earnings.

31 December 2012 1 January 2012

N'million N'milllon
Fair value adjustments on investment properties 333 5,337
Reclassification {from)/to investment property (3,728)
(3,395} 5,337
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Notes to the Reconciliation of statement of financial position as at 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012 and
total comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 December 2012

Debts Issued and other horrowed funds

Under the Nigerian GAAP, the bonds in isste were cartied at face value less unamortized discount measured on straight
line basis while borrowings are carried at their carrying amount. On transition to IFRS, bonds and barrowings wers
reclassified to debt issued and other borrowed funds and remeasured initially at fair value and subsequently at amortized
cost using effective interest rate method. The resulting adjustments were recognised against retained earnings at the
transition date and against interest and similar expense as at 31 December 2012, fair value difference on below market
rate borrowings are recognised on other fiabilities as government grants.

31 December 2012 1 January 2012

N'million N'millign
Reclassification of prepaid financial advisory cost (2,089) {4,052)
Reclassification of borrowings to debt issued and other borrowed funds 518,417 18,507
Reclassification of Bonds to debt issted and other borrowed funds 4,700,022 4,183,592
Restatement of bonds at amortised cost (63,575). (36,625)
Rescognition of government grant on loan at below market rate (261,963) -
4,890,782 4,162,422

Other Reserves

On the date of transition, equily securities classified as available for sale were remeasured and the changes in fair values
of the equity securities( appreciations and insignificant declines} arising from the remeasurement were reported [n the
available-for-sale reserves under other reserves.

31 December 2012 1 January 2012
N'million N'millign

Transfer to available for sale reserve 129 -

129

Retained earnings
Reconciliation of retained earnings from NGAAP to IFRS is analysed below:
1 January 2012

N'million

NGAAP Retained earnings (2,373,480)
Reclassification of uneamed discount on REBA to retained eamings 34,059
Reclassification of exchange difference fo retained earnings 28
Recognition of interest suspended under NGAAP 2,912
Reversal of excess interest accrued on treasury bills under NGAAP @1}
Reversal of individual provision made under NGAAP 2,546
Reversal of general provision made under NGAAP 1,918
Reversal of transaction cost on treasury bills recognised under NGAAP 22
Recognised fair valug changes on loan designated at fair value through profit or loss 24115
Recognised fair value changes on loan designated at fair value through profit or loss (251,122}
Fair value adjustments on investment properties 5,337
Restatement of bonds at amortised cost 36,625
Belng the recognition of interest income during the moratorium and the amortisation of restructuring {14,675)
fees using EIR

Being Recognition of MTN Linked Funds securities 1,832
Being entries to racognise fair value changes in ETI preference shares (1,142)

1 January 2012

N'milllon
Being recognition of additional collective impairment on Restructured Eligible
Bank Assets (REBA} {18,188)
Being recognition of additional specific impairment on impairment on (6,693)
Restructured Eligible Bank Assets (REBA)
IFRS Retained earnings {2,555,879)
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total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2012

Other reclassifications from Nigeria GAAP reporting to IFRS
A classified statement of financial position has been presented under IFRS, based on the operating Gycle for operating

iters and based on a 12 months period for non-operafing items.
The following are manadatory reclassifications of items in the statements of financial position upon transition to IFRS:

* Financial assets and financial liabilities are presented separately from non-financial assets and liabilities.
* Provisions are presented separately from other payables.

The Corporation has atso made the following elective reclassification of items in the statement of financial position:

* Financial assets held for trading presented as treasry bills and investment securities have been presented
separately in the financial stataments.

* Assets pledged as collateral have been presented separately from ofher financial assets.

* Non-current assets presented in various assets under Nigeria GAAP but qualifies as non-current assets heid for
sale in line with IFRS were reclassified from the various assets lines and presented as assets classified as held for
sale.

The Corporation has made the following elective reclassifications of items in the statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income:

* Income from investment held for trading have been reclassified to net trading income while other income from
investment have been reclassified to other operating income.

* Asset impairment charge which presents impairment charged on loans and advances have been reciassified as
credit loss expense.

* Operating expenses have been presented as other operating expense in the statement of profit or loss
* Fair value gain or losses have been presented separately in the statement of profit or loss.

* Personnel expenses, depreciafion expense, amortisation expense and impairment of subsidiaries have been
presented separately in the statement of profit or loss.

Tax impact on remeasurements

The related deferred income lax assets and liabilities arising as a result of restatements fo IFRS have been recegnised
and presented in the financial statements.

Statement of cash flows
The transition from Nigeria GAAP to IFRS has not had a materal impact o the statement of cash flows.
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4 Interest and similar income [

Cash and bank balancas

Due from banks

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit.or
loss

Loans and advances to customers

Financial investments — available-for-sale

Financial investments — hald to maturity

Others

5 Interest and similar expense

Due to customers

Due to banks

Debt issued and other borrowed funds
Other interest expense

6 Net fees and commision income
{a) Fees and commission income

Credit related fees and commissions
Commission on turnover

Goarporate finance fees

Remittance faes

Letters of credit commissions and fees
Facility management fee

Fund transfer related fees

Electronic banking fee

Commision on managed funds

Other fees and commissions

(b) Fees and commision expense
Other feas

GROUP [ PARENT |
31 December 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 2013 3 December 2012
N'million N'million N'million N'million
3,686 3,708 - -
12,638 9,812 9,150 3,492
14,528 - 14,528
64,865 66,144 28,099 41,486
15,699 22,981 - -
61,750 45,967 48,599 14,742
8,116 55 8,030 55
181,282 148,867 108,406 59,775
| GROUP | PARENT i
31 December 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 2013 31 December 2012
N'million N'million N'million N'million
5,900 6,202 - -
27,834 25,310 - -
519,033 508,734 542 578 506,969
4,079 5,953 2,848 5,909
556,846 546,289 545,424 512,878
| GROUP | PARENT |
31 December 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 2013 31 December 2012
N'million N'million N'million N'million
3,827 3,178 1,274 921
4,671 5,329 - -
1,517 1,388
81 56 - -
953 852 g -
381 573 - -
524 226 - -
995 483 - -
484 781 - -
2,842 1,382 - -
16,275 14,026 1,274 921
(18) - - -
(18) - - -
16,257 14,026 1,274 921

Net feeg and commision income

Credit related fees and commissions relate to fess charged to corporate customers other than fees included in determining the effective interest rate of

leans and advances carried at amortized cost. .

7 Net trading incomel(loss)

[ GROUP ] PARENT ]

31 Dgcember 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 2013 31 December 2012

N'million N'million N'million N'million

Equity securities 12,034 {14,145} 12,034 (14,145)
Fareign exchange 1,698 3,710 -

Debt securities 2,994 10,811

Other trading income - - - -
16,726 378 12,034 {14,145)
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8

10

11

Net gain {loss) on financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

[ GROUP [ PARENT ]
31 December 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 2013 31 Decamber 2012
N'million N'million N'millien N'million
Financial assets designated at fair valus through profit or loss 2,440 (20,740) 2,981 (22,105)
2,440 (20,740} 2,981 (22,105)

Net gain/(loss) on financial assets designated through profit or loss in Note 8 above relates to loans that were acquired by AMCON from the Banks. This is
measured at its fair value with changes being recognised in profit or loss for the year.

Other operating income

[ GROUP { PARENT ]
31 Decomber 2013 31 December 2012 31 Becember 2013 31 Dacember 2012
N'Million N'Million N'Million N'Million
Dividend income 4,435 4,303 3,057 1,870
Gains from sale of property and equipment 413 818 74 794
Gain on disposal of properties 2 {13 o 2
Rental Income 1.821 407 1377 112
Profit on sale of investrent in subsidiary 32 ol - -
Profitf(loss) on sale of investments 314 (2,449) 314 (2,448)
Recovery on loans previously written off 5,666 4,882 - -
Noen trading foreign exchange income . 28 - 28
Underwriting profit 1,227 309 - -
Flight revenue 19,637 - - -
Gain on bargain purchase (Note 28) 7.440 - . -
Cther 18,084 11,225 8,083 19
58,180 19,601 10,907 76

Flight revenue relates to the revenue from the operations of AeroContractors Company of Nigetia, a subsidiary of the Asset Management Company of Nigeria

Credif loss expense

[ GROUP | PARENT \
31 December 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 2093 31 December 2012
N'Miifion N'Million N'Million N*Million
Impairment allowance for loans and advances to customers (note 22) 45,375 133,176 37,101 104,395
Impairment allowance for due from banks 1,031 595 - -
Recoveries on loans and advances previously writien off (1,174) {2,378) - -
Reversal of impairment allowance (26,004} - -
Losses on loan restructuring/iwrite back) 57,425 {9,057) 57,425 {9,057)
76,563 122,336 84,526 95,338

Losses on restructured loans relates to losses incurred on seltlement/de-recognitionfrestructing of loans and advances.

Impalrment/(Writeback) losses on financlal investments and other assets

| GROUP [ PARENT
31 Decernber 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 2013 31 December 2012

N'MIllon N'Million N'Million N'Milllon
Financial investments-available for sale:
Debt securities:
Quoted - (1,130) ' - -
Equities:
Quoted 2,540 - 2,540 -
Recoveries on other assets (4,804) (4,473) - -
Charge on impairment of other assets (Note 26) 154,992 2,964 154,635
Charge on impairment of held for sale assets 1,201 - 1,201 -
Revarsal of impairment allowance on other assets (4,034) (6,274) - -

145,896 (8,813) 158,376 +

The impairment charge on other assets relates fo N10G billion deposit for shares in the Conseclidated Discount House Limited (CDL) and other losses
amounting to N57.9 billion

Events that led to a reversal of an impairment loss are a combination of successful reconciliation of legacy balances inherited at inception and write-backs of
excess provision on other asssts items as provision were higher than the assets provided for following resolution of items the Group camied out
investigations/reconciliations exercises that led to recoveriesfwrite back of part of the provisioned amounts. The assets relate to previously unsubstantiated
bands, trial balance differences that were subsequently resolved, reconciliation of long outstanding items in suspense unsubstantiated other asset balances for
which provisions were made in prior period audits. The asset belong to the banking reportable segment.
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12 Personnel expenses:

[ GROUP | PARENT
31 December 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 2013 31 December 2012
Nmillion N'mlillon N'million N'million
Wages and salaries 42,024 38,422 2,610 1,568
Pension costs- Defined contribution plan 1,034 652 128 155
Penslon costs- Defined henefit plan (Note 39) 122 35 - -
Termination benefits - 372 - -
Other staff cost 267 668 24 530
43,447 40,149 2,780 2,253
13 Other operating expenses
[ GROUP | PARENT ]
31 Docember 2013 31 Decembear 2012 31 December 2013 31 December 2012
N'million N'millien N'mlllion N'miltion
Advertising and marketing 1,948 1,870 1,120 850
Auditors' remuneration 545 188 250 48
Bank charges 1,382 621 425 145
Banking sector resolution fund 3,042 845 - -
Directors' emoluments 1,830 1,235 470 283
Staff training 2,508 1,628 528 25
Deposlt insurance premium 3,519 3,762 - -
White-back/{Impalrment losses) on financial investments and other assets - 687 - 887
Impairment of goodwill - - - -
Information technology tax 13 114 - -
Insurance 1,315 1,513 121 o1
Professional fees 6,805 5,844 5,847 4,809
Rental charges 3,672 2,365 484 440
Maintenance cost 9,167 18,374 209 ag2
Debt recovery expenses 895 639 880 638
Aircraft fuel expense 6,808 - - -
Contract service cost 2,496 2,405 - -
Business travels 508 386 - -
General administrative expanses 7,239 6,639 - -
Subscription and system expenses 2,933 1,351 - -
Cthers 12,335 5465 2,799 1,502
69,073 55,811 13,731 9,711
13.1 Directors' emoluments
[ Group || PARENT |
31 December 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 2013 31 December 2012
N*million N'mlllion N'miliion N'million
Rewnuneration paid to the Group's Directors was:
Fees and sliting allowances 25 21 25 29
Executive compensation 214 214 214 214
Directors' related expenses 203 200 203 200
442 435 442 435
14 Income Tax
14.1 Income Tax cradit
| GROUP I PARENT |
31 December 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 20123 31 December 2012
N'million Nmillion N'millicn N'milllon
Current taxes on income for the reporting period 677 236 - -
Adjustments in respect of current income Lax of previous year 218 182 - -
Qrigination and reversal of temporary deferted lax differences {20) (2,786} - -
Income tax 875 (2,368) - -
14.2 Reconciliation of the fotal tax charge
[ GROUP | PARENT ]
31 December 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 2013 31 Decomber 2012
N'million N'million N'million N'millien
Profit/(loss) before income tax (627,593) (704,753} (635,883) (722 788)
Tax calcudated using the domestic Cotperation tax rate of 30% (2012; 30%) 3,641 10,769 - -
Effect of tax rate in foreign jurisdiction - 19 - -
Non-deductible expenses 3,047 3,683 - -
Capital gains tax 155 - - -
Tax exempt income {15,751} (15,007) - -
Deferred tax liability charge 394 {2,768) - -
Income tax charge on inferast on govemmment securitieg 163 M7 - -
Prior year under provision 62 49 - -
Current year losses for which no deferred tax is recognised 8,147 a08 - -
Tax incentives (1) - - -
Orlginating temperary differences {90) (132) - K
Under provided in prior years 218 182 - -
Total income tax in income staternent 875 {2,368) . .
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14.4

14.5

16

Movement in current tax payable

At 1 January

Acquisitlon during the year
Tax paid

Raclassification

Exchange difference

Prior perlod under provision
Income tax charge

At 31 December

Income tax relating to components of other comprehensive Income

31 DECEMBER 2013
Foreign cwrency franslation differences

Fair value galns on available-for-sale financial assets
Actuarlal gains on defined benefit plans
Other comprehensive for the year

31 DECEMBER 2012

Foreign currency transtation differences

Fair value gains on fair-value-through-equity investments
Actuarial galns on defined benefit plans

Share of other comprehansive income of assoclales
Other comprehensive for the year

Loss after tax from discontinued operations

Other operating expenses

Profit before tax from discontinued operations
Galn on disposal

Operating profit before tax

Tax income:

Related to current pre-tax profit

Profit for the year from discontinued operations

Earnings per share as per discontinued operations:

Basic, loss for the year, from discontinued operation
Diluted, profit for the year, frem discontinued operation

l.oss per share

GROUP | [ PARENT
31 Dacember 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 2013 31 December 2012
N'milllen N'million N'mlllion N'million
6,331 6,210 . .
1,849 - - -
(887) 2,191 - .
{2,355) - . .
- [CH) - .
238 302 - R
875 {2,368) - .
6,051 6,331 - .
GROUP [ PARENT ]
Before Tax {expense) Tax (expensa)
tax { Benefit Net of tax ! Benefit Net of tax
N'million N'million N'million N'million N'milllon
4,083 - 4,983 - (807)
59 (18) 41 - -
5,042 {18) 5,024 - (907)
N'million N'mllilon N'million N'milllon N'million
11,689 - 11,689 . 129
(18) - {18) - -
(30) - (30} - -
11,641 - 11,641 - 129
[ GROUP [ PARENT i
31 December 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 2013 31 December 2012
N'million N'millich N'millien N'milllonr
{2,118) -
{2,118) - - R
{2,118) - - -
(433} (19)
(2,551} (10) - _
(16} - - R
(19 - -

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year atirlbutable to ordinary equity holders by the weighted average number of ordinary shares

outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share s calculated by dividing the nat prafit attributable to ordinary equity holders (after adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares and
Interest on the convertible bond, in each case net of 1ax) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year pius the weighted average number

of ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of all the diutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares,

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted sarnings per share computations:

Net profit/Loss aftributable to ordinary equity holders of
the Parent

Net profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
parent adjusted for the effect of dilution

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for basic
earnings per share ({thousands)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares adjusted
for the effect of dilution (thousands)

Earnings/{Loss) per share
Equity shares of the parent for the year:

| GROUP | [ PARENT |
31 December 2013 31 Decomber 2012 31 December 2013 31 December 2012
N'million N'millien N'million N'mlllion
(627,560) (701,837) {635,883) (722,789)
(627,560} (701,837) {635,883) (722,789)
10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Basic (62.76) (70.18) {(63.59) (72.28)
Dilutet (62.76) (70.18) (63.59) (72.28)
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Gash and balances with central banks
[ GROUP PARENT ]
31 December 31 December 1 January 31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
N'million N'million N'milllon N'million N'milllen N'millien
Casgh on hand 25,097 20,678 22,151 - - -
Balances with Central banks 19,532 511,075 27,425 - 500,000 -
Mandatory deposits with the Gentral Bank of Nigeria 133,018 63,425 42 878 - - -
177,654 604,178 92,454 - 500,000 -

Mandatory deposits with the Gentral Bank of Nigeria represent a percentage of custorners' deposits (presciibed from time io time by the Centrai Bank of
Nigeria) which s not available for daily use by the group. For purpose of statement of cashflows, this amount is excluded from cash and cash equivalents.

Due from banks
| GROUP [ PARENT ]
31 December 31 December 1 January 31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
N'mllllon N'million N'million Nmillllon N'miilien N'miltion
Ptacements with banks and discount houses
{Not more than 90days) 55,090 119,315 92,273 1,058 48,874 23,933
Balances with banks and other ameunts due 128,766 53,625 28,090 83,973 8,603 6,975
183,856 172,940 122,272 85,032 57,477 30,908

Derivatlve financia! instruments

The table below shows the fair values of derivative financial instruments recorded as assets or llabilities together with thelr notional amounts. The notienal
amount, recorded gross, Is the amount of a derivative's underlying asset, reference rate or index and Is the basis upon which changes in the value of
derivatives are measured. Tha notional amounts indicate the volume of transactions outstanding at the year end and are indicative of neither the market

visk nor the cradit risk.

[ GROUP | PARENT |
31 December 31 December 1 January 31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
Assels N'million N°'millicn N'million N'milllon N'million N'million
Forelgn exchange swap ™ - - - - -
a1 - - - - -
19 Other financlal assets and financial llabflitles at fair value through profit or foss
[ GROUP I PARENT |
31 December 31 December 1 January 31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
N'milllon N'millicn N'million N'mililion N'million N'million
Other financial assets held for trading
Treasury bills 10,632 30,642 68,033 - - -
Govemment bonds 9,904 17,215 23,869 - - -
Other debt securifies 135 135 644 - - -
Quoted securities 74,945 38,748 23,208 72,961 38,262 22928
95,616 86,740 116,644 72,961 38,262 22928
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
Acquired loans $80,119 893,809 1,052,418 680,119 893,808 1,052,418
First Bank of Nigeria (FBN) Euro Bond 1,602 - - 1,602 - -
Liabilities on investment contracts 90 83 83 - - -
Other unquoted securities 11,249 10,791 10,728 11,249 10,791 10,728
683,060 904,683 1,063,230 692,970 904,800 1,063,147
Financial llabilities designated at fair value through profit ot loss
Liability on Investment contracts 90 83 83 - - -
a0 33 83 - - -

FBN Euro bond I3 a hybrid financial instrument that includes an embedded derivative. The hybrid instrument includes a conversion aption and has been
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss in other te eliminate or significantly reduce measurement or recognition
Inconsistency thatwould ctherwise arise from measuring assets or recognising the gains and losses on tham on different base.

Acquired loans and other unquoled securities are designated by the Group at fair value through profit or loss because they represant a group of financial
assets that are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a falr value basis, Information about these group of assets is provided internally on that

basis to the Group's key management personnel
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Financlal investments
[ GROUP PARENT
31 December 31 December 1 January 31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 02 2012
N'millen N'miilion N'million N'million N'million N'mitlion
Avallabte-for-sale investments
Treasury bills 107,676 56,187 2,363 -
Government bonds 22,837 27,099 113,753 .
Other debt securitles 9,350 - - 8,318 -
Quoted equlty securitles 14,740 11,086 7,751 - - -
Ungouted equlty securities 10,570 8,673 9,001 5,683 2,007 1,832
165,173 101,024 132,868 14,001 2,007 1,832
Impairment allowance (6,814 {2,802) (2,829) {3,913) - -
Total availabls for sale investments {a) 168,359 98,122 128,939 10,088 2,007 1,832
The impalrment aflowance on available for sale investments relates to unquoted equity securities.
Held to maturity
Treasury bills 106,401 149,611 45,623 88,131 131,653 44,981
Government bends 52,673 20,842 48,426 - - -
Other debt securities 12,135 14,650 4,868 - - -
Total held to maturity Investments (b} 171,209 194,103 98,7 86,131 131,653 44,981
Tetal financial investments (a+h) 320,668 292,225 228,856 96,219 133,660 46,813
Assets pledged as collateral
[ GROUP [ PARENT ]
31 December 31 December 1 January 31 December 31 Decamber 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
N'million N'million N'million N'million N'million N'miltion
Treasury bills 29,744 20,378 24,377 11,380 - -
Govemniment bands 30,503 25,035 3,468 - - -
60,247 45413 27,846 11,380 - -

The treasury bilts are pledged to Union Bank Plc in respect of European Credit Union (ECA) facility secured in favour of Arik Alr Limited. Alse, part of the
treasury bills have been pledged with Federal Inland Revenue Service (FIRS), Bank Of Industry (BOI), Nigeria Inter-bank Settlement System Plc (NIBSS),
United Bank of Africa Plc and Union Bank of Nigeria Plc for the purpose of e-paymenils/seitiements, intervention funds, collection and clearing of

instruments.

The Government bonds have been pledged with Standard Chartered Bank in respect of repurchase iransactions.

Loans and advances to customers

[ GROUP
31 December 2013
Gross Specific Collective Net
Amount Impairment  (mpairment Amount
N'milllon N'milllon N'million N'millon
Individual lending 22,516 (695) (701) 21,120
Corporate lending 502,102 (163,255) (21,138) 407,709
Government lending 10,184 2,012} (238) 7.934
624,802 (165,962) (22.077) 436,763
31 Decamber 2012
Gross Spacific Collective  MNet Amount
N'million N'million N'million N'million
Individual lending 24,182 (399) (405) 23,378
Corporate lending 414,810 {151,002) {22,183} 241,725
Government lending 13723 {1,437} {509) 1,777
452,815 (152,838) (23.007) 276,880
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1 January 2012

Gross Specific Collective  Net Amount ‘
N'million N'million N'million N'million j
Individual lending 10,861 (699) {360} 9,802 :
Corporate lending 456,182 {136.972) {20,286} 208,924
Government lending 6,101 (1,379) {173 4,549
473,144 {139,060} {20.819) 313,275
| PARENT ]
31 December 2013
Gross Specific Collective  Met Amount
N'miflion N'milllon N'million N'million
[ndividuat ending 8,087 . (404} 7,683
Corporate lending 383,565 (147 ,585) (15,753) 220,217
Governmant lending 2407 {1,739) - 668
394,049 (149,324) (16,157) 228,568

31 December 2012

Gross Specific GCollective  Net Amount

N'million N'milllon N'million N'milllon
Individual lending 10,737 - 74 10,663
Corporate lending 269,849 (111,568) (17,6385) 140,446
Governiment lending 1,551 - - 1.551
281,937 {111,568) {17.709) 152,660

1 January 2012

Gross Speclflc Collective  Net Amount
N'millien N'million Nmillion N'millicn

Individual lending 1,666 - {235) 1.431
Corporate lending 351,844 {124,547) {17,953) 209,344
Govemment lending 12 - - 12

353,622 {124,547y (18,188) 210,787

Impairment allowance for loans and advances to customers
A recendillation of ihe allowance for impairment losses for Joans and advances is as follows:

[ GROUF [ PARENT |
Speclfic Collective Specific Collective
} impairment impairment Total Impairment Impairment Total
| N'milion N'million N'million N'million N'miillion N'millien
f At January 2012 136,050 20,819 159,869 124,547 18,188 142,735
! Chargs for the year {Mote 10} 119,427 2,333 121,760 103,604 791 104,388
| Reversals (98,634) - {98,634) (117,853) - (117,853)
! Rediassiflcation 5 - 5 1,270 (1,270} -
Effect of foreign currency movements (8,229) - {6,229} - - -
: Write-oifs 8 (55) (836) - - -
| Interest on impaired loans and advances - - - - - -
: At 31 December 2012 152,838 23,097 175,935 111,568 17,708 120,277
: Charge for the year (Mote 10) 45,210 165 45,375 38,653 (1,562) 37,101
i Reversals (26,094) - (26,004) (897) - (897)
: Redclassification 1,174 (1,188) (1) - - -
i Effect of foreign currency movements 3 - 3 - . -
' Wiite-offs (7,169) (7,169} - - -
Interest on impaired loans and advances - - - - - -
| At 31 December 2013 166,962 22,077 148,039 149,324 18,157 165,481
L
i
i
i Advances under finance lease
' [ GROUP [ PARENT |
31 December 31 December 1 January 31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
. N'million N'million N'million N'million N'million N'million
: GROUP
' Gross investment In finance lease 3,845 1,118 295 - - -
Lneamed financa incoms (14} 3] ) - - -
; Net Investment in finance lease 3,631 1,111 291 - - -
i Less than one year 331 o4 202 - - -
H Between one and five years 3,300 1,017 89 - - -
3,631 1,111 281 - - -
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23 Insurance receivables

[ GROUP PARENT ]
31 December 31 December 1 January 31 December 31 Dacember 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
N'million N'million N'mlllien N'mlllion N'million N'mlllion
Due from contract holders - - -
Due from agents and brokers 1,199 1,066 1,854
Due from reinsurers 202 - 547
1,401 1,066 2,401 - - -
Impairment of insurance recelvables (977) (952) (1.404)
424 114 907 - - -
Reconcillation of impairment allowance on insurance receivables
31 December 31 December 1 January 31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
N'million N'mlllicn N'milllon N'million N'milllen N'million
At start of period 945 1,404 1170 - - -
(Decrease)increase in impairment 32 {452) 938 - - -
Write off of impairment - - (702) - - -
977 952 1,404 - - "
Anailysls of impiarment allowance on insurance receivables
31 Dacember 31 December 1 January 31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
N'millien N'million N'miilion N'million N'million N'millien
Due from agents and brokers 836 952 1,404 - - -
Due from reinsurers 141 - - - - -
977 952 1,404 - - -
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24 Trading properties

I GROUP PARENT |
3t December 31 December 1 January 31 Deceniber 31 December 1 January
213 2012 2012 2013 2012 202
N'million N'million N'mlllion N'million N'million N'miilien
Balance, beginnlng of period / year 2,766 179 179 - - -
Additiens and capital Improvemenis 1) 3 - - - -
Reclassification - 2,627 - - - -
Disposal of trading property {55} (43} - - - -
Balance, end of yearfperiod 2,769 2,766 179 - - -
25 Investment properties
[ GROUP ] PARENT ]
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 Dacember
2013 2012 2013 2012
N'mlllion N'million N'miiiton N'million
Balance at the bagining of the year 71,341 62,203 37,800 49,850
Additions 32,255 129,838 32,008 127,310
Reclassifications - (11,432) - -
Disposal {5,701} (13,847) (5,841) {13,738)
Fair value changes In invesiment propertias 13,481 (95,422) 13,320 {95,422)
Balance at the end of the year 111,378 71,341 107,487 57,800

Investment proparties represent properties surrendered by dabtors for the settlement of thair outstending loan balances with AMGON, The fair valua of
invastment property is determined by independent real estate valuation experls using recognized valuation techniques. These lechniques comprisa the Cost
Approach, Income Capitalization Approach and Sales Gomparison Approachi, However, an annual dask review is performed wheraby the fair values are
delermined based on recent Indusiry transactions with similar characteristics and location to ihose of the investment propariies.

Investment property is measured Inifially at cost including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investmant property is stated at fair value, Gains
or losses arising from changss In the fair values are included In the inceme statemant in the year In which they arise.
Varlous valuations have bean performed as at 31 December 2013, 31 December 2012 and 31 Docember 2014, with the purpose of delermining the Market

Value and Foiced Sele Value of the propsrtises,

The Basis of Valuation adopted in arriving at the falr value in accordance with Indernational Valualion Standards, as sel out by Inlernational Valuation
Standards Commiites Is 1he Markel Value, which represants the estimated price for which properly should exchangs on the date of valuation between a willing
puyer and a willing seller in an amm's length Gansacticn afler propar marketing wherein the parties had each acted knowledgeably, prudently and withiolit

compulsion.

28 Other assets

GROUP PARENT ]
11 December 31 December 1 January 31 December 31 Decamber 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
N'milifan Nmillion N*mlllion N'million N'million N'mlilion
Prapaymenis 7437 8,071 5416 1,945 &1¢ 765
Stock of consumables. 3,336 177 192 - - .
Recelvables from Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) 250,200 - - 250,200 - -
Accounts receivable 69,218 106,101 96,871 32,423 68,440 -
Withalding tex receivables 4,486 - - - - -
Other receivablas 117 484 123,375 165,162 2,118 4,708 37,771
Daposit for shares 100,000 - - 100,000 - -
551,811 236,724 267,641 386,687 73,887 38,536
Less: Impairment of other assets {269,629) {164,829} {186,468) {114,987) - -
282,182 70,895 31,173 271,700 73,847 38,536

The amount recaivable from the CEM represents the outstanding postion of the subscriplion proceeds for the N3.8 trillion loan note issued during the year. The

amount has been received subseq to tha bal shest date.

Recongiliation of Impalrment

GROUP PARENT ]
31 December 31 December 1 January 31 December 31 Desamber 1 January

2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 012

N'million N'imfllion N'million N'million N'miilion N'million
At Beginning of the year 164,829 186,468 179,648 - - -
Increase in impairment (Note 11} 154,992 (2,864} 7,375 164,635 - -
Amounts written off 142,233} {4,482) (195) (39,648) - -
Provisions no longer required {10,838) (14,133) {360} - - -
At end of period 266,750 164,829 186,468 114,987 - -
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27 Investments Jn equity accounted investes

GROUP | PARENT ]
31 December 3 Dacember 1 January 31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 012 2012
N'million N'milllon N'million N'millien N'milllen N'million
Cost of investments 32,560 32,338 200,457 32,550 32,289 199,143
Shara of other comprehenslve income {GCI) 1,167 (30) - - - -
Share of dividend paid - - 5 - - -
Share of result for the yearfperlod 2,869 2,015) - - - -
Imgpairment of investmant In associala - - (159, 599) - - {159,586)
36,586 30,293 40,863 32,550 32,289 39,544
Analysis of the cost of investment in equity accaunted Investees
GROLP I PARENT ]
Gross Impairment Net Amount Gross Impairment Net Amount
N'million N'million N'miilion M'million N'mlillion N'million
31 December 2013
Union Bank of Nigeria Plc Ple 23,342 - 23,342 23,342 - 23,242
Sparkwest Steel Industries Limited 9,208 - 9,208 9,208 - 8,208
32,850 - 32,550 32,550 - 32,580
31 December 2012
Unlon Bank of Nigerla Ple 23,081 - 23,081 23,081 - 23,081
Sparkwest Steel Industries Limited 8,208 - 9,208 ‘9,208 . 8,208
Unigue Yentures Capital Management Company
Limited {UVC} 49 - 49 - - -
32,338 - 32,334 32,289 - 32,289
1 January 2012
Union Bank of Nigeria Flc 189,935 (159,509) 30,336 169,935 {159,598) 30,336
Sparkwest Steel Industries Limited 9,208 - 9,208 9,208 -« 9,208
Spring Martgages LimHed 1,265 - 1,265 - - -
Unique Ventures Capital Managsment Company
Limitad (UVC) 49 - 49 - - -
200,457 {159,589} 40,858 129,143 (159,509) 39,544

Unlon Bank of Nigerla Plc Pl was incorporated in Nigeria in 1969, the principal activities of the bank includes the provision of money market activities, retall
hanking, granting of leans and advances equipmemnt leasing, corporale finance and forelgn exchange operations. The Cerporation curfently holds 2 20%
inlerest in the bank. As of the balance sheet dale, the bank was an associate of the Corporation and has been recognised at cost, The markel value of the

invesimeni in Unlon Bank as at 31 Decamber 2013 s N32 638,141,962,

The following table illustratas the summarised financial Information of the investment in Union Bank:

Assets

Liabilities

Equity

Proportion of the Groups ownership
Carrying amount of the investment

Operating income

Tofal expenses

lncoma tax expense

Profit for the year {continulng oparations)
Share of profit for the year

31 Decamber 31 December

2013 2042
N'milllon N'million
998,058 1,018,278
(799,615) (836,094)
199,343 179,184

20% 20%
23,342 23,081
69,837 77,530
(59,956) 173,004)

933 =381

65,074 3,951
767 1,475

Thare are no restrictions resulting from barrwing arrangerments or regulatory requiremeants on Union Bank to fransfer funds to the Garperation in the form of

cash dividends, or repayment of loans or advances.

Sparkwest Steel Induslries Limited is a world class producer of fabricaied and galvanized stesl structures. Sparkwest sieel specialises in designing of
Telecam and Power Towers, Manufacturing & Supply of Telecom and Power Towers, Construction of Power {Electricity) Towers and Sub-Statiens, Erecling

of Telacom and Power Towers, Transmission Lines & Sui-Stations, Surveying and Monitoring of El

ily Lineg using Helicopters, Galvanization of all Steel

Structures and Materials. The Corporation currently holds prefarenca shares significant influence over the operating and financlal decision of tha company.
Note 2.3 discloses the |udgement mads in datermining that the Corporation pessassas significant influence over Sparkwest Steel Industries Limited.

The following table ilustrates the summatised financial information of the Invesiment in Sparkwest Steel Industries:

Assets

Liabilities

Equity

Garrying amount of the Investment

Operaling income

Total expensas

Profit far the year (contiiuing aperations)
Share of profit for the year

31 December
2013
N'million
51,956

54,444)
2,488,

9,208

(6,081
(8,061

(3,637)

There are no rasiictions resulting from bormwing arrangemants or regulatory raguirements on Sparkwast to transfer funds 1o the company In the form of cash

dividends, or repaymeni of leans or advances.
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28 Investment in subsidiaries

[ PARENT ]
31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012
N'milliari N'mllllon N'million .
Mainstreet Bank Limited 425,122 425,562 428,562 !
Keystona Bank Limited 300,987 300,673 300,673
Enfarprise Bank Limited 135,032 185,032 135,032
ASCOT offshore Nigeria Limited - 17,500 17,500
Paugeat Autormobile Nigeria Limited {PAN]) 14,763 - -
AaroCantraclors Company of Nigsria Limited 14,000 - -
869,904 878,767 878,767
Impairment of invesiments in subsidlaries (Nole (a)) (745 771) {783.851) (762,151}
144,133 84,918 118,616
31 December 2013 % Holding Cost Impaiment _ Carrylng Value
Subsidiaries N'million N'million N‘million
Malnstreet Bank Limlad 100 425,122 {362,681) 72,441
Keystone Bank Limiled 100 300,987 (277,855) 23,132
Enterpaise Bank Limited 100 138,032 (108,493) 28,530
Paugeot Automobile Nigeria Limited (PAN) 7% 14,763 (431) 14,332
AeraContractors Company of Nigeria Limited 80 14,000 (8.311) 5,689
669,904 (745,771} 144,133
31 December 2012 “ Holding Gost Impalrmeant Carrying Valug
Subsidiaries N'million N'million N'miltien
Mainsireat Bank Limited 100 425,662 (380,108) 45,456
Keystona Bank Limited 100 300,673 {279,468) 21,205
Enterprise Bank Limited 100 135,032 {116,777} 18,265
ASCCY offshore Nigeria Limited 85 17,500 (17,500} -
878,767 (793,851) 84,918
31 December 2011 Cost Impairment__Carrying Value
Subsidiaries % HoldIng N'million N'million N'million
Malnstreet Bank Limlited 100 428,562 (383,947) 41615
Keystone Bank Limited 100 300,673 (271,324) 29,349
Enterprise Bank Lirnited 100 135,032 (106,880) 28,152
ASCOT ofishore Nigerla Limited 95 17,500 - 17,500
878,767 (782,151) 116,616

{a) Movement In Impairment of Investment in subsldiaries
A reconcifiation of the impalrment losses of investmant n subsldiaries:
31 December 31 Dacember

2013 2012
Parent {N'm} N'miltion N'million
At January (793,851) (782,151
Disposal during the year - -
Charged during the year - -
Provision no langer requirad 17,500 -
{Charge)/Write back during the year 20,581 (31,700}
At 31 December (745,770) (793,851)

Mainstreel Bank Limited was Incorparated in Migeria on 3 August 2011 the principal activities of the Bank Includas the provision of menay markel aclivities,
retall banking, granting of loans and advances equipmernnt leasing, corparate finance andg foraign exchange operations, The Bank has nine subsidiaries
namsly: Mainstreet Capital Market LImlted, Mainstreet Microfinance Bank Limited, Mainstreet Insurance Brakers Company Limited, Mainstreet Estate Limited,
Mainstreat Sacurities Limited, ANP International Finance-Dublin, Mainstreet Bureau de change, Mainstreet Trustees and Investment Limiled and Mainsirest
Reglstrars Limited. The bank was acquired by the Corporation on & August 2011,

iil. Keystone Bank Limited was incorporated In Nigeria an 3 August 2011. The principal activities of 1he bank are the provision of money market services,
corporate, commercial, consumer and retail banking, granting of leans and advanees and foreign exchange operatlons. The Bank has nine subsidiaries
namely: BDG PHB Limited, Insurance PHB Lirmited, Bank PHB Gambia Limiied, Global bank Liberia Limited, Orient Bank uganda Limiled, PHB Siefra leona
Limited, PHE Capital and Trust Limited, PHB Assei Management Limited and PHB Healihcare Limited. The bank was acquired by the Corporation on §
August 2011,

! jii. Enterprise Bank Limitad was inorporated in 2 August 2011. The Bank engages in business of commercial banking. The Bank has six subsldiaries namely:
! Fleet Technologies Limited, Spring Life Assuranca Limited, First Spring Insurance Brokers Limited, Spring Reallors Limited, Truslville Property Bevalopmant
' Corporation and First Spring Finance Limited, The Bank was acquired by the Corperation on 5 August 2011.

' iv. AeroConiractors Company of Nigeria Limited is a company engaged in the provision of aviation services 1o oil companies and generally lo the member of the
public. AeraContractors Company of Nigerla is not publicly traded, Cn 18 Apiil 2013,the Gorporation acquired 80% voling shares of the company and the
results of the Company has been consolidatad inte the group financial stataments. The invesiment ia carried at cost lass Impainment in the seperale financial
statements of AMGOM and this has besn treated as a subsidiary and presented at cost less impaimment charge,

The falr value of the tolal considaration paid on {he acguisition of the investment in AeroConlractors Company aof Nigeria amounts to N14,000,000,000. The

consideration was a debl to equity swap bet the Asset Management Gompeny of Nigeria and AsroCOntractors and #is s 1o part settle the leans payable
by AeroC: tars ta 1he corporati
The tabie elow shows the amount recognised at the isitlon date of the acqui assels and liabilities
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N'milllon
338l

Praperty, plant and squipment 13,138
Intangible assels 8
Loans and recelvables 3,668
Inventoriss 16
Trada receivables 1,621
Prepayments 1,135
Other assets 4,447
Cash and short-term deposits 992
Total aseets 25,023
Liabilities

Trade and other payables 7,11
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 15,056
Qther liabilities 7,181
Deterred revenue 1,966
Income tax payabla 1,844
Employee benefit liability 243
Total llakllitles 33,483
Not Assets (8,460}
Consideration 14,000
Goodwill 19,076

The far value of the trade recelvables amounts to N1,621,116,000. The gross amount of trada receivables af the acquisition s N5,767,884,845 and the
impairment on trade recelvables amounts to N4,146,769,087

The goodwill of M19,075,881,711 comprises the value of expected synergies arising from the acqulsifion. Goodwill is allocated antirely to the subsidiary
AeroContractors Company of Nigeria. None of 1he goodwill racognised is expeciad to be deduclible for income tax purposes.

The non-controlling intarest Tecognised at the acquisition date amounis to N(3,383,788,000) and this was determined as the non-contrelling interest's
propationate share of the net assels of AsroConlractors at the acquisition date.

The total revenue recognised In the statement of profit or loss from the operations of AeraContractors Company of Nigeria s N19,638,958,747 and a total less
of N2,227,930,330.

’ Feugeot Autemabie Migeria Limited (PAN) was incorporated in MNigerla on 15 Docerber 1872, as a Limited Llabiity Gompany and is engaged in the

assembling of vehicles. On 25 February 2013, the Corporation acquired 7% veting shares in e company and as and the results of the Company has besn
congolidated Into the group financial stalements. The investment is carried at cost less impairment in the seperate financial statements of AMCON and this
has been trealed as a subsidiary and presented at cost less impairmenit charge.

The fair value of the consideration pald on the acquisition of PAN amounts to N14,762,146,791. The consideratlon was a dabl to equlty swap between the
Assets Management Company of Nigaria (AMCORN} and PAN Lo parl settle the loems payable to the corporafion and its precicus significant sharehclders.

The table below show-the amount recagnised at the acquilsition date of 1he acquirees assets and Babililies

N'miilion

Assets

Progerty, plani and equipment 32,088
Investmeant Property 103
Intangible assels 934
Inventories 2,951
Tracde and other receivables 307
Othey assets 254
Due frem related pariies. 79
Cash and cash equivalents 90

Total assets 36,836

Linbilities

Trade and other payables 370

Cther lfabilities 38

Defarred taxaticn 317

Berrowings 8,008

Total llabllitles 4,71

Net Assats 28,105

Consideration 14,763
Bargain purchase {7,440}

The fair value of the trade receivables amounts to N307,000,000. The gross amount of trade recelvablas at the acquisition is N1,585,568,000 and the
impairment on trade recsivables amounts to N1,278,594,000

The nen-controlling interest recognised at #he acquisition date amaunts to N5,902,005,000 and this was determined as the non-controling interest's
propatlonate share of the net assets of Paugeot Autormobile Nigeria Limited at the acquisition date,

The revenue recognised in the statement of profit or loss from Lhe oparations of PAN is N1,870,949,854 and a loss of NG,067,812,198, The total revenus
raparted by PAN for the year ended 31 December 2013 |s N2,132,336,000 with a loss of NE,601,601,418.
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29 Property and equipment

{a} GROUP

Cost:

A1 January 2012
Additions
Reclassifications
Exchange difference
Write off

Disposals

At 31 December 2012

Additicns

Acquisition during the year
Reclassifications
Exchange difference

Write off

Transfers

Disposals

At 31 December 2013

Depraciation and impalrment:
A1 January 2012

Exchange difference

Disposals

Wirite off

Reclassifications

Depraciation charge for the period
At 31 December 2012

Exchange difference

Acquisition during the year
Disposals

Reclassifieations

Depraciation charge for the period
Al 31 Decembar 2013

Net book value:

At 1 January 2012

At 31 December 2012
At 31 Decamber 2013

Leasshold land Leasehold Fumiture, fittings Motar Werk in  Computer
Alrcrafts & building Improvements and equipment vehicles  Progress hardware Total
N'million N'million N'million N'miRion N'million N'milllon  N'million  N'mllllen
- 37,322 12,451 17,850 9,822 3,089 14,642 95,158
- 81 1,449 1,969 1,200 171 2,402 7,262
- ®) 8C 209 (19) (747) {210} {695)
" 5) {10) (189) ar {12) 140 (39)
- - {38} - 1 - (1) (38)
- - (327} (24) (566) {38) 21) {976)
37,380 13,605 19,805 10,475 2,443 16,952 100,870
- 327 523 1,485 3,040 2,830 738 8,743
24,193 26,694 - 10,001 787 101 816 62,502
- - 32 28 3 401 - 464
- 4,922 (75) 38 (10) (383} 13 4,505
n - - - - 3 {13 {10}
- B (182) (497) - {87 - (778)
- (3,589) {139) (277) (667} - (3) {4.675)
24,193 B5,744 13,764 30,683 13,628 5,098 18,503 171,513
- 3,502 7,264 12,243 7,030 - 7,267 37,308
- 47) (2} (90) 8 - 102 {29}
- - - {10) {409) - 12) {431y
- - (14) - (16) - (19) (49)
- - 57 2 1) - (58) -
- 545 1,874 2,598 1,487 - 6,319 12,823
- 4,000 9,179 14,743 8,099 - 13,599 49,620
- 16 {13} 28 (9) - 2 24
8,104 4,008 - 4,837 530 - 610 17,887
- {378} (3 (270) {104) - - (7565)
- (178} (158) (B) - - {20) {360)
2451 3,656 1,246 3,488 948 248 1,070 13,005
10,555 11,022 10,253 22,620 8,464 246 15,261 79,421
- 33,820 5,187 5,607 2,792 3,060 1,375 §7,880
- 33,390 4,426 5,062 2,378 2,443 3,363 £4,060
13,638 54,722 3,511 7,963 4,164 4,852 3,242 92,092
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29 Property and equipment {Cont.}

{b) PARENT

Gost;

At 1 January 2012
Additions

Disposals

At 31 Decembar 2012

Additions
At 31 Becember 2013

Depreciation and impairment:
At January 2012

Dapreciation charge for the period
At 31 December 2012

Depreciation chargs for the pariod
At 31 December 2013

Net book value:

At 1 January 2012

At 31 December 2012
At 31 December 2013

Furniture, fittings Motor Work in  Computer
and squlpment vehicles  Progress hardware Total

N'million N'million N'milllon  N'million  N'million

225 438 - 45 708
210 233 - 550 993
- (A4 " {4)
436 867 - 898 1,607
228 178 59 482
663 842 - 654 2,159
20 72 - 6 %
63 142 - 62 287
82 214 . 8 385
121 193 203 517
204 407 - 291 903
205 386 . 39 810
352 453 507 1,312
459 435 363 1,287

62



Asset Management Gorporation of Nigsria Conselidated Financlal Stalsment

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

30 Infangible assets
() GROUP
OTHER
COMPUTER  INTANGIBLE
GOODWILL  SOFTWARE ASSETS TOTAL
N'millton N'milifon N'million Wmllilon
Cost
At1 January 2012 - 3817 - 3,817
Additiorn - 518 - 518
At 3 December 2012 - 4,735 - 4,335
Additions - 384 - 304
Acqulsition during the year 19,076 2231 1467 22,774
Disposals - 40y - (40)
Exchange ad]ustmant - 217 - 217
At 31 Decamber 2013 19 076 7137 1,487 27,680
' A isation and hmpai
At1 January 2012 - 2372 - 2,372
Amortisalion Charge for the year - 751 - 751
At 31 December 2012 - 3,123 - 3,123
Additiens - 213 - 213
Acquisition during the year - - 803 803
Arnortisafton Charge for the year - 1,001 326 1,327
Impairment loss 7,797 - - 7,797
Dispesals - 57 - {51
At 31 December 2013 7,787 4,280 92_9 13,008
Net Book Value:
At January 2012 - 1,446 - 1,445
At 31 December 2012 - 1,212 - 1,212
At ¥ Decemnber 2013 11,279 2,867 538 14,674
Goodwlll aequired through business combinations relates to the Group’s In AeroC Company of Nigeria.
The carnying amount of goodwill as at 31 Decembar 2013 is M #,278 mllilon as shown in the movament schedule above.
Impalrmet of Goodwilk
The Group has carried out an impalrment assessment of goodwil as at 31 December 2013, For the purpose of impairment festing, goodwill asquired through business combinatlons is allogated to
cash ganerating units {CGUs). Aerc Canlractors Company of Migera was classfied as a CGU. The recoverable amount of he CGU was determined based on the value-ln-uss calculations; using pre-
1ax eash flow projections based on the financial budgets approvad by senlor management covetlng a period of five years. Cash flows beyond the flve-year pericd are extrapolated usihg the estimzted
growth Fates. The grewth reto does not sxcesd the long-terms average growth rate for the business in which the CGU eparates. The discount rates used are pre-iax and reflect spacific risks relating to
the ralevant operating segments, The result of imp it test and key plion used for valus-in-use calculations are as follows:
Impairment
Impainment allocated to
Tolal Carrying Tenminal allecated to Other ¢lass of
Goaodwill Net Assats Amount Discount rate | growth rate Impai Goodwill assets
{N'million) {M'millton) {N'miNlop) {N'mlllion} (N'milllon) (M'milllion)
AsroG Company of Nigeria 28,590 {5,869)| 22,721 17.6% &% 18,032 18,032 -
The key assumplions used for value-in-use calculations in 2013 ars as follows:
- Cashfiows beyand a five year period are extrapolated using a Geowth rate of 8% and discount rate of 17.6%.
- The growth rate ks hasad on past performance and managsiment's expentations and ls consistent with forecasts included in Industey raports.
- Tha discount rates usad are pre-tax and refloct spaciic risks relating to the CGU,
Wanagement has detarmined the discount rate to be a key / The key ptions desaribad above may ehange as economic and market condillons change. The Group eslimates that
the recovarable amaunt of the GGU will only decline further and goodwill will still be Impaired, if a much lower discount rate of 16% is adopted,
{h)  PARENT
OTHER
COMPUTER  INTANGIBLE
GOODWILL SOFTWARE ASSETS TOTAL
N'wnlllion N'million Nmillion N'millllen
Gost
At 1 January 2012
Aglelition - 262 - 262
At 3 December 2012 - 282 - 262
At 31 Decemnber 2013 - 262 - 252
Accumulated Amortisation and Impairment
At January 2012 - - - -
Amoerisation Charge for the year - 22 - 22
At 31 Becember 2012 ~ 22 - 22
Amaortisation Charga for the year - 52 - 52
At 3 December 2013 - 4 - 74
Net Book Value:
At 1 January 2012 - - - -
At 31 December 2012 " 240 - 240
At 31 December 2043 ] 184 - 188
3 Defarrad tax

Deferred Income laxes are valoulated on all temparary differences under the liabllity meihod using an effective tex rate of 30%. Deferred ncome taX assels
and lfahilities are athlbutable to the following ltems:

63



Assel G tion of Nigeria C: lidated Financtal Staternent

MNotes to the consolidated financial statements

GROUP J PARENT ]
31 Decembar 31 December 1 January 31 Decombsr 3 December 1 January
203 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012 .
N'millien N'million N'million W'million Nemillien N'mlllion i
Defarad tax assots .
Property and equipment and software 198 a0 - - - - !
Allowances for loan losses <] 6 - - - - .
Emplayaa bensfits/Pravision for gratuity - [:] 6 - - - :
Tax losses carrad forward 37 18 26 - - -
Other assets 4 - - - - -
Others ~ 7,002 613 3376 - - -
7,337 6,634 3,408 - - -
Deferred tax Habllitles
Othet provislons 1,200 403 150 - - -
Tax losses carrlad forward - 194 194 + - -
Others 18 - 2 - - -
1,248 528 345 - - -

Tax losses carried ferward relate to subskilares that have a history of losses, losses may be carrled forward indsfinately and may be used o offsel taxable
income In the futura, On this basls, the Group has recegnise deferred tax assets on the tax Josses carried forward,

Il in tamporary diff during the year:
GROUE I PARENT ]
31 December 31 December 1 January 31 December 31 Decembsr 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 012
N'million N'milllon N'miltion N'million
Defered tax assets
Property and equlpment and softwars 202 20 - - - -
Allowanices for loan losses ] G - - - -
Expense 18 ] - - - -
Tax losses cairled forward 36 {10) - - - -
Others 5§53 213 107 - - -
Bi2 244 107 - - -
Deferred tax llabllities
Othar provigions 18 - 2 - - -
18 - 2 - - -
32 Mon-current assets and disposal groaps held for sale
[ GROUP i PARENT ]
31 December 31 December 1January 31 December 31 December 1 January
20138 2012 2092 2013 2012 2012
Nimillion N'million N'milllon N'million N'miillap N'miFion
Assets
Cash and balances with the Central Bank 268 a2 - - - -
Loans and advancas to banks 204 4388 - - - -
Investment securiflos 11 258 - - - -
Cther assets 38862 616 - 3,647 - -
Propetiy, plant and squipment T 858 - - - -
lvesimeant propertiss 7475 5,823 - - - -
! Intangible asset - 1 - - - -
Invesiment in associate - 1,270 -~ - - -
; 2072 12,537 - 3647 - -
Liabllitles
Due bo other banks 2,023 1,838 - - - -
Due o custorners 1,563 564 - - - -
Qthsr liakilites 36,283 1,823 - - - -
Current Ihcoma tax lablliy 2,355 54 - - - -
Deferred tax assets 194 1c - - - -
42,418 4286 - - - -
.
] Cash and cash aquivalents from assets held for sale Includes:
i Cash A8 101 - - - -
Cash and balances with the Central Bank. 220 220 - - - -
. 268 121 - - - -

Ascot Offshora Migeria Limited {ASCOT) was incorporated on 18 Decembar 2008, It s a general commarclal company which cares on the buslness of

providing suppert service, manpower, coniractors, des tion of special parap rals and alf in the oll and
gas industry. On 7 Febeuary 2007, it acquired the Nigerlan assets of \Willoros group Enc-An international contractor that provides construction: and englneering
sanvices to the cils & gas and power The pany has four iaries namely: Ascot Construction Cifshore Limited, Ascot Dredging Limited,

Ascot Flowlines Limiied, Ascot Intemational Services, LLC.The Gompany was acquired by the Group oh 5 August 2011.

The Group antered into an agreement with investors to acquire 80% of the Group's Interest in ASCOT, The sale |s expecied jo be concluded wilhin the next
financlal year.

Ascot Olffshore Nigeria Limited belengs to the non financlal services operating sagrent-of the Group,

33 Duetd customeis

GROUP I PARENT ]
¥ Decamber 31 Dacember 1 dJanuary 3 December 31 December 1 January

i 2013 2042 202 2013 2012 2012

. N'million N'million N'million N'million N'miilion N'million
L Current 25917 105925 21,719 - - -
Savings 490,768 160,079 137,701 - - -
! Term 175,384 163,020 153,344 - - -
i Domiciliary 128,122 135,124 117,769 - - -
710,141 $54,148 830,533 - - -
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34 Due to banks

[ GROUP I PARENT ]
3 Docambar 31 December 1 January 31 Decemher 31 Dacember 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
WN'millien N'millon Nmillllon N'million N'millien N'millior:
Due to banks
Takings from banks within Nigeria 223 7,744 4825 - - -
Deposits from banks outside Nigesia 497 4,308 605 - - -
Ceposit from banks within Nigeria 372 - - - - -
1,092 12,063 §.230 - - -
35 Other liabilities.
3 December 31 Decemhber 1 January 31 December 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
N'million N'million N'willton N'millien N'miltion N'million .
Dua to other instititlons 675 1,500 - - - -
M: heques/ cerlified cheg 5,746 7,534 5,958 - . -
Accruals 33,071 48,629 68,493 - 2582 -
Daposit for shares. 127 - - - - -
Accounis payable 41,088 41,224 20,450 37.736 9,349 874
VAT and WHT payabie 392 339 1,336 382 189 216
QObligations under financlal guarantes contracts - - 216 - - -
Liakility for defined contribullon cbligations 194 20 148 - 21 2
Liability for deflned benefit obligations 3 B4 86 - - -
Lease liability (Nofe 36.1 ) 8,078 2 - - - -
Provislon 5,123 4077 3,588 2,784 287 1821
Sundry credit balances 52,254 54,050 78,578 - - -
Defarrad Income 5473 7.018 103 1,845 6,799 23
Gavemment grant 1,534,842 283,208 24,312 1,501,407 264,004 -
Other payables _1,503 151,314 12,829 - 141,055 -
1,889,557 597,029 225,108 1,544,164 424 830 2995
i.  Proviston ls recognised on fee payable by the group en auditfprofessional services raceived, legal fees, productivity bonus and other staft The previslon on audit/pr | foe |s.based

on the amount agreed in the contract letter and it is expected to be extinguished within the next 12 monihs.

Government grant relates to the loans recelved by the Corporation from the Cantral Bank of Migeria at a below market rats, This was recelved to redeeim lhe Group's outstanding bands llabiies
§. which were issued as consideration for the acqtisilion of Eligible Bank Assets (EBA} and provision of Financial Accommodation to intervened Banks . The amount will be amertised ta the profit and
loas account within the fife of the loan.

36.1 Lease lability

[ GROUP [ PARENT ]
31 December 31 December 1 January 31 Degember 31 Decernber 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
N'millien N'miliion N'million Nlllion N'milllon Nindllion
Gross [sasa liability
Within one year 8,076 2 -
8,076 2 -
Presant value of lease obligation
Belweeon 2 to 5 yaars 3,231 2 - - - -
After § years - - - - - -
35.2 Movement in provisions
[ GROUP | PARENT |
31 D b ki I 31 D by 31 D b
2013 2012 2012 2012
N'tajlllon N'million N'million N'milllon
At 1 January 4077 3,580 287 1821
Aquirad during thr year - - - -
Addllanal provistons during the year 4,783 850 3,508 850
Utillsed (3,389) (362 (3,389) -
Unusad amount reversed {328) - 28) -
AL 31 Dacember 5,123 4077 2,562 2671
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38 Debt issued and other borrowed funds

37

38

38

(a

Debt Issuad and cther borrowed funds
Dabts issued

FGN series1 Tranch1 and series 1 Tranche 2
Sonds Due 2013

FGN Series || Bonds Dus 2014

FGN Series Il & IV Bonds Due 2014

FGN Series V Bonds Due 2014

AMCON CBN Loan Note

Other borrowed funds
Cantral Bark of Nigeria
BOI on-lending facility
Agric Fund

CBN On - lending
Term loans

OBB Takings

Overdraft facilities

GROUP [ PARENT |
31 December 31 December 1January 31 Pecember 31 December 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
N'million N'milion N'milllon N'million N'million N'million
- 1,335,325 1,243,498 - 1,572,841 1,480,708
- 840,980 766,808 - 849,680 766,808
- 1,484,852 1,284,321 - 1,484,852 4,284,821
655,022 726,683 631,080 780,169 726,683 631,080
2,542 781 - N 2,642,781 - -
3,197,803 4,396,840 3,925,707 3,322,850 4,634 356 4,142,916
266,006 238,006 - 268,006 238,008 -
90,600 24,788 32,807 78,968 18417 19,507
520 47 . - - -
1,906 - - - - -
11,172 32 74 - - -
2,505 - - - - -
338 - - - - -
373,046 263,243 32,981 344,074 256,426 19,607
3,570,849 4,860,083 3,958,688 3,667,924 4,890,782 4,162,422

The Corporation acquired bad loans from Nigeria Banks batwesn 2010 and 2013 and issued AMCON Bonds as paymenis for the lcans acquired, In 2013, the
Corporation redeemed Series | bonds at maturity and Series 1I-1V bonds before their maturity date.

Liabilitles on Investment contracts

At 1 January
Gther managed funds
Balance

Liability on insurance contracts

Unaxpirad risk on non-lifa Insurance contracts
Claims incurred but not reported

Retirement benefit obligation

Defined benefit plan

[ GROUP I PARENT |
31 December 31 Decamber 1January 31 December 31 Dacember 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
N'milllon N'million N'million N'million N'mllllon N'million
378 473 593 - - -
- 97) (120) - - -
378 376 473 - - B
GROUP ! PARENT |
31 December 31 December 1 January 31 December 31 December - 1 January
2013 2012 2012 2013 2012 2012
N'million N'million N'million N'million N'million N'militlon
935 1,117 758 - - -
218 &0 340 - - -
1,153 1,177 1,099 - - -
GROUP | PARENT ]
31 December 31D t 14 y 31D b 31D 4] 1 January
2013 2112 2012 2013 2012 2012
N'milfion N'milllon N'mlllion N'million N'million N'mllllon
233 165 g - - -
233 156 ;] - - -

A subsidiary with the Group,operates a defined benefit pension plan which is a flnal salary plan for its employees, which requires contributions to be mads to a
defined benefit plan ,the employee andfor their dependanis becomes entitled to receive the post-employment benefits, which is usually at the date of withdrawal,
retirement or death-in- service. The level of benefits provided depends on the member's length of sefvice and salary at retirement age.

The details if the defined benefit plan are as follows:

Fair value of plan asset (See Note {a) below})

Present value of defined benefit abligation {See Note (b) below)

Deficit in plan

Movement In fair value of plan assets

Balance, beginning of the year

Employear contributions mada In the financial year
Benefit paid ity the employer

Balance, end of year

GROUP | PARENT |

31 December 31 December 31 Decembar 31 December
2013 2042 2013 2012
N'miillion N'milllon N'million N'million

233 185 - -

233 166 - -

[ GROUP | PARENT

31 December 31 Decomber 31 December .31 December
2013 2012 2013 2012
N'millien N'mllllen N'million N'million

16 41 - -

(16) {41) - -
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{p} Present value of defined benefit obligation

(e)

4

Balance, beginning of the year
Curmrent service cost {(Note 12)
Benefit paid

Intersst cost

Actuarial { galns)fioss
Balance, end of year

Expenses recognised In profit or loss

Current service cost
Net interest cost
Net periodic benefit cost

[ GROUP [ PARENT |
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 Dacember
2013 2012 2013 2012
N'milllon N'miltion N'milllan N'milllon
165 8 - -
4 61 - -
(16} (41) - -
3 29 - -
58 - -
233 165 - .
[ GROUP [ PARENT |
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2013 2012 2013 2012
N'million N'million N'miltion N'mlillion
4 161 - -
31 29 - -
36 180 - -

The principal assumptions used in determining the defined benefit abligations for the Group's plans are shown below:

GROUP |
31 December 2013 31 December 2012
Discount rate 13% 12%
Rate of inflation 9% 10%
Salary increase rate 12% 12%
Mortality rate ABT/TO ultimate tables ABT/70 ultimate tables
Rstirment age 60 years 60 years
The sconomlc assumptiens used in this valuation are basad on market information as at 31 Decembar 2013.
[Discount rate Sensitivify level 1% Decrease 1% Increase
N'million N'million
Impact on defined banefit obligation 211 (245)

The sensitivity analyses abave have been determined based on a methed that extrapolates the impact on net defined penefit obligation as a result of reasonable
changes in key assumptions ocourring at the end of the reporting period.

The retirsment bensfit plan was valued as at 31 December 2013 by Alexander Forbes a provider of financial and risk services intemationally, Alexander Forbas is

registered with Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria,

Share capifal and reserves

i GROUP PARENT
Na of units In No of units in
millien Par value N'Mlllion million Par value N'Mllllen

Authorised share capltai:

As at 1 January 2012 10,000 1 10,000 10,000 1 10,000
As at 31 December 2012 10,000 1 10,000 10,000 1 40,000
As at 31 Decamber 2013 10,000 1 10,000 10,000 1 10,000
Issued and fully pald

As at 1 January 2012 10,000 1 10,000 10,000 1 16,000
As at 31 December 2012 10,000 1 10,000 16,000 1 10,000
As at 31 Dacember 2013 10,000 1 10,000 10,000 1 10,000

Nature and purpose of reserves in equity

Ratainad earning

Retained sarnings comprise the undistributed profits from previous years.

Other reserves
Avaliable for sale reserve

Avallable for sale raserve is used to recognlse the fair value changes on financial assets and financial lisbilitles measurad at fair valus with fair value changes

recognised thraugh other comprehensive incoms

Translaiion reserve

Tranelation reserve ks used to recognize the forelgn exchange difference from the transtation of the Group's forelgn operations and othsr non-monetary assels

translated to the Group's functional currency.

Statutory reserve

Nigerian banking regulations require the Group's banking subsidiarles to make an annual appropriation lo a statutory reserve. As stipulaled by Section 16(1) of the
Bank and Other Financial Institutions Act of 1991 (amended), an apprapriation of 30% of prafit after tax s made if the statutory reserve is less than the pald-up share
capital and 15% of profit after tax if the statulory reserve is greater than the paid-up share-capital.

87



Asset Management Corporation of Nigerla Censalidatad Financial Stat

Notes to the consolidated financial sfatements

Regulatory risk reserve

The regulatory risk reserve warshouses the difference batween the impairment allowance on leans and advances determined based on Central Bank of Nigeria
prudential guidelines and requirements of the Central Bank of the Jurisdiction where forelgn subsdiaries operate, regulations, compered with the allowance caiculated
under IFRS.

Movement in the items of Other comprehenslve Income (before fax)

Fait value movements on avallable-for-sale financial assets {N'm)

GROUP [ PARENT |
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2013 2012 2013 2012
N'millien N'million N'milllon N'million
Gain/{loss) arising during the year 5,132 11,689 (2807) 129
Gainf{loss) reclassified to profit or loss during the year on dispasal (149) - - -
Amount recognised in other cemprehensive income 4,983 11,689 (807) 129
Foreign currency franslation gain {(N'm)
[ GROUP [ PARENT |
31 Dacember 31 December 31 December 31 December
2013 2012 2013 2012
N'million N'mlllien N'million N'mlilion
Gain/(loss) arising during the year (332) 337 - -
Amount recognised in other comprehensive Income (332} 337 - -
Share of equity accounted investee other comprehensive Income (N'm)
GROUP [ PARENT ]
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 Decembar
2013 2012 2013 2012
N'milllon N'mlilion N'million N'mllllen
Gainf{loss) arising during the year 1,167 (30) - -
Arnount recognised in cther comprehensive income 1,167 (30) o -
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41 Segment Reporting

The Group was organised Into three reportable segments.Far management purposes, the Group is organised into three operating segments based on
services as foliows; asset management, banking and non - financial services

(i) Asset managemsnt- Management and disposal of eligible bank assets acquired from eligible financial institutions to obtain the
best achievable financial retums

(i} Banking- provision of money market activilies, retall banking, granting of loans and advances, equipment leasing, corporate
finance and foreign exchange operations
(iii} Non-financial services- provision of passenger and cargo flight services and assembling of automoblles.
Each reportable segment also mesats at laast one of the following quentitative thresholds:
The raported revenue of each reportable segment including both sales to external customers and inter segment sales or transfers, is 10 per cent
or more of the combined revenue, internal and extemnal, of all operating segments.

The absclute amount of s reperted profit or loss of each reporable segment Is 10 per cent or more of the greater, in absolute amount, of (i} the
combined reported profit of all operating segments that did not repord a loss and (il the combined reported loss of all operating segments that
reported a loss.

The assets of each reportable sagments are 10 per cent or more of the combined assets of all operating segments.

The Execufive Management Commiltee monitors the operating results of its business units separately for the purpese of making decistons about
resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on operating profits or losses and.Is measured
consistently with cperating profits or losses in the consolldated financial statements.

No revenue from transactions with a single external customer or counterparty amounted to 10% or more of the Group's total revenue in 2013 or 2012,

Segment report by business segment

GROUP
Asset Non-Financla  Elimination
Management Banking Services adjustments Total
N'Million N'Million N'Million N'Millien N'Millien
As at 31 December 2013
Interest and similar income 108,406 98,531 86 {23,741) 181,282
Income generated from:
Third Party 97,653 162,930 21,348 - 281 838
Intra-segment 25915 {25,915) - - -
Total revenue 123,668 137,024 21,346 - 281,938
Interast and similar expense (545,424) (34.481) {1,581) 24 640 (556,546)
Fees and commission expense - (18) - - (18)
Expense:
Credit loss expense (94,526) (8,131 - 28,084 (76,563)
Write-back/{lmpairment losses) on financial investments (158,376) 6,586 - (084) (162,774)
Personnel expenses (2,760) {34,782) {5,904) - (43,448)
Depreciation of property and equipment (517) (8,356} {3,246) (2,886) (13,008)
Amortization of intangible assets (52) (916} (260) (7,844) 9,072)
Fair value galn/{loss) on investment properties 13,320 161 - - 13,481
(ther operating expenses (13,731) {46,773) (47,791} (187) (78,492)
Wite back/impairment of Investment in subsidiaries 30,581 - - {30,581) -
White-back/(Impainment losses) en equily accounted investee - - - -
Share of profit / (loss) of equity accounted Investee - - - 2,869 2,869
Profit!{loss) befere Income tax from reportable segments {635,883} 11,773 (7,436) {7.415) (638,961}
Income kax expense - {744) {133) - 877}
Profit/ {loss) after income tax from reportable segments {635,383) 11,029 (7,569) {7,415) (639,838}
Asset Non-Financial Elimination
Management Banklng Services adjustments Total
Assets and Liabllities
Total assets 1,748,092 1,019,233 55,379 {286,337) 2,636,367
Total liabiliies (5,212,088) (884,374 {104,932) 178,167 [6,023.227)
Net assets/{liabilities) (3,463,996) 134,859 -(49,553) (108,170) (3,486 860)
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41 Segment Reporting

GROUP
Asset Non-Financial Elimination
Management Banking Services adjusiments Total
N'Million N'MIlllon N'Million N'Million N'Milllon
As at 31 December 2012
interest and similar income 50,775 88,802 - - 148,667
Income generated from:
Third Party 60,049 139,154 - - 199,203
Intra-segment 1,023 {1,023} - - -
Total revenue 61,072 138,131 - - 199,203
nterast and similar expense 512,878) {33,813) - 402 (546,289)
Fees and commission expense - - - - -
Expensea:
Credit loss expense {95,338) (2,913) - {24,085) (122 ,336)
Write-back/(Impairment losses) on financial investients - 18,619 - (9,708) 8,913
Personnel expenses {2,253) (37,806) - - (40,149)
Depreciation of praperty and squipment (287) (7,370) (5,165} - {12,822)
Amortization of intangible assets 22) (729) - - (7861}
Fair value gain/{loss} on investment properties (95,422) - - - (95,422}
Other operating expenses {©.711) (38,253) - 1,023 (46,841}
Wite back/impairment of investment in subsidiaries (21,700) - - 31,700 -
Share of profit / {Joss) of equity accounted investee - (49) - {1,566} {2,015)
Profit/(loss) before income tax from reportable segments (635,883) 11,773 (7.436) {7 415) (638,981)
Incame fax expenss - 2,368 - - 2,366
Profit! {loss) after income tax from reportahle segments {635,883) 14,138 {7,436) (7,415} (836,555)
Asset Non-Financial  Elimination
Management Banking Services adjustments Total
Assets and Llabllitles
Total assets 2,046,873 956,703 692 374,317 2,629,951
Total liabilities (5315412 (837.,997) (54,432) 274,821 (5,936,320)
Net assets/(liabiiities) {3,268,539) 118,706 {53,740) (102,798) _{3,306,368)
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42 Fair value of disclosure or measureinents

Financial Instruments recorded at fair value

The following is a description of How fair values are determined for financiai instrurents and non flnancial assets that are recorded at fair value using valualion
technigques. This incorperates the Corporation’s estimate of assumptlons that a market participant would make when valuing the instruments or non financiaj
assets,

Fair value of financial assets designatad at fair value through profit or loss Is determined with reference to the fair value of the underlying collateral securlties
{Proparties and equity securitles). The falr value of the equity securities is determine using quoted market price in active markets while the falr value of the
propertles is determine using open market valuation model that Incorporates observable and uncbservable data.Observabla inputs include essumplions
ragarding the willingness of tha buysr and seller, reasonable parlod to negotiate the sale taking Into account the nature and existing use of the property and the
state of the market, the valus of the praperty will ramain constant over the perled and will be reasanably ba exposed to the market with reasananbly publicity,

Fair value gain is not recognised on loans acquired whose fair value of the underlying collatesal is greater than the acquislion price while falr value loss Is
recognised on loans whose fair vaiue of the undeiying collateral securities is less than the acquisition price based on the assumption that the fair value of the
collataral represant the amount thai would reasenably be racoverad from the loans.

Financial assets classified as available for sals comprises of aguiiiss securitles which are unguoted and whoss fair valus have besn determined with reference to
varlous valuation techniquas using both cbservable and unchservable data al the end of the year.

Determination of falr value and fair value hlerarchy
The Group uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financiai instruments

Fair value higrarchy
Lavel 1: quoted (unacdjusted) prices In active markets for [dentical assets or liabilities

Leval 2: ather technigues for which all inputs which have a significant Impact on the recorded fair valus are observabie, either directly or Indiresty
Level 3: techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recerded fair value that are hot based on obhservable market data

The following table shows the fair value of financial and non-financial assets by level of the fair value hierarchy

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
N'm N'm N'm N'm

GROUP
31-Dec-13
Financial assets at falr value
Derivative financial instruments - o - *
Other financial assets held for trading 92,235 - 3,387 85,622
Financlal assets designated at falr value through profit or loss 57,484 12,851 612,726 683,060
Financlal Investments — avallable-for-sale 148,213 6,396 2,750 168,389
Asgets
Af amortised cost
Gash and balances with cantral banks - 177,654 - 177,654
Due from banks - 183,856 - 183,866
Leoans and advancas to customers - 162,585 274,178 436,763
Financial Investments — held to maturity 158,074 12,135 - 171,208
Assets pledged as collateral 62,875 10,490 + 73,265
Insurance receivables - 424 - 424
Cther assets - 270,588 - 270,588
At fair value
Investment properties - - 111,376 111,378
Liabilities measured at amortised cost -
Dus to customars - 710,191 - 710,191
Dus fo banks - 1,002 . 1,002
Debt issued and other borrowed funds 787,372 - 2,010,717 2,798,088
Llabillty on Investment contracts a1 285 B ars
Other liabilities - 58,402 B 58,402
31-Dec-12
Financial assefs at falr value
Derivatlve financial instruments. - - - -
Other financlal assets held for trading 78,994 1,242 6,504 86,740
Financial assets deslgnatad at fair value through profit or loss 67,495 10,791 826,397 904,683
Financial invesiments — availahle-for-sale 83,286 12,690 2,246 88,122
Assets
At amortisad cost
Cash and balances with ceniral banks - 604,178 - 604,178
Due from banks - 172,940 - 172,840
Loans and advances to customers - 53,633 188,701 242,234
Financial investments — held to maturity 180,456 10,743 - 191,198
Assats pledged as collateral 42,413 - - 42,413
Insuirance receivablas - 114 - 114
Other assots - 64,824 - 54,824

Censolldated Financial Stalement
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Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

N'm N'm N'm N'm
At fair value
Invesiment properties - - 71,341 71,341
Liabilities measured at amortised ¢ost
Due te customers . 654,147 - 854,147
Due to banks - 12,053 - 12,053
Dabt issued and other borrowed funds - 13,250 4,646,034 4,680,084
Ligbifly on Investment contracts - 376 - 376
Other liabilities - 201,668 - 201,668
1-Jan-12
Flnanclal assets at falr value
Derivative financial instruments - - - -
Cther financial assets held for trading 92,141 23,859 644 118,644
Financlal assets designated at fair value through profit or loss 10,729 1,062,501 1,063,230
Flnanclal Investments — available-for-sale 123,867 4,270 1,802 126,839
Assets
Af amortised cost
Cash and balances with central banks - 92,454 - 892,454
Due from banks - 122,272 - 122,272
L.oans and advances to customers - 79,060 234,216 313,275
Financéal investments — hield to maturity 98,765 4,012 - 102,777
nsurance receivables - 997 - 997
Othar assets - 75,757 - 76,757
At fair value
Investment proparties - - 62,203 62,203
Liabifities measured at amortised cost
Dus to customers - 830,533 - 630,533
Due to banks - 5,230 - 5,230
Dabtissuad and ather borrowed funds - 13,599 4,170,614 4,164,113
Llability en investment contracts - 473 - 473
Other liabilities - 49,697 - 48,687

Level 1 Level 2 lLavel 3 Total

N'm N'm N'm N'm
CORPORATION
31-Dec-13
Fihancial assets at falr value
Desivative financial instruments - - - -
Other financial assets held for trading 72,961 - - 72,981
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss 67,484 12,851 612,635 692,970
Financial Investments — available-for-sale 8,318 1,770 - 10,088
Assets
At amoriised cost
Cash and balances with central banks - - - -
Due frem banks - 85,032 - 85,032
Loans and advances te customers - - 228,568 228,668
Financial investments — held to maturity - 79,363 - 79,383
Assats pledged as collateral - 10,490 - 10,480
Other assets - 271,700 - 271,700
At fair value
Investment properties + - 107 487 07 487
Liahilities measured at amortised cost
Dabt issued and ather borrowed furds - 787,372 2,901,508 3,648,881
Other liabilities - 37,756 - 37,756
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31-Dec-12
Financial assets at fair value
Derivafive financial Instruments - - - -
Cther financial assats held for trading 38,262 “ - 38,262
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss 87,495 10,791 826,314 904,800
Financial Investments — avallable-for-sale - 2,007 - 2,007
Assals
At amortised cost
Cash and balances with central banks - 500,000 - 500,000
Cue from banks - 57,477 - 67,477
L.oans and advances to customers - - 162,680 162,860
Finandial investments — held to maturity 130,456 - - 130,456
Other assets - 73,148 - 73,148
At fair vaire
Investment properties - - 67,800 67,800
Leval 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
N'm N'm N'm N'm
Liahilities measured at amortised cost
Debt issuad and other borrowed funds - “ 4,880,779 4,890,779
Cther liahilities - 150,425 " 150,425
Level 1 Llevel 2 Level 3 Tetal
N'm N'm N'm N'm
1-Jan-12
Financial assets at falr value -
Derivative financial instruments - - - -
Other financial assets held for trading 22,928 - - 22928
Financial assels designated at fair value through prefit or loss 76,234 10,729 976,184 1,063,147
Finaneial investments — available-for-sale - 1,832 - 1832
Assets
At amnorfised cost
Cash and balancas with central banks “ - - -
Due from banks “ 30,908 - 30,808
Loans and advances to customers “ - 210,787 210,787
Financlal lnvestments — held to maturity 42,553 - - 42,653
Cther assets B 37,771 - 37,771
Af farir value
Investment properties - - 49,650 49,850
Liabilities measured at amortised cost
Dbt issued and other borrowed funds - - 4,162,422 4,162,422
Other llabllitles - 436 - 938
ii Movements In level 3 flnancial instruments measured at fair value
The fellowlng table shows a reconciliation of the opening and closing amaunts of level 3 financial assets and liabilities which are recorded at falr value;
[ Financial assets | Financial liabllities ]
Other Deslgnated at Financial Oesignated at
Oerivative financial fair vaius investments —  Derivative Other financial fair valus
financial assets held  through profit  avallable-for- financiai Liabiliies held for through profit
instrurnents for trading or loss. sale instrument trading of 085

GROUP N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm
At 1st January 2012 - 116,644 1,063,23¢ 129,939 - - -
Total gains/{lusses) recognised in prafit or loss - 1,846 (22,108) - - - -
Total ganslosses) recegnised in other .
comprehensive income - - - (12,808) - - -
Setllements - {31,750) {136,442) - - - -
Transfers out - - - (19,010) - - -
At 3ist December 2012 + 86,740 904,683 98,123 - - -
Tota gainsKlosses) recognised In profit or loss [yl {3,123) 17,609 - - - -
Total gainsf(losses) recognised in other
comprshensive income - - - 862 - - -
Addition - - 1,652 - - - -
Setttements - “ {230,734} - . - -
Transfers out - - - {514) . . -
Transfers in - 11,999 - 59,920 - - -
At 31st December 2013 91 05516 693,110 158,389 N - -

The following table shows a recencillation of the apening and closing amounts of level 3 assets and liabilities which are recorded at amortised cast but for which

fair vafus has been disclosed;
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[ Assets [ Llablitles ]
Financial
Loans and  investments- Interast bearing
advarices to hald to Depostt from loans and Ciher

customers maturity Other agsets  customers borrowings llabilities
GROUP N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm
At 1st January 2012 313,275 08,917 - 630,533 4,170,514 -
Total gainsf{losses) recognised In profit or loss 41,488 - - - 484,441 -
Total galns/{losses) recognised in other
comprehensive Income - - - - - "
Addition 21,497 95,186 - 23815 238,006 -
Sales - - - - - -
Selllemants (99,378) - - (9,182} {24,309)
At 315t December 2012 276,880 194,103 - 654,148 4,890,778 {24,309)

[ Assets T Llabilltles ]
Financlal
Loans and  investments- nterest bearing
advancas to hald to Deposit from loans and Other
customers maturity Cther assets  customers borrowings liabifitlzs
N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm

Total gains/(losses) recognised in prafit or loss 28,099 - - - 542 576 -
Total gains/(losses) recaognised in other
comprsahanslve income - - - - - -
Purchases 131,784 45,610 - 58,043 2,603,332 -
Sales - - - - - -
Settlements - {32,463) - - (5,238,598) {7,818}
Transfers out - {36,041} - - {787.372) -
At December 2013 438,763 174,209 - 710,191 2,010,747 (32,127}

The following table shows a reconciliation of the opening and clasing amounts of level 3 financtal assets and liabilities which are recarded at fair value:

| Financial assets

Jnanclal llabllities

Other Designated at Financial Deslgnated at
Dearivative financial fair value  investments - Derivative Other financial falr valus
financial assets held  through prefit  available-for- financial Liabilities held for through profit
Instruments for trading or [oss sale Instument trading or loss
CORPORATION N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm
At 1st January 2012 - 22,928 1,063,147 1,832 - - -
Toelal gainsf(losses) recognised In proflt or loss - 139,907 (22,108) - - - -
Total gainsf{losses) recogalsed in other
comgrehensive income - - - 175 - - -
Setllements - {124,583) (136,442} - - - -
At 315t December 2012 - 38,252 904,600 2,007 - -
Total gainst{losses) recognised in profit or loss - 10,635 17,558 - - -
Total gainsf{losses) recognised in other
comprehensive income - - - (807} - - -
Addltiens - 24,074 1,562 8,988 - - -
Settlements - - (230,741) - - - -
At 3st December 2013 - 72,981 802,970 10,088 - - -

The following kable shows a recenclliation of the apening and closing amounts of level 3 assets and liabilitlas which are recorded at amortised cost but for which

fair value has been disclosed:

| Assels [__Liabilities |
Financlal
Loansand  investments- Interest bearing
advances to held to Deposit from loans and Other
customers maturity Cther assets  customers narrowings liabilities
N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm

CORPORATION
At 1st January 2012 210,787 44,981 38,536 - 4,182,422 -
Totat gains/{lossas) recognised in profit or loss 41,486 - - - 491,441 -
Total gainsf{losses) recognised in other
comprshensive Income - - - - - -
Purchases 12,378 166,442 35,131 - 238,006 -
Settlements (111,991) {79,770y - - {1,090} -
At 31st December 2012 152,660 131,653 73,667 - 4,890,779 -
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Totak gainsf(losses) recognlsed In prefit or toss 28,008 - - - 542,576 -
Total gains/(losses) recognised in other
cemprehensive income - - - - - -
Additions 53,441 53,678 209,951 - 2,603,332 -
Settlements {5,632} (29,200) - - (3,681,391} -
Transfers out - - - {787,372} -
At December 2013 228,568 86,139 283,618 - 3,667,024 -
Transfers in and out of Level 3
During the year, the Financlal Markets Dealers
Total gains and losses
The following table shows total gains and losses recognised in profit or loss during the year
relating to assets and llabillties held al the year end:
I Fi lal assets Financial |
Other Designatedat  Financial Designated at
Derivative flnanclal fair value  investments  Derivafive  Other financial  fair value
financial assgets held through profit available-for-  financlal Liabilities held through proflt
Instruments  for trading or loss sale Instrument tor trading ar loss
N N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm
GROUP
Total gains/{losses) recognised in profit or loss
ralating to assets and liabiliies held on 31
Dacember 2012 - 376 {20,740) - - -
Nat trading income - 378 20 - -
Net gain (loss) on financial assets and
liabiliies dasignated at fair value fhrough profit
or loss - (20,740) - - - -
Other operating income - - 1,466 - - -
Total gains/{lossas) recognisad in profit or loss
relating to assets and liabilities held on 31
Cscember 2013 - 16,720 2,440 668 - - -
Net frading income - 18,720 32 - - .
Net gain {loss} on financial assets and
iabilities designated at fair value through prefit
or loss - 2,440 - - - -
Other operating income - - 836 - - -
[ Financlal assets {ahllities
Gther Designated at  Financial Cesignated at
Derivative financial falrvalue  investments  Derivatlve  Otherfinancial  fair value
flnancial assets hald through profit avallable-for-  flnancial LiabHities held through profit
Instruments  for frading or loss sale Instrument for trading or loss
N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm
CORPORATION
Total gains/(losses) recognised in profit or loss
relating to assels and liabilities held on 31
December 2012 - (14,145) (22,105} - - - -
Net trading income - {14,145) - - - - -
Net gain {loss) on financial assets and
liabillties designated at falr value through profit
orloss - - {22,105) - - - -
Qthar operating income - - - - - - -
Total gains{lossas) recagnised in profit or loss
relating to assets and [iabiliies held on 31
December 2013 - 12,028 2,981 - - - -
Net trading ncame - 12,028 - - - - -
Net gain {loss) on financial assets and
liabilliss designated at fair value through profit
or loss - - 2,981 - - - -
Cther oparating income - - - - - - -

There were no transfers between level 1 and level 2 fair value hierachy during the year (31 Decombear 2012:

Senslitivity of level 3 fair values to reasonably possibie alternative assumptlons:
Falr value of financial instruments are in certain circumstances measured using valuation techniques that incorporate assumptions that are not evidenced by
prices from observable current market transactions or abservable market data. The following table shows The sensitivity of these fair values o reasonably

possible alternative assumptions, The positive and negative effects are assumad to be approximately the same.

GROUP {N'm] 31-Dac-13 31-Dec-12 1-Jan-12
Financial assets

Derlvative financial instruments - - -
Other financial assets held for trading 3,381 6,504 4,858
Financial assets designated at falr valus

through prodt or less 612,726 826,357 1,052,501
Financial investmants — available-for-sale 40,006 1,869 16,063

Nil; 1 Janaury 2012: Nily

In order to determine reasonably possible alternative assumptions the Group adjusted key unobservable models inputs as follows;
Available for sals financial assets comprisas quoted and unquoted squities, Quoted equities have thelr pricas quoted on the Nigeria Stock Exchange {NSE); the
market price are adjusted to reflect both pasitive and negative movemenis to determine-the effect on the fair value determined on the equities.

Consolldated Financiat Stafement
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Methodologies and ptl used:

Assets for which falr value approximates carrying value

For financiel assets and financlal liabiliées that have a short teren maturity (ess than three months} it Is assumad that the carrying amounts approximats their fair
valus, This assumption Is also applied to demand deposits, and savings accounts without a specific maturity,

Assets measured at amortised cost
Falr value of loans and advances to customers hald by the Corparation at each reporting date was determined by diseounting the future expected cashflows on
leans using discount rate which reflects the Corporation’s fair value as at the end of the reporting. parlod.

Bonds are classified as financial assets/iabilitles measured at amoritsed cost. Bonds held by the Corporation are quoted and actively traded in the market and
the fair valus is determined based an price quetations in the market at the reporting date.

Assets in lavel 2 falr vatue hierachy
Fair value of assets have been determined using similar observable data. The valuation requires management to make certain assumptions about ths model
inputs, the discount rate and volatility,

Assets In level 3 falr value hlerachy
Financial designated at fair value through prolif and loss

Eligibte bank assats which makes up 84% of financlal assests designated at fair value through profit and loss for the Group as at year end are fair valued with
referance to thelr underlying collaterals.

Valuation of assets hsld as collateral is performed using qualified extemal and intemal valuers. External valuations are performed every three years while Internal
valuations are performed for the years between external valuations. Tha basis of valuation adopted by the valuers In ariving at the fair value is the markst valus,
in accordance with International Valuation Staridards, which represents the estimated prica for which as asset should exchange on the date of vajuation between
Market valugs were determined using the income and cost approaches of valuation. Under the income approach, the investment method was used and under the
cost method, the depreciated replacement cost methad was used. Buildings and other income generating assets are valued using the investment method while
plant and machinery, factories and ather integrated assets wers valued using the cost approach.

The Investment methad considers the incoms that an asset will generate over its useful life and Indicates the market value through a capltalisation pracess.
Capitalisation involves the conversion of income Inta a capital susn through the application of an appropriate discount rate. The investment method involves
capitalising a singla pariod representative Income, such as the annual rental income, using an overall capitalisation rate. Inputs into the method include actual
and projected cash flows and discount rates.

The cost approach provides an Indication of value using the ecanomic principle that a buyer will pay no more for an asset than the cost o obtain an asset of
equal utllity, whether by purchase or construction. The depreciated replacement cost method involves determining the cost of an asset of squal utllity and the
appropriate deprediation deducted to artive at the market value. Inputs imo this method include astimated cost of construction and depreclation rates.

Internal valuations are based on therecommendations of reputable external valuers about market trends of pricas, recent indusiry transections with assets of
similar characteristics and other market factors.

A computation of sensitivity of the market value of collaterals held on the fair value of EBAs and consequant fair value changes are as shown In the table below: -

Corporation
31 December 2013

Sensitivity
Increase {decrease) in market value of of profit or
assets held as collaterals loss
N million
+ 500Bp 11,183
- 500Bp (8,219)
Corporation
31 December 2012
Sensitlvity
Increase (decrease} in market value of of profit or
assets held as collaterals loss
N million
+ 500Bp 8,838
- 500Bp {21,307)
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Investiment properties

Fair value of Investmenit properties and financial assets designated at falr value through profit or loss{aquired loans) is determined with reference ta the fair value

of the undeilying collateral securlties (Properties). The fair value of the properiies is determine using market valuation moded that incorporate ehservable and

unobservable data.

The basis of valuations was market values, the methods applied include the 'Investment’ and 'Depreclated Replacement Cost’ methads. Observable Inputs
inctude assumplions that the property titles are good and marketable without any encumbrances or onerous restrictions, as at the dale of the revaluation
and no adverse report had been recelved from the Legal and Credit departments to $he conitrary, the willingness of the buyer and seller, reasonable pericd to

negotiate the sale taking into account the nalure and existing use of the property and the state of the market.

The valuation Is carred oul on an annual basis by quallfied valuers (internal or external) using a portfollo approach. The valuation methodology incorporate
premiumidiscount rates which were applied to the various categories of properties geographically were aggregate of market surveys [inputs from seasoned
practicing Valuers] and best professienal judgment. Uniform rates were applicabls to different categarles of kanded properties (residential and commercial)
becausa market survey showed Insignificant differences not exceeding 2% for the geopolitical zones considared.

Falr valug of available-for-sale financial assets is derived from quoted market prices in active markets.

Cthers

The Group uses widely recognisad valuation models for determining the falr value of its financial assets. Valuation techniques include net present value and
discountad cash flow models, comparison with similar Instruments far which market obseivable prices exist and other valuation models. Assumpticns and inputs
used In valuation techniques include risk-free and benchmark Interast rates, credit spreads and other parameters used in estimating discount rates, bond and
aqulty prices, foreign currency exchange rates, equity and equlty index prices and expected price volatilities and corelations. For collateral-depencdent impalred
loans, the fair value Is measured based on the value of the underlying collateral. Input into the models may Include data from third party brokers based on o1C
trading activity, and information obtained from other market paricipants, which includes cbserved primary and secandary transactions.

The objective of valuatien techniques is to arrive at a falr value measurement that reflects the price that would be received to sell the asset or paid to lransfer the

liability in an orderly transaation between market parficipants at the measurement date.

For more complex instruments, the Group uses preprietary valuation models, which are developed from recognised valuadion modals. Some or all of the
significant inputs inte these models may not be cbservabls in the market, and are derived fram market prices or rates or are astimated based on assumptions.

Examples of instruments Involving significant unobservabls inputs include certain investment securities for which there Is no active market, Valuation models that

amploy significant unohservable inputs requive a higher degree of management judgement and estimation In the datermination of falr value. Managsment
judgernent and estimation are usually required for setection of the appropriate valuation moded 1o be used, determination of expacied future cash flows on the

financial instrument being valusd, determination of the probability of counterparty dafault and prepayments and selection of appropriate discount rates. Falr vaius

astimates obtained from medels are adjusted for any ofher factors, such as liquidity risk or model uncertalnties, to the extent that the Group believes that & tird
party market participant would take them info account in pricing a transaction. Fair values reflect the credit risk of the instrument and indude adjustments o take
account of the credit risk of the Group entity and the counterparty where appropriate.

The table below sets out information about slgnificant unobservable inputs used as at 31 Decernber 2013 in measuring financial instruments categorised as Leval

3 in fair value hierarchy and a sensifivity of the inputs.

Falr value measurement sensitivity to
Slgnificant unchservable unobservable Input
Type of finangial insfrument Valuatlon technique input
A significant increase in the spread above the
risk-freq rate would resuit in a lower fair valug;
Significant raduction wauld result in a higher fair
value
Investment in unquoted securities - Dlscounted cashflow - Risk adjusted discount rate
- Divigend valuation model |- Cash flow estimates
- Expacted dividend
A significant increase in the rental income would
i ) rosultin @ higher fair value,
Investmenit properties - Investmentincome - Net annual income
appreach {rental income)
- Prices per squars metre The estimated fair value would increase
- Rate of development inthe | (decreass) If the rate of development in the area
area increases (decreases), quallly of the Building
- Quality of tha building increases (decreases), influx of peopls andfor
- Influx of pacple andfor business {o the area increases {decreases).
businesses to the area
i . A significant increase in the rental Income would
Acquirad loans classified as fair through profit rest?li in & higher fair value.
and loss (EBA) - Invastmen/income - Net annual income
approach {rantal income)
- Pricas per square matre The sstimated falrvalue would increase
- Rate of developmentin the  |{tecraase) if the rate of development in the araa
area increases (decreases), quality of the building
- Quality of the building increases (decreases), influx of pecple and/or
- Influx of peaple andfor business to the area increasaes (decreases).
businesses to the area
The sensitivity to key assumplions are disclosed
cost nput above
Depreciation
Cost approach rate

Consolidaled Financial Statement
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Group risk management
Overall risk management objectives

The Group's risk management framework provides a group definition of risk and codifies the core governing principles for the
risk management function. The purposs of this Framework is in particular to:

~ Provide an enterprise-wide definition of risk

~ Define the Group's overall approach, objectives, strategy, policies and risk appetite towards its significant risks.

~ Establish the risk management govemance structure and its scope.

~ Establish clear roles and responsibilities and reporting lines for the risk management function.

~ Define the process required fo manage risk such as identification, assessment/measurement, menitoring and
control/mitigation.

The Group's Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) vision is to contribute to the creation, optimization and protection of
enterprise value by managing our business risks within the Group's risk appetiie and relevant global best practices.

The ERM philosophy entails Institutionalising a sound and robust Enterprise-wide Risk Management framework with focus on
enhancing the recoverabliity of acquired loans otherwise referred to as Eligible Bank Assets (EBA) by minimizing losses and
maximizing our recovery potentials in compliance with global best practices.

Risk management structure and framework
Risk management structure

The Group's risk management structure is as detailed below:

Board Committees. This comprises of
+ Executive

« Compensation And Performance

= Audit and Compliance Committee

Risk Related Board Commitieas are:
+ Risk Management
« Credit and Asset Management

Responsibilities of Risk Related Board Committees

« Endorse the Group's risk appetite.

« Review and recommaend risk management policies and procedures.

« Ensure annual risk assessment firm-wide

- Ensure efficient risk measuring, controlling and monitoring mechanisms.

« Deal with the Group's risk-reward profiles (including the Political, Strategic, Recovery, Market, Cperational, Repuiational
and Compliance risk-reward profiles) and, where necessary, recommend improvement strategies

- Review and recommend to the board, improvements regarding outstanding actions on risk management plans

» Evaluate the Group's risk profile and risk management plans drafted for major projects, acquisitions and new ventures to
determine the impact on the Group's risk-reward profile

Compliance
« Manitor the Group's plans and progress in meeting regulatory Risk-based Supervision requirements;
« Monitors the Group's compliance with all regulatory regulations and guidelines

Operational Assessment
In order to mitigate the strategic risk of the Group not achieving its mandate, the committee:

+ Reviews the annual performance criteria and key performance indicators (KPIs) of the Group and make recommendations
to the board.

+ Evaluate the annual operational perfarmance of the Group against the agreed criteria and KPls and present the evaluaion
result to the Board of Directors for further consideration.

- Evaluate risks identified in those strategic plans of the Group that require board approval to determine thair impact on the
Group's risk-reward profile,

« Oversight, monitoring and evaluation of risk management as performed by the management in order to ensure consisiency
with the established policies and regulations.

Responsibilities of the Credit and Asset Management Committee

- O Ensures the effective management of Credit risk by the Group across its various credit risk sources: Recovery risk,
default risk, etc.
- Approve Fareclosure Decisions and Limit Setting;
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- I Review Recovery risk reports on a pericdic basis,
- 0 Approve restructuring exceptions in line with Board Approval; and
- 0 Make recommendations to the Board on policy and strategy where appropriate through the Board Risk Committee.

Risk Management Division Structure

The Risk Management Division is divided into three sub-units as follows:

1. Recovery Risk Unit

2. Operational Risk Unit (also covering Reputational, Strategic, Legal and Compliance risks)
3. Refinancing Risk Unit

All units report to the Chief Risk Office (CRO} while the CRO reports to the Managing Director with a dotied line to the Board
of directors.

Risk framework

The Group's ERM framework was designed by taking each of the framework components below and providing our designed
racommendations across all our identified risk areas.

* Strategic Framework

* Organizational Framework

* QOperational Framework

* Analytical Frameswork

* Reporting Framework

Strategic Framework

Refers to the drivers of the Group's risk-return decision framework and overall risk culture and practices. It refers to the
Group's risk Philosophy, Appstite, risk Objectives, etc. It also refers to the Risk Universe definition and Risk Profile of the
Group.

Organizational Framework
This covers the risk organisational structure, and responsibility allocation. It includes the structure of the Risk Management
Department, as well as Board commiittees and sub-commitiees.

Operafional Framework
This refers to the necessary policies and procedures to guide and standardise the risk management methodologies and
activities In all the risk areas.

Analytical Framework
This refers to the necessary policies and procedures to guide and standardise the risk management methodologies and
activities In all the risk areas.

Reporting Framework

Risk reporting refers to the various reports that transmit various depths of information on current and future risk positions fo
the Chief Risk Officer, as well as to the various Management and Board committees. Such reports must be efficiently
generated and accurately reported so as to meaningfully serve the users.

The Enterprise Wide Risk Management framework built on the above mention framework definitions across the most
significant risks facing the Group are as follows:

89



Asset Marnagemeni Corporation of Nigeria
Consolidated Financial Statement

Notes fo the consolidated financial statements

43 Group risk management

Corporate Strategic Intent; Corporate Vision & Mission

g oy
Angdre, vHgible bark assets (induding non-perforning loans}
foom Migecian banks at 3 fair valug and potihess assets to
econoinic use in a profitable maner. )

=,
To be a key slabilising tool in the Migevian financial sector.
w

To positively avsizt fha seoanomy of Migertaby
«  Complementing the reeapitalisation of affected Nigesian

Bankay

«  Providing wnopporbunity for baks to sl off Non
Pasforming Loans (NPLa)

J Frreing up vahuable resoneces and snabling baoks

Fearian omy Hhedy care setivitiens d}

Assist Hligible Financial etitatons (EF w
eificiantly disposn of Bligible Bank Asvets (EBAs)
v Bfficently ssnage st dispose of EBAs

v Cbstain the bect achievable Soancial rebuiins on
EBAs or other ansels accpulred By the Corpogation.

o

Overall ERM Strategic Intent

In our strategy setting, risk considerations are key and will be given high priority. We will adopt a Risk Management
framework that operates within an integrated structure in ensuring that the appropriate processes are used to address all
risks across the Group while promoting sound risk management practices.

We will only assume risks that fall within our risk appetite. We will promote risk awareness through risk education and
accuituration across the Group. Risk awareness will be top-down driven’.

Risk Mitigtation/Control

Once a risk has been identified and assessed, an appropriate risk response shall be defined and approved in line with the
Group risk mitigation sirategy. The risk mitigation strategy defines the conditions for accepting, transferring, mitigating and
avolding inherent risks within the Group.

Each department within the Group operates in terms of documented Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) Incorporating
policies and procadures to mitigate exposures, These policies are subject to regular review and update.

The Group's other policies and procedure documents incorporate to a greater or lesser extent some elements of risk
recognition and contral. In other to achieve this;

Business uniis and Departmental heads shall ensure the following:

a) There are policies, processes and procedures to control and mitigate significant risks that have been icentified by the
Group.

b) Internal Audit shall have the responsibility for ensuring compliance and reporting non-compliance with the provisions of
the risk management framework;

©) Control activities for the risk management are an integral part of the regular activities of the Group; and

d) Controls and systems are suffisient mechanism to mitigate the identified risks before they become majer concems.

Risk Mitigation Strategy
The Group develops adequate mitigation strategies o effectively minimize the frequency and severity of risk events.
Risk response options inciude:
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1. Risk Acceptance: Acceptance of a residual risk i.e. outstanding risks after controls responses have been applied or
minor risks where any response is not likely to be cost-effective compared to the possible cost of bearing the risk impact.

Risk appetite {maximum loss to be tolerated) will be set for significant residual risks and will be the basls for triggering
alternative risk response options.

2. Risk Transfer: Specific actions to reduce risk likelinood or impact by transferfing ownership andfor liability or otherwise
sharing a portion of the risk with a particular third party. The Group will continuously exploit available risk sharing/transfer
technigues suitable for mitigating risks in processes, activities, and systems, and select the most appropriate tcols.

3. Risk Mitigation: These are specific actions to reduce the likelihood andfor severity of risk events. The objective of risk
reduction is to reduce residual risk within the acceptable tolerance limit or threshold. The risk mitigation activities entall the
use of internal controls to minimize likelihood and/or severity of risk events, A properly designed and consistently enforced
internal control system will enable the Group to safeguard the Group earnings and capital. Some of the key internal control
measures that the Group employ includes:

« Segregation of duties/dual controls (maker-checker concept)
« Access control policies

« Clarity of responsibilities and reporting lines

« Senior level approvals for transactions/policies

+ Transaction call-over/post-verification processes

4. Risk Avoidance: This refers to the spacific actions taken to exit activities that are likely to culminate in excessive risk.
The choice of avoidance as a risk response approach shall be informed If after consideration:

« Either the cost of other responses (acceptance, transfer and mitigation) exceeds the desired benefits, or

« No response can ba Identified that would reduce the impact and likelihood of the risk to an acceptabie iimit.

The rigk mitigation strategy above guides the aciion planning stage of the periodic self-assessment and independent control
assessment processes. A combined team from Risk Management Department and internal Audit wil chalienge risk
assessments conducted by the Business units and make appropriate risk response recommendations aimed at
protecting/safeguarding the eamings and capital of the Group. Any related disputes as a result of the risk respense
recommendations shall be escalated to Management for a final decision.

Risk measurement and reporting systems

Risk Appetite Principles

The following principles guide the definition of the Group's Risk Appetite:

» The Group shall adopt a top-down risk appetite definition approach based on analysis of the internal and external
environments

« The Board of Directors, through the Board Risk Committes, shall have direct responsibility for articulating the arganization's
Risk Appetite.

« The Chief Risk Officer shall recommend the most appropriate metrics/statements for defining the Risk Appetite

+ The Risk Appetite metrics/statements is forwarded to the Board of Directors, through the Board Risk Management
Commities for adoption.

+ The risk appetite is reviewed at least once a year or more frequently as may be required in the event of significant/'material
change in the Group’s strategy
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Risk Culture

+ The Risk Culture of the Group can be defined as the system of values and behaviors present throughout the organization
that shape its risk decisicns. Its Risk Culture influences the decisions of its management and employees,

« Risk culture is seen through the display of behaviors, specifically risk-taking behaviors within the Group.
+ Risk appetite in the Group governs how risk taking is perceived and governad

+ Harmonize and strengthen the Group's Risk Culture through:

* Risk transparency

« Paitnership & collaboration across stakeholder groups

« A structured communication framework (vertical and herizontal)

» Extensive risk training (skills and acculturation)

« Strong support from the Board & Management

+ Accountability and ownership

+ Strong integrated risk management framework

Measurement & Quantification Criteria

Recovery Risk Quantification Criteria
The Group identifies and measure its recovery risk in its overall EBA's and investment portfolies, and keep It within the
approved risk appetite.

Recovery risk quantification for the Group uses the deployment of more advanced and informative methodologias through
the use of various models for the calculation of obligor default probabilities and recovery rates, both at the transactional as
well as the portfolio levels.

Furthermore, at the portfolia level, the Group’s concentration and infrinsic risks are being monitored.

Risk name Risk management approach  [Ownership.

Default risk Probability of default O [ Recovery Risk Unit
Recovery Rates

Intrinsic risks O Analysis of Economic factors |0 Recovery Risk Unit
O Market Forecasting

0 Historical analysis (Trend
analysis)

Portfolio Cancentration risks Loan Monitoring Unit

Concentration limits principally
monitored at the group level.
0 Per industry,

Other criteria includes:

01 Per Obligor,

[ Per sector,

0 Per rating grade

01 Per geographical araa,

0 Per Cellateral Type

O Per maturity band

0 Per Product.

Other Portfolio metrics 0 Portfolio Recovery Rate Loan Mornitoring and
Unit

The group’s concentration risk are monitored principally by analysis of industries while intrinsic risk are monitored by analysis
of macro-economic factors with consideration given mainly to interest rate, historical analysis and market forecasting.
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Refinancing Risk Measurement and Quantification Criteria

The need for a strong refinancing risk and cash flow forecasting into the medium to long-term horizons coupled with the use
of more diversified metrics provides a broader view of the group’s refinancing risks such as asset, funding vs confingency
liquidity risk types.

Risk Metrics

METRICS FOR REFINANCING RISK Ratios

investments to total borrowings/

« Average months to maturity of investment securities
« Purchased funds to earning assets

Funding Liquidity Adequacy Ratios
« Core funds to core assets

» EBAs to borrowed funds ratio

+ Net borrowed funds to equity

« Net Cumulative Cash flow

Off-balance-sheet liguidity
+ Lines of Credit to borrowed funds
» Contingency Funding Adequacy

Reporting Framework

Refinancing Risk Reporting Framework

« [1 A database of maturing obligations are kept

» [ A database of redeemed bonds aree kept

- 0 Database for the sources of funds for refinancing are maintained

- [ Risk reporting register on Investments and funds placement is maintained

Strategic, Political and Other Risks Reporting Framework

The following reports are generated by the ERM Unit and reviewed by EXCO and the Board Risk Management Committee of
the Group for strategic risk assessment and controls:

« 1 Business plan report — evaluating the Group's progression towards its strategic objectives and goals;
« Macro-seconomic and Industry scan report;

« Report showing Defaults rate, Recovery rates and Restructuring Rate

» Reports showing Political, Compliance and Reputational Risks, potential impact and controls

Legal Risk Reporting Framework

A database of key legal risks that will aid the collation, reporting and monitoring of legal risk, particularly with respect to
pending litigation and contracts and documentation status have been developed;

Each department and Business unit regularly generate reports that would ald the regular monitoring of their legal risk profiles
and material exposures to losses;

The Head of lega! department regularly review the list of attorneys and legal firms that the Group uses for ltigation and
related matters to ensure best competence fit.

The Head of legal department be given copies of all risk management reports to assist in managing identified legal risks in
the institution.

Credit risk - Qualitative disclosures

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by falling to
discharge an obligation.

The Group is expased to credit risk from its operating activities {primarily for loans and advances to customears) and from its
financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions, forelgn exchange transactions and other financial
instruments.
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Group's credit risk management objective, policies and processes

The Group manages and controls credit risk by setting Iimits on the amount of risk it is willing to accept for individual
counterparties and for geographical and industry concentrations, by monitoring exposures in relation to such lmits and
through collateralization.

The Group has established a credit quality review process to provide early identification of possible changes in the
creditworthiness of counterparties, including regular collateral revisions. Counterparty limits are established by the use of a
credlt risk classification system, which assigns each counterparty a risk rating. Risk ratings are subject to regular revision.
The credit quality review process aims to allow the Group to assess the potential loss as a result of the risks to which it is
exposed and take corrective action.

Impairment agsessment

For accounfing purposes, the Group uses an incurred loss model for the recognition of losses on impaired financial assets.
This means that losses can only be recegnised when objective evidence of a specific loss event has been observed.
Triggering events include the following.

* Principal and/or interest becoming past due beyond 90 days

* 1A breach of contract such as a default of payment

* \Where the Group grants the customer a concession dus to the customer experiencing financial difficulty
* [t becomes probable that the customer will enter bankruptey or other financial reorganisation

* Other observable data that suggests that there is a decrease in the estimated future cash flows from the

Individually assessed allowances

The Group determines the allowances appropriate for each individually significant loans on an indivicual basis, taking into
account any overdus payments of interests, credit rating downgrades, or infringement of the original tarms of the contract,
ltems considered when determining allowance amounts include the sustainability of the counterparty's business plan, its
ability to improve performance if it is In a financial difficulty, projected receipts and the expected payout should bankruptey
ensue, the availability of other financlal support, the realisable vaiue of collateral and the timing of the expectad cash flows.
Impairment allowances are evaluated at each reporting date, unless unforeseen circumstances require more careful
aitention.

Collectively assessed allowances

Allowances are assessed collectively for losses on loans and advances and for held-to-maturity debt investments that are
not individually significant and for individually significant loans and advances that have been assessed individually and
found net to be impaired.

The Group generally bases its analyses on historical experience adjusted for impact of current economic realities when
considered refevant in the assessment process. Allowances are evaluated separately at each reporting date with each
portfolio.

The collective assessment is made for groups of assets with similar risk characteristics, in order to determine whether
provision should be made due to incurred loss events for which there Is objective evidence, but the effects of which ara not
yet evident in the individual loans assessments. The collective assessment takes account of data from the lean portfolio
(such as historical losses on the portfolio, levels of arrears, credit utilisation, time value of money and expected receipts and
recoveries once impaired}

The impalmant allowance is then reviewed by credit management to ensure alignment with the Bank’s overall policy
Financial guarantees and letters of credit are assessed in a similar manner as for loans.

Credit—telated commitments risks
The Group sometimes make available to its customers guarantees that may require that the Group makes payments on their
behalf and enters into commitments to extend credit Iines to-secure their liguidity needs,

Letters of credit and guarantees (including standby letters of credit) commit the Group to make payments cn behalf of
customers in the event of a specific act, generally related to the Impaort or export of goods. Such commitments expese the
Group fo similar risks to [oans and are mitigated by the same control processes and policies. See note 44 for more
disclosures on credit risk

74



Asset Management Corporation of Nigeria
Consoiidated Financial Statement

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

43 Group risk management

v Liquidity risk - Qualitative disclosures

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or ancther financial asset.

Liquidity risk arises from the Group's failure to recognize or address changes in market conditions that affect the ability to
liquidate assets quickly and with minimal loss in value. Liquidity risk exposure is present in various funding situations, but
primarily debt issued, borrowed funds and customer deposits.

processes

The Group limits its liquidity risk by ensuring that diversified funding sources are arranged in addition to a policy of managing
assets with liquidity in mind and monitoring future cash flows and liquidity on a daily basis.

The Group has developed intemal control processes and contingency plans for managing liquidity risk. This incorporates an
assessment of expected cash flows and the availability of high grade collateral which could be used to secure additional
funding if required.

The Group maintains a portfolio of marketable and diverse assets that are assumed to be easily liquidated in the event of an
unforeseen interruption of cash fiow. In addition, the some subsidiaries within the Group maintaing a statutory deposit with
the Central Bank.

In accordance with the Group's policy, the liquidity position is assessed and managed under a variety of scenarios, giving
due consideration to stress factors relating to both the market in general and specifically to the Group. Liquidity gaps are
identified by comparing the contractual cash flows (undiscounted) to maturity of financial liabilities with financial asseis are
actions are taken to cater for any material mismatch.

See note 45 for more disclosures on liguidity risk.
vi Market risk - Qualitative disclosures

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices. Financial instruments affected by markef
risk include forelgn currency denominated bonds, qouted equities, floating rate rate loans among others.

Group's market risk management objective, policies and processes

The Group monitors and manages market risks principally through senstivity analyses within reasonably possible bands

interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair

values of financial instruments. The Group's policy is to monitor positions on a periodic basis. and necessary strategies are
developed to ensure positions are maintained within the established limits.

Debt instruments measured at fair value exposes the Group to risk of loss where there is a significant movement in markst
interest rates. Sensilivity analyses are performed to ensure such potential exposures are quantified and assessed ahsad of
time in order to ensure that necessary actions arg taken to minimize the impact on the Group's earnings and equity. See
note 46.1 for additional disclosures on interest rate risk

Equity price risk

The Group's listed equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the
investment securities. Equity securities quoted on the Nigeria Stock Exchange (NSE) is exposed to mcvement based on the
general movement of the all share index and mavement in prices of specific securities held by the Group. See note 46.3 for
more disclosures on equity price risk.

Currency risk

Cumency risk Is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. This
risk Is principally measured and monitored through setting limits on exposures, monitoring and sensitivity anzlysis. See note
46.2 for more disclosure on currency risk.

75



Agsel Managament Coiporelion df Nigarfa
Consmidaled Finanelaf Statament

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

A4 Credit risk management

As disclosed In nots 1, AMCCN purchases Eliglble Bank Assets {EBA) which are non psrlormlng loans, from Eliglble Finahclal Institutions (EF1) which are Nigerian banks, AMCON's operational
guldelines provlde fhe basls of purchase of these assets. AMCON's ubjectiva for managmg EBAs is to obtain maximum value from the EBA or Ellgible Bank Assels are

ed after lion with and repayment terms agreed which the hil EBAs are seltied sither by surender of assets or cash payment or both by
customers. Restruatered loans are carried at amorlised cost and assessed for Impairment by days past due and oiher quakitativa triggers.

ERAs are designated as financial assets at fair value through profit and loss (FYTPL) with far value daterminad by reference to the value of the underlying callateral. Assets held as collaterals against
EBAs ars valiiad periodically and changes in valus belovr the purchase prise charged to tha profit or loss account.

Quantitativa disclosures

Analysis of maxlimum sxposure to credit risk and collateral and ofher credit enhancemsnts.

The following table shows ihe maximum exposure ko cradit risk by class of financlal asset and the fair value of and credit held
GROUP Fair value of collateral and credit its held
Latter of
MaxImum axposure cradit/
31 December 2013 to cradil risk Cash Securities guarantees Property Others  Net collateral| Nat exposure
N'm N'm N'm N N'm N'm N'm N'm:
Cash and balances wih cenlral banks 177,654 - - - - - - 177,664
Due from banks 183,856 - - - - - -
Derivative financlal Instruments 9 - - - - - - a1
Other financial assets held for trading 20,671 - B - - - - 20671
Flngacial assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss 693,060 - 67 484 - 1,156,877 - 1,283,361 -
Loans and advances lo cusiomers - - - - - - - -
Individual lending 21.120 - - - §1,507 8,282 17,799 3.321
Corporate lending 407,709 - - - 614,172 45,097 659,268 -
Qovernment lending 7924 - - - 7.827 2,020 9,846 -
Finanoial Investments — available-for-sale - - - - - - - -
Govemment debt securlties 130,513 - - - - - - 130,512
Cther debt securities 8,350 - - - - - - 9,350
Finangial investments — held to maturlty - - - - - - - -
Governmsnk dabt securities 169,074 - - - - - - -
Other debi securites 12,135 - - - - - - 198,074
Assets pledged as collateral 60,247 - - - - - -
Other assets 267,253 - - - - - - 267,253
Insurancs receivables 424 - - - - - -
261,091 - 67 484 - 1,949,482 63,408 2,070,375 787,927
GROUP Fair value of collateral and credit snh: its hald
Letter of
Maximum sxpesure eradit/
31 Degember 2012 o credit risk Cash ti guaraniees Proparty Others _ Net collateralj Net exposure
N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm M'm N'm
Gash and balances with central banks. 604,178 - - - - - - 504,178
Due from banks i 172,940 - - - - - B 172,840
Derlvedive financial instruments - - - - - - - -
Other financlal assets held for trading 47,992 - - - - - - 47,892
Financial assets designaled at fair value through
profit of loss 904,683 - 2,264 - 1,870,408 - 1,872,670 -
Loans and advances to customers:
Individual lending 25378 - - - 7,230 4590 11,820 11,558
CGoperate lending 241,725 - - - 124,085 23,642 147,727 93,998
Govemment lending 11,777 - - - 303 2296 2,599 9178
Flnaneizk investments — available-for-sale: - - - - - - - -
Government deiot 2ecuriies 83,288 - - - - - - 83,286
Clher debt securities - - - - - - - -
Financial Investments — held to maturity:
Government dabt securities 194,103 - - - - - - 184,103
Other debt securilles B - - - - - -
Agsets pledged as collateral 45413 - - - - - - 45413
Cther assels 64,847 - - - - - - 54,6847
2,304,122 - 2,264 - 2,002,024 30,628 2,034,817 1,327,293
GROUP Fair value of ¢ollateral and crodit ent fald
Letter of
Maxirmum exposure credit!
1 January 2012 o credit risk Cash Securities Property Qthers  Met collateral] Net exposure
N'm N'm N'm N'm N'ma [ N'm N
Cagh and balenoes with central banks 02,454 - - - - - - 92,454
Due from banks §22272 - - - - - 122,272
Derivative financial instruments - - - - - - - -
Other financial assels held for frading 93,436 - - - - - - 93,436
Flnanciah assets deslynated at fafr value through
profit or loss. 1,063,220 - 426 - 1,998,511 - 1,998,937 -
Loans and advances lo cusiomers - - - - - - - -
Individual lending 9,802 - - - 1,781 - 1,781 8,021
Cerporate lending 298,924 - - - 90,668 - 90,668 208,256
Government lending 4,549 - - - 1 - 1" 4,538
Financlal investments ~ available-for-sale - - - - - - - -
Govemment deft securitles 116,116 - - - - - 118116
Other debt securities - - - - - - . -
Financlal investmants — held to maturity - - - - - - - -
Govesniment debt securlties 94,049 - - - - - - 94,048
Oiher dsht securifies 4,368 - - - - - - 4,868
Assets pledged as eollateral 27,848 - - - - - - 27,846
Cther assets 75,565 - - - - - - 75,565
2,603,411 - 426 - 2,090,072 - 2,091,298 847420
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CORPORATION Fair value of collateral and credit ments held
Letter of
Maximum exposive eredit!
31 December 2013 to credit rlsk Cash Sacurities guarantees  Property Othars  Met collataral| Net exposura
[ [ N'm N'v N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm

Cash and balances with central banks - B
Due from banks 85,032 - - - - - " 85,032
Derivative finangial Instruments - - - - - - - -
Olher financlal assele held for trading - - - - - - - -
Financlal assets designated at fafr valua through

profit or loss 692,970 - 69,110 - 1315877 - 1,384,087
Loans and advances to customers - - - - - - - -
Individual lending 7663 - - - 5,196 - 5,198 2,485
Carporate Jending 220217 - - - 653,822 - 563,622 -
Qovernment lending 868 - - - 2,003 - 2.893 -
Flnanclal investmenis — available-for-sale - - - - - - -
Government debt securities - - - - - - - -
Other debt securlties £318 - - - - - - B318
Financial invastments — held to maburity - - - - - - -
Govarhment debt securifies 86,131 - - - - - - 86131
Other debt sacurities - - - - - - - -
Financial guarantee contracts - - - - - - - -
1,101,019 - 69,110 - 1,877,589 - 1,946,899 181,866
Repossessed collaterals - -
CORPORATION Fair vaiug of collateral and eredit enhan its held
Letter of
Maximum exposure credit!
31 Decembar 2012 to credIt risk Cash Securitles guarantees  Property Others  Net collateral| Nat exposure
[ N'm ¥m N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm
Cash and balances with central banks 500,000 - - - - - - 500,000
Dug fram banks 57477 - - - - - - 57477
Derivativa Inansial instruments. - - - - - - - -
Qther financlal azsets hald for trading - - - - - - - -
Financlal assets designated at falr value through
profit or loss 904,600 - 2264 - 1,870,408 - 1,472,670
Loana and advances o customars. - - - - - - - -
Individual lending 10,663 - - - 2,751 - 27 7812
Corporate landing 140,445 - - - 81,238 - 81238 59,208
Govamment lending 1,551 - - - 263 - 263 1,208
Finanial investments - available-for-sale - - - - - - -
Government debt securifies 2,007 - - - - - - 2,007
Ciher delot securities - - - - - - - -
Finaneial invastments - held to maturlty - - - - - - -
Govemment dekt sacurities 131,663 - - - - - - 131,653
Othsr debl securilies - - - - - - - -
1,748,387 - 2,264 = 1,964,658 - 4,956,922 759,54_1[
Repossessed collaterals 10,058 107,487
CORPORATION ’ Faiir value of collatoral and cradit enk theld
LeHer of
Maximum exposure credit!
1 January 2012 to credit risk Cash Securliles Property Others  Net collateral| Net exposure
N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm
Cash and balances with central banks - - - - - - -

Due fram banks 30,908 - - - - - - 30,808
Derivative financial instruments - - - - - - - -
Gther financlal assets held for trading - - - - - - - -
Financlal assets designated at fair value through

profit or loss 1,063,147 - 426 - 1,898,561 - 1,998,837
Loans and advances to eustormners - - - - - - - .
Individual lending .43 - - - 553 - 583 878
Corporate lending 209,344 - - - 80,962 - 80,862 128,482
Gavernment lending i2 - - - 5 - 5 7
Financial investments — availahle-for-sale - - - - - - .
Govemment debt securilies - - - - - - - -
Other debt securifios - - - - - - - -
Financial investments — held to maturily - - - - - - -
Gevemment deht securiies 44,981 - - - - - - 44,981
Cher debt securiliss - - - - - - - -
1,349,823 - 426 - 2079930 - 2,050,366 205,257

Fair value of collaterals weore determined as follows;

i, Securities
Market price of quoted equities

2. Properties
The basia of valuallons is narket values, the methods applled are the ' and 'Depi i Repl it Cost', O ble Inputs include assumpiions that the properly titlss are good and
ble without ary of onerous restriciions, as at he date of the revaluation and no adverse raport had been reselved from the Legal and Credi departments to the conlrary, the

wilingness of the buyer and saller, reasonable pariod to negotiate the sala taking into account the nature and existing use of the property and he state of the market,

3. Others
Gollaterals classified as cthers Include plant and squipments and other speciafised assats value by considarlng their realisable values

Valyation fechnlques for propariies and otfrer collatorals described In 2 and 3 abova

Market values wera determined using the Income and cost approaches of valuatian. Under the income appreach, the investment methed was used and under the cost methed, the depreciatzd
replacemnent cost method was used, Buildings and other incoms generating assets ars valued using the investment mathod while plant and machinery, factories and othet Integrated assets were valued
uslhg The cost approach.

talisation process. Capilalisation involves the convarsion af

a single period ropl ive income, such as the annual rental income,

The Invesiment methed consiclers the ineoma that an asset will generate over its usaful life and indicates the market value through a car
Income into a capital sum through the application of an appropriate discount rate, The investment methad Iinvolves capitalish
using 2 overall capltalisatlon rate, Inpuls Inta the method Include actual and projected cash flows and discount rates.

The cost approach provides an indication of value using the ecenomic principle that a buyer wil pay no more for an asset than the ¢ost to obtaln an asset of equal ulifity, whether by purchase or
constucior. The depraclated replacement ¢ost inethad invalves determining tha cost of an asset of aqual uility and the appropriate depreciation deducted to arrive at the market value. Inputs into this
method include esimated cost of ot and lation rataes.

Internal valuations are based on the rscommendations of repuiable extemal valuzrs about rmarket trends of prices, recent industry transactions with assets of similar characlerlslics and other market
Tactors.

Aszot Monagamsnt Carporalion of Nigarte
Gansolidalod Flnancial Stateinsnt
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B Credit quality of financial assets

Assa! Management Gorpovaifon of Wigsio
Consoidated Finanofal Statsimont

Assat disposal gujde

AMCON possesses assets arising from the acquisitien of eligible bark assets (EBA) including real estate, ities and Inte ted assets ke tank farms, ets,
‘The fellowing principles guide the dispesal of collateral surendered to AMGON'

a
B
€,

d.

Disposal will be dina and t manner

Disposal will ba condustad In a manner lhat ensures the realizatlon of the [ong-term econemio value of the asset

Disposal will be dons in the bast Interest of the corporation in line with the AMCON Act and law of the fand

Disposal of assets will be condusted in @ manner Lhat presenves the orderly gonduct of the markat in which the assets ara to be sold,

During the it or disposal of rep | agsets, the following procedures are carried oul;

Real property are promplly dispesed of at the highest retum possible. -All prop ara

Preparing properiy budgst and obialning appropriate appreval from Executive Commitiee,
Arranging for orrsite management of the property if necessary.
Developing an apprapriate leasing plan for income-producing property.

Daveloping and Implementing an appropriate markeling strategy;
Making site inspections, Including visking with property managers and tenants,

preserve or enhanse the value of the property or improve the cash flow are embarked upon to the bes‘tinleres( of AMCON whenever possible.

The end-to-end activity flow for the Asset Disposal is representad in tha diagram helow:

i bafore disposition, Property are generally sold “as k™. However, stope necessary to

GROUP Neither past due nor impaired [ Past due but not Impaired ]
3-Doc-13 1-Dec-12 1-Jan-12 31-Dec-1¥  31-Dec-12 1-Jan-12
N'rey N'm N'm N'm N'm N'in
Cash dand halanees with cenfral banks 177,654 604,178 92 454 - - -
Dus fram banks 182,856 172,940 122272 - - -
Derivative financlal Instruments ol - - - - -
Qiher finandial assets held for trading 20,671 47,992 93 436 - -
Flnancial essets designated at fair value through
profit or loss 1,692 83 83 - - -
Loens and advences o customears 305,646 252,708 202,471 60,750 26617 65,008
Financlal Investtnents - available-for-sate 139,853 83286 116,116 - - -
Financial imrestinets — heid to maiurity 171,208 194,103 98,917 - -
Assefs pledged as collateral 60,247 45413 27,848 - -
Assets held for sale 8,139 9,892 - - - -
Other assets 250,200 - 2,506 11,408 18,973 68,492
1,319,268 1,410,695 766,101 72,156 45,590 136,500
Individually impaired [ Spegific i it
31-Dec-13 3-Dac-13 f-Jan-12 3-Dee13 3-Dee-12. 1-Jam-12
N'm N'm N'm N'm M W'm
Cash and balances with central banks - - - - - - .
Due from batiks - - - - - -
Loans and advances to customers 268,406 173,490 202,665 185,962 152,838 139,060
Financtal Investments — held to maturity - - - - - -
Other assets 275,303 210,503 191,036 269,629 164,829 186,468
Insurance receivahies 1,401 1,086 240 o77 942 1,404
Gross amaunt before impalment 535,110 385,059 396,101 436,569 318,609 328 922
GORPORATION Neither past due nor impaired [ Past due but not impaired
31-Dec-13 #-Dec-12 1-Jan-12 H-Dac13  3-Dee12 d-Jan-i2
N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm
Cash and balances with ceniral banks - 500,000 - - - -
Due from banks 85,032 57,477 30,008 B - -
Financiad assets deslgnated at fair value through
profit or loss 12,851 10,791 10,729 - - -
Loans and advances to customers 103,714 100,510 101,281 50,422 21218 67,255
Flnancial invesiments — available-for-sale 4,318 - - - - -
Financlal Invesiments — held to maturity $6.131 431,653 44,981 - - -
208,048 80044 187,908 0422 21.298 67,155
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IndivTdually Impaired [ Specific Impairment ]

31-Dec-13 -Dec-12 A-Jan12 H-Dec-13  31-Dec-12 1-Jan12
N'm N N'm N'm N'm N'm
Cash and balances with central banks - - - - - -
Due from banks - - - - - -
Loans and advances to sustomers 239,813 160,209 184,876 149,324 111,588 124,847
Financial investinents — held to maturity - - - - - -
Qross amount before § i 239,912 160,209 184,876 149,324 111.568 124,547

Age annlysls of past due but not Impaired loans and advances

GROUP
31-Dec-13 31-Dec-12 1-jan-12
N'm MN'm N'm
Past dus up to 30 days 23,1582 12,145 3,238
Past dus over 30 days but legs than 60 days 31,084 8,304 84,491
Past due over 60 days but less than 90 days 6,535 B,168 279
80,751 28817 68,006
CORPORATICN
#1-Dec13 31-Dac-12 1-Jan-12
Ny N'm N'm
Past due up to 30 days 23,152 10,601 2,848
Past due over 30 days but less than 60 days 20,735 2,449 64,494
Past due over 60 days kut less then 90 days 5,535 8,168 16
60,422 21,218 87,355

Risk rating of financial assets

It 13 the Group's polloy to malntain accurate and conslstent risk ratings across the credit portfollo. This {focusad mar of the applicable risks and the p y of aredit exposires
across all nes of business,geographlc reglens and products. The rafing system is rted by three | llateral ratio,nalure and type of cellateral and fime In default which
combinad to provide the main inputs for the measurement of counterparty risk. Al internal risk ratings are tailored to the various categories and are derived in accordance with the Group's rating poliey.
The altributable risk ralings are assessed and updated regularly.

The group operates a risk raling scale which Is used to assess the credit quality of certain financial assets as shown balow:

Grade Group risk rating Rating agencies equivalent

Investment grade 1 AdAfAan An obligor rated "' has adequate collateral coverage ratio and has a very|

good recovery rate. "1 is the highest.
2 ARAR An obligor rated "2 has good collateral coverags ratio and good recovery
rate. However, adverse economic conditions of changing eircuinstances
are more Ikely to affect the rating and could lead to a weakened recovery|
rate.

An obligoy rated '3' is more vulnerable in the near term fhan other higher-
rated obligers. It also faces major uncertainties and exposure to adverse|
business, financial, or sconomic condiions, which could fead to thej
obligne's Inadequate capacity to meet ils financial commitments and fess
recovery for tha Corporation,

4 B88/Baa An obligor rated ‘4" s cumently vulnerable, and Is dependenl upon
favorable business, financial, and eccnomic conditions to mest its financial
commitments.

MNon investment grade F BB/Ba An obligor has defaulted and the faclity is Impaitad, however sstinated
recovery of about 50% of the outstanding amount is expectzd through|

raalisalion of sollateral valua

An obligor has defaulted and the facllity ls impaired, however sstimated
recovery of about 40% of the outstanding amount is expected rough)
Isation of coliateral value

7 GCG/Gaa An obligor has defaulted and the faility s impaired, hewsver estimated
recovery of about 30% of the outstanding amount is expected through|
reslisatlon of callateral valus

& CCICa An abliger has defaulied and the facilify is impalred, hewever estimated

racovery of ahout 20% of the cutslanding amount is expected through)
reallsation of collatoral value

g oo An ohtigor has defaulied and the faeility T impaired, however estimaled
sesovery of about 10% of the outstanding amount is expected lhrough
reallsation of collateral vatus

10 b An obligor has defaulted and the Facility is impalred, recovery is nol
expected as the asset is assumed lost

The table below shows the risk rallng-of financial assets with credit risk exposures

GROUP Flnanclal
assets Gther Loans and
Cash and balances Derivative fi f d | to  Financlal Finaneial
with central banks Due from banks Instruments atFYTPE  assets- HFT customers assets -AFS  asssts -HTM
N'Millior N'Million N'Million N Millfon W'Million N'Milkion N'Milllon N'Million
At 31 December 2013
Rating 1 -4 177,664 183,866 M 20,671 20,536 177 130,513 159,074
Rating 5- 10 - - - - - 60,616 -
Unirated - - - - 136 69,402 - -
Al 31 December 2012
Rating { - 4 604,178 172.940 - 10,791 48,353 49,281 83,286 179,452
Rating 5 - 10 - - - - - 270,061
Unrated - - - - 135 33446 - -
At 1 January 2012
Rating 1-4 92,454 122,272 - 10,729 93,073 40,053 118,116 94,048
Rating 5 - 10 - - - - - 205834
Unrated - - - - - 9,261 - -

Asse! Msnagarment Corporalion of Migena
Conzolideted Finanolel Stafarment
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v

CORFPORATION

At 31 December 2013
Rating 1 -4

Rating 5- 10

Unrated

At 31 Dacember 2012
Rating { - 4

Rating 5 - 10

Unrated

At 1 January 2012
Rating 1-4

Rating 5 - 10

Unrated

Financial
assets Other Loans and

Cash and balances i fi lal  desi b fi Tal to  Flnancial Financial
with central banks Dug from banks nstruments at FYTPL nssets- HFT customers assets -AFS  assots -HTM

N'Mliion N'Mililon N'Willion N'Million NMillion  N'Milllon N'#illion N'Million

- - - 12,851 - - - -

600,000 85,032 - 10,791 - - - -

- - - - - 228,568 - -

- 57477 - 10,729 - - - -

- N - - - 152,680 - -

Creadit quality of financial assets designated at fair value through profit or logs (Eligible Bank Assels)
Acquired loans are non performing loans purchased from Elgible Financlal Tinstlilutions (EFis) and are dgslgnated at fair value through profit or loss. The quallty of these loans are assgased by

to thelr
wag M927 bilion. Cash

and assels

an owtstanding ameunt of N374 bilion es year end.

Collaterals ara malnly properties as shown below:

Types collaterals
1. Properties (%)
2. Seourities (%)

lered in respect of

bor 31, 2013 bar 31, 2012
95.0 99.9
5.0 o1

January 1, 2612

100%
0%

ge and as such not subject to credit risk. AMCCN has purchased a total of N1.75 tillion of non performing loans to date, Cost of non negotiated loan es st year end
by obligors amounts to N174 hillion and N142 billon respectively while NG02 billion has been restructured to date with

59% of EBAs are Rilly covered by the value of thelr undstlying collaterals as at year snd 2013 (2012: 80%). The nagative variance in collateral coverage Is as result of cash seftlsment and conseguent
asset release and; negotiation of acquired loans which are reclassified as loans and i

Analysis of rigk concentration

The following table shows the risk concentration by Industry for the components of the statement of financial postilen.

AMCON Is mandated to acquire non perferming loans referred to in AMCON's act as eligible bank assets (EBA) as prescribed thereln frem qualying anks frespeciiva of the sectorlal elassification.

Restrutured EBAs classified as loans and recelvables are loans that have bean negotiated with willing shligors without regard to sector. AMCON intend to recover optimal valus from this portfolio and
a8 such sectoral classification is hardly consfdered in managing its fisk concentration

The Geoup's strategy as relates to Investmenit In other financlal assets oarred at FYTPL, availabla for sale and held to maturity is consideration of liquidity and optimal reluns at towest risk possible. In
line with the foregelng, financial nvestments at available for sale and held to maturity are mainly treasury bills which are risk free and accounis for 85% and B5% of the asset classss respscilvely.

Industry analysis

GROUP

Cash and bakances with central banks
Due from hanks

Derivative financlal hsrumests

Other financlal assets held for trading
Financial assets designated at falr value through
profit or loss

Loans and advancas to customers.
Finaneial investments — availabla-for-sale
Finanetal lnvestments - held to maturity
31 Docombar 2012

Industry analysis

GROUP

Cash and palances with central banks
Oue from banks

Derivative financlal Instruments

Other financlal assets held for trading
Financial assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss

Loans and advances to customers
Financial investments — available-for-sale
Finahcial investments — held to maturity
31 Docembar 2012

Industry analysis

GROUP

Cash and balances with cendral hanks
Due from banks

Other finanslal assets held for rading
Financlal assets deslgnated at fair value through
profit or loss

Loans and advances to customers
Financlal Ihvestments — available-for-sale
Financial investments — held to malurity

1 January 2012

Industry analysis

CORPORATION

Cash and balances with central banks

Due fram banks

Other Ananclal agsets held for trading

Financial assets dosighated at falr valua through
profit or loss

Loans and advarices o customers

Financial investments — availablo-for-sale
Financlal investmients - held to makurity

3 Dacetmber 2013

Manufacturing & General
Financial services Qovemment Energy Consumer commerce  Services Others Total
N'm N'm N'm N'm H'm N'm N'm N'm
177,654 - - - - - - 177,854
183,656 - - - - - - 183,856
- - - - - a1 91
135 20,538 - - - - 74,048 95,616
7.540 4,885 7,209 13,391 463,660 - 196,475 692,060
1,475 7.819 171,240 38,054 48,729 56,146 112,301 436,763
9,360 130,513 - - - 1,770 - 141,833
13,108 130513 - - - - - 142,819
393,118 294,267 178,449 52,445 512,289 57,916 383,812 1,872,292
Manufacturing & General
Financial services Government Energy i COthers Total
N'm N'm N'm W'm N'm M'm N'tn N'm
804,178 - - - - - - 604,178
172,940 - - - - - - 172,940
- 47,857 - - - a3l 38,252 86,740
23,204 223 326,334 22,448 152,236 173,974 204,268 904,683
7,866 14,861 58,774 7229 100,315 60,238 8,497 276,880
- 83,288 300 - - 2,007 12,529 98,122
179,453 6,319 - - - 8,331 194,103
808,188 327,788 391,727 30,877 281,551 238,850 271,865 2,337,646
Manuwfacturlng & General
Financlal services Govemment Energy G Othars Total
N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm
92 454 B E - B - B 52,454
122,272 B - - - - - 122,272
- 116,644 - - - - 22,928 139,572
26,634 3,579 366,270 26,893 212008 178,944 249,811
1,063,230
926 285 142,308 6,298 134,466 23,304 5,879 313,276
- 116,116 - - - 1,832 780 118,728
- 94,042 - - - 4,868 98,817
242,285 330,683 507 578 33,191 346,565 204,080 284 088 1,948,448
Manutacturing & Goneral
Financial services Govermnment Energy G rvi Others Tetal
N'wi N'm N'm N'm N N N'm N'm
85,032 - - - - - - 85,032
- - - - - - 72,981 72,961
7,540 4,888 7,209 13,3¢1 463,560 196,385 692,970
758 873 82,220 - 21,698 38,995 84,126 228,968
8,318 - - - - 1.770 - 10,088
- 86,131 - - - - - 86,13
101,648 91,889 69,429 13,31 485,158 40,765 363,471 1,175,750

Assaf Manogamiant Corneraliont of Migeria
Consofidatsd Financial Staterment
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Industry analysis

CORPORATION

Gash and balances wilh central banks

Duse from banks

Cther financlak sssets held for trating

Financial assets designated at fair vahie through
proiit or loss

Loans and advances to customars

Financial Investmants — avallable-for-sale
Finahcial invesiments — held to maturity

31 December 2012

Industry analysls

CORPORATION

Cash and balances with central banks

Due from banks

Othar financlal asssts held for trading

Financial assels designated at fair value fhrough
profit or loge

Loans and advances to customers

Financial investments — available-for-sale
Flnanotal nvestments - held to maturiy

1 January 2012

Manufacturing & Beneral
Financial servicas Government Energy Consumer commerce  Services Others Total
Nm N N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm N'm
500,000 - - - - - - 500,000
57,477 - - - - - - 67,477
. - - - - - 38,262 38,262
23,204 2,231 326,334 22,448 152,236 173,974 204,173 804,500
6,778 1,728 14,005 - 98,741 28,391 2,018 152,660
- - - - - 2,007 . 2,007
131,653 - - - - - - 131,853
719,112 3,959 340,339 22,448 260,977 205372 244,442 1,786,849
Manufacturing & General
Financial services Government Energy Consumer commerce  Services Qthare Total
M'm N'm N'm ¥m N'm N'imi N'm N'm
30,908 - - - - - - 30,908
- - - - - - 22,928 22.928
26,634 3,579 354,626 26,893 212,008 170.844 250,372 1,063,147
179 - 105,273 195 99,613 184 5,243 210,787
- - - - - 1,832 - 1.832
44.981 - - - - - - 44.981
102,702 3,579 465,859 27,088 1,712 180,860 278,643 1,374,583

Assot Manegament Gorporation of Nigorie
Consofdated Finarcial Slatemant
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45 Llguidity risk and funding management

The table helow summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Group's financial assets and liabilities and on the basis

of their earliest possible contractual maturity.

Contractual maturities of undiscounted cash flows of financial assets and liabilities

Group
Less than Jto12

31 December 2013 On demand 3 months months 1-5years Over§years Total

N'Million  N'Million N'Million N'Million N'Million
Financlal assets
Cash and balances with central banks 88 220 48,706 - - 56,983 191,908
Due from banks 91,151 92,705 - - - 183,856
Derfvative financial instrumenits - - 91 - - 91
Dther financial assets held for trading - 15,268 5,630 3,593 5,009 30,489
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit
or loss - - - - 693,105 893,105
Loans and advances to customers 222,024 100,841 95,152 317,820 67,300 803,146
Financial investments — available-for-sale - 70,792 21,018 35,197 44,758 171,764
Financial investments — held to maturity - 54,396 80,750 143,688 29,960 288,784
Assets pledged as collateral - - 425 - - 425
Insurance recaivables - 6,202 2,710 - - 8,913
QOther assets - 19,148 2,836 12,635 19,914 54,633
Total assets 401,395 406,059 188,612 512,933 918,028 2,427,024
Financial liabilitles
Due to customers - 701,582 18,534 1,976 47 722,149
Due to banks - 1,092 8,355 - - 9,447
Debt issued and other borrowed funds - 7187 1,095,672 943,514 5,601,828 7,648,208
Other liabilities 9,017 28,773 13,368 2,318 2,719 56,198
Contingent liabliities and commitments.,
| iabilities on insurance confracts - - 1,322 9,459 2,176 12,957
Financial guaraniees - - 2,451 4,684 7,035
Letters of credit - 10,672 39,895 12,997 53,485
Other commitments and guarantees - 512 9,274 17,622 27 409
Total liabilities 9,017 738,644 1,148,335 1,008,887 5,642,071 8,546,955
Total liquidity gap 392,378 (332,585) (959,723)  (495,954)  (4,724,043)  (6,119,931)
Contractual maturities of undiscounted cash flows of financial assets and liabilities
Group

Less than 3tn12

31 December 2012 On demand 3 months months {1 -5years Over5years Total

WMillion  N'Million N'Million N'Million N'Million
Financial assets
Cash and balances with central banks 574,963 46,852 - - - 621,815
Due from banks 8,603 150,512 - - - 159,115
Deilvative financial instruments - - - - - -
Other financial assets held for trading - 21,657 14,456 11,220 0,423 56,756
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit
or loss - - - - 904,600 004,500
L.oans and advances to customers 80,897 84,145 98,870 246,690 60,384 568,987
Financial investments — available-for-sale - 53,693 67,019 81,979 44,760 227,451
Financial investments - held to matunly - 106,603 44 455 182,134 9,231 342,424
Assets pledged as collateral - 124 - - - 124
Insurance receivables - 1,723 3,684 - - 5,407
Other assets - 18,980 1,580 10,025 15,011 45605
Total assets 664,463 484,298 228,065 512,048 1,043,409 2,932,284
Financial llabilities
Due to customers - 574,647 40,512 48,778 - 861,935
Due to banks - 12,063 - - - 12,063
Debt issued and other borrowed funds - 1,718 1,600,606 3,928,115 461 5,628,900
Other liabilities “ 8,156 38,650 2,077 2,472 51,355
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Less than 3to12
On demand 3 months months 1-6years Over5years Total
N'Million  N'MIiion N'Million N'Million N'Miltion
Contingent liabilltles and commitments.
Liability on insurance contract - - 376 - - 376
Finangial guarantees - 222 2,642 14,510 1,578 18,882
Letters of credit - - 1,192 17,632 12,866 31,680
Other commitments and guarantees - - 1,370 11,775 20,412 33,657
Total commitrments and guarantees - - - - - -
Total liahilities - 596,796 1,784,347 4,020,885 37,789 6,439,817
Total liquidity gap 664,462 {112,497) 1,666,282 (3,508,837) 1,005,620  (3,607,533)
Contractual maturities of undiscounted cash flows of financial assets and llabilities
Group
Less than 3to12
1 January 2012 Ondemand 3 months months 1-8years Over5years Total
N'Million  N'Wililon N'Million N'Million N'Milllon
Financial assets
Cash and balances with central banks 38,290 78,500 12,134 - - 128,924
Due from banks 8,975 80,136 - - “ 87,110
Other financial assets held for trading - 32,478 28,666 31,121 7,819 100,084
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit
or loss - - - - 1,063,147 1,063,147
Loans and advances to customers 15,851 80,386 84,926 136,980 62,130 380,273
Financlal investments — available-for-sale - 12,098 71,422 132,585 82,055 298,159
Financial investments — held to maturity - 49,161 21,105 137,836 22,191 230,292
Insurance receivables - a79 - - - 979
Qther assets - 1,754 834 - - 2,588
Assets held for coliateral - 9,675 18,622 - - 28,296
Total assets 61,118 343,166 237,708 438,622 1,237,342 2,317,852
Financial liabilities
Due to customers - 528,362 73,001 29,171 “ 630,533
Due to banks - 5,230 - - - 5,230
Financial liabilities designated at fair value through
profit or loss - 83 - 14,311 554 11,947
Debt issued and other borrowed funds - 8,177 43,604 5,561,585 . 5,613,366
Other liabilities - 4,176 1,894 2,105 10,008 18,183
Gontingent liabilities and commitments.
Financial guarantees - 1 21 1,616 24,152 25,780
Letters of credif - - 7,627 22,737 15,836 46,200
Other undrawn commitments to lend - - - - - .
Other commitments and guarantees - - 4,063 5,847 11,579 21,488
Total liabilities - 546,028 130,210 5,634,371 62,128 6,372,738
Total hiquidity gap 61,116  {202,863) 107,498 (5,195,849) 1,475,214 (4,084,886)
Corporation
Less than 3to12
31 Pecember 2013 Cn demand 3 months months 1-5years Over 5 years Total
N'ilillion  N'Million N'Million N'Million N'Million N'Million
Fihancial assets
Cash and balances with ceniral banks - - - - - -
Due from banks 83,973 1,059 - - - 85,032
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit
of loss - - - - 692,970 692,870
Loans and advances to customers 222024 13,119 58,8621 240,373 32,828 566,865
Financial investments — available-for-sale - - - - - -
Financial investments ~ held to maturity - 31,101 55,030 - - 86,131
Total assets 305,997 45,279 113,651 240,373 726,788 1,431,098
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Less than Jto12
On demand 3 months months 1-5years QOver?’years Total
N'Milllon _ N'jillion N'Million N'Milllon N'Milllon N'Million
Financial abilities
Debt issued and other borrowed funds - - 1,004,735 912,000 £,590,000 7,596,735
Other liabilities n - - - - -
Contingent Habllities and commitments.
Financial guarantees - - 2,150 2,632 4,782
Other commitments and guarantees - - - - -
Total commitments and guarantees
Total liabilities - - 1,094,736 914,150 5,502,632 7,601,517
Total liquidity gap 305,007 45,279 (831,084) (673,777} (4.866,834)  (6,170,419)
Corporation
Less than 3to12
31 December 2012 Ondemand 3 months moenths 1-6years Over5years Total
N'Million  N'Million N'Millign N'Million N'ifillion N'Million
Financial assets
Cash and balances with central banks 500,000 - - - - 500,000
Due from banks 8,803 48,874 “ - - 57,477
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit
orloss - - - - 904,600 904,800
Loans and advances to customers 80,897 10,171 69,371 194,568 51,612 406,619
Financial investments — available-for-sale - - " - - -
Financial investments — held to maturity - 98,468 36,472 - - 134,940
Total assets 589,500 167,513 105,843 194,568 956,212 2,003,636
Financial Nabilities
Debt issued and other borrowed funds B - 1,699,436 3,914,579 “ 5,814,014
Other liabilities - . - . - -
Contingent llahilities and commitments.
Financial guarantees - - 8,435 1,500 9,035
Cther commitments and guarantees - - - - -
Total commitments and guarantess
Total liabilities - - 1,699,436 3,914,579 - 5,814,014
Total llquidity gap 589,500 157,513 -1,593,583 (3,720,011} 056,212 {3,610,378}
Corporation
Less than 2to12
1 January 2012 On demand 3 months morths 1-8years OQOver5ycars Total
N'Million  N'Million N'Million N'Million N'Milion N'Million
Financial assets
Cash and balances with central banks - - - - - -
Die from banks 6975 23,033 - - - 30,908
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit
orloss - - - - 1,063,417 1,063,417
L.oans and advances to customers 15,851 19,970 55834 118,353 57,863 287,871
Financial investments — available-for-sale - - - - - -
Financial investments — held to maturity - 25,641 19,409 - - 45,050
Total assets 22,826 69,544 75,243 118,352 1,121,280 1,407,246
Financial liabllities
Debt issued and other borrowed funds - - - 5,560,191 - 5,560,191
Othaer liabilities - - - - - -
Contingent liabilities and commitments.
Letters of credit - - - - .
Total habllities B - 5,560,191 - 5,560,191
Total liquidity gap 22,826 69,544 75,243 (5,441,838) 1,121,280 (4,152,945}
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The Group has a negative liquidity gap of N5.09 tillion as at year end 2013, The Group hopes to close fhis gap by accessing funds from the
Banking Sector Resalution Cost Trust Fund (BSRCTF) and the financial support provided by the Central Bank of Nigeria and ihe Fedaral
Ministry financial support to the continuous operation of the AMCON as a going concern.

Liguidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Group might be unable to meet its payment obligations when they fall due under beth
normal and stress circumstances. To limit this risk, management has arranged for diversified funding sources and adopted a policy of
managing assets with kquidity in mind and monitering future cash flows and liquidity on a8 monthly basis. The Group has developed intemal
controt processes and contingency plans for managing liquidity risk. This incorperates an assessment of expected cash flows from Banking
Sector Resolution Cost Trust Fund and realisation of high grade repossessed collateral.

The Group also maintains & portfollo of highly marketable and diverse assets that are assumed to be easily liquidated in the event of an
unforeseen interruption of cash flow. In accordance with the Group's poficy, the liquidity position is assessed and managed under a varlety of
scenarios, giving due consideration to stress factors relating to both the markst in general and spegifically to the Group.

Banking Sector Resolution Cost Trust Fund {BSRCTF)

The CBN and Nigerian banks agreed to setup the Banking Sector Resolution Cost Trust Fund (BSRCTF). Each year, untl AMCON has
repaid all outstanding obligations, Nigerian Banks will contribute yearly, 0.50% (ravised from 0.3% in 2012) of fotal asseis based on precading
year balance sheet starting from 2011 to the Banking Sector Resolution Cost Trust Fund and the CBN will contrioute N5 bllicn per annum
for 10 years.lt is anticipated that the contributions will continue for about 10years, but no mare thaniSyears The Fund is managed
independent of AMCON, with & Board of Trustees to manage and profect the funds.The Fund will be utilized to make up any shertfall batween
funds generated from AMCON's operations and the valug of honds 1o be redeemed or serviced Pursuant to the objective of the BSRCTF,
CBN released the sum of N441.3 bilion from the fund towards redemption of AMCON Bonds in December 2013
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48 Market sk
46,1 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financlal instrument will fluctuate because of changes In market interest rates, The reasonably expected

movement in interast rate is 100 Basis Points (BP) and the Impact has been shown in the table below,

Group
31 December 203

Sensltivity of  Sensitivity of

Increase [decrease) in basls polnts profit or loss equity

N millien N million
+ 100Bp 1,283 {5)
-~ 100Bp {1,283) 5

31 December 2012

Sensitlvity of  Sensitivity of

Increass (decrease) in basls polnts profit of loss equlty

N mlllion N milllen
+100Bp 1,252 -
- 1008p (1.252) -
Gorporation

31 Dacember 2013

Sensitlvity of Sensitlvity of

Increase [decrease) in basis paints profit or loss equity

N millien N mlillon
+ 100Bp - (2385)
- 100Bp - 407

31 December 2012

Sensltivity of  Sensitivity of

Increase (decreasa) in basis points profit or loss equity
N million N miilion

+1008p - -

- 400Bp - -

There were no changes In methads and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from e previous perlod.

The table below analyses the interast rate risk expasure on non-trading financlal assets and liabilities. Assets and liabilities are Included at casrying amount and categerised by the

earfier of coniractual re—pricing or maturiiy dates

Less than 3 Jfol2
a) Group Carrying amount On demand months months 1to b years Over § years MNon-interast
31 December 2013 N milllon N million N million N million M million N mllficn
Assets
Cash and baiances with central banks 177,654 74,440 18,104 - 28,128 58,883 -
Due from banks 183,358 188,734 25,122 - - - -
Derivaiive finandial instzuments a - - 91 - - -
Financial assets designated at falr value through prodit or
loss - - - - - - -
Loans and advances to custamers 438,783 18,624 43,202 24,895 340,945 9,287 -
Financial Investments — avallable-for-sale 168,359 - 19,929 89,072 30,862 - -
Financial invesiments — held to maturity 171,209 - 23912 124,541 17,650 4,806 -
Assets pledged as collateral 60,247 - 24523 7,486 12,881 15,357 -
1,188,179 251,798 154,792 245,885 430,768 86,443 -
Liahilities
Due to custemers 710,191 282,179 192,375 235,584 4 50 -
Bue to banks 1,092 - - - 1 1,091 -
Derivatlves financial instrument - - - - - - -
Gther financial assets held for trading - - - - . - -
Financial liabilities designated at fair value through praofit or
loss - - - B - - -
Debt issued and ather borrawed funds 3,570,849 - 11,545 658,022 361,501 2,642 781 -
Other labilities 1,689,557 25,996 - 128,720 - - -
Liability on invesiment contracts 376 - - 376 - -
5,972 066 308178 203,820 1,019,701 361,508 2,543,922 -
Total gap {4,783,888) {56,377} {49,428) {773,818) 58,260 (2,457 479) -
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Less than 3 Jto12

Group Garrying amount _ On demand months months 1 to 5 years Over § years Non-interest
31 December 2012 N million Nmilllon N mifllon N mllllon N mlillon N million
Assets
Cash and balanges with central banks 604,178 506,299 31,468 15,000 25,807 25,513 -
Dug from banks 172,940 138,138 34,603 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments - - - - - - -
Financial assels designated at fair value through profit or
loss - - - - - - -
Loans and advances to customers 276,880 - 52,808 18,209 193,722 12,142 B
Flnanclal Investments — avallable-for-sale 98,122 - - 19,740 31,773 31,778 -
Financial kvastments — held to maturity 194,103 18,518 19,918 7,993 53,553 84,120 -
Assets pledged as collateral 45413 - 17,046 15,302 13,065 - -

. 1,391,636 662,955 166,044 76,245 328,010 153,548 -
Liabllities
Due o customers 654,148 214,108 340,923 49,856 27,408 21,853 -
Due te banks - 12,053 - - - - -
Derivatives financial instrument - - - - - - -
Other financial assets held for trading - - - - - - -
Financlal Yabilities degignated at fair value through prefit or
loss - - - - - ~ -
Debt ssued and other barrowed funds 4,860,083 - - 1,335,925 3,061,515 263,243 -
Qther liabilities 597,029 . - 36,531 - . -
Liability on Investment contracts 476 - - 376 - -

5911,636 226,161 340,923 1,421,712 3,089,296 285,086 -

Total gap {4,520,000) 438,785 {184,878) {1,345 467) (2,761,289) (131,548) -

L
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46,2 Gurrency risk
The table below indicates the currencies to which the Group had significant exposure at on Its non—trading monetary assats and liabllitles and its forecast cash
flows,

The analysls calculates the effect of a reasonably possible movement of the currency rate against the Naira {all ether variables being held constant) on profit or
Joss and equity

A negative amount in the table reflecis a potential net reduction In profit or squity, while a positive amount reflects a net potential increase. An equivalent
decrease In each of the currencies below against the Naira would have resulted in an equivalent but opposite impact.

a) Group
Change In Effect on profit Change In Effact on profit Effect on
Currency currency rate in % hefore tax Effect on equity currency rate in % before tax equity
2013 2013 2013 2012 2012 2012
N million N million N million N million
usD 10% 9,630 7,980 10% 10,486 8,850
-10% {9.,630) {7,980) -10% (10,486) (8,850)
GBP 10% 92 84 10% 12 {8)
-10% (92) (84) -10% (12 [
EUR 10% 133 B4 10% 163 114
~10% (133) (84) -10% (163) (114
b} Corporation
Change in Effect on profit Change in Effect on profit Effact on
Currency currency rate In % hefore fax Effect on equity currency rate In % kafore tax equity
2013 2013 2013 2012 2012 2012
N million N miliion N wiillion N million
usD +10 158.21 - +10 - -
-10 (159.44) - -10 - -
GBP +10 - - +10 - -
-10 - - -0 - -
EUR +10 - - +10 - -
-10 - - -10 - -

The table below summarises the Group's exposure to foreign currency exchange risk as at 31 December 2013, included in.the tabie are the Group's financial
instruments at their carrying amounts categorised by currency.

a) Group 31 Dacember 2013
Naira usp GBP Eurc Total

N million N milicn N million N milllen N millien
Financial assets
Cash and balances with central banks 162,781 12,709 1,233 841 177,654
Due from banks 152,455 265,408 294 4,659 183,856
Derivative financial instruments o1 - - - 91
Other financlal assets held for trading 95,610 - - - 85,610
Financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss - -
Loans and advances to customers 369,665 40,039 365 26,694 436,763
Financlal Investments ~ available-for-sale 158,359 - - - 158,359
Financial investments - held to maturity 168,620 - - - 168,620
Assets pledged as collateral 60,247 - - - 80,247

Insurance receivables 424 424

Other assets 282 182 - - - 282,182
1,461,433 79,247 1,882 32,234 1,564,806

Financial Liabilities

Due to customers 310,450 73,053 323,774 2,813 710,191

Due to banks 1,092 - - - 1,092

Financial liabilities designated at fair value

through profit or loss 90 - - - 90

Other Habilties 1,443,735 4,158 240,529 1,135 1,689,557

Liability on investment contracts 376 - - - 376

Dehbt issued and other borrowed funds 3,570,848 - - - 3,570,849
5,326,593 77,211 564,303 4,048 5,972,155
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Group 31 December 2012
Naira ushD GEP Euro Toftal
N million N million N mililen N miltion N milion
Financial assets
Cash and balances with central banks 509,762 4,120 578 1,005 605 464
Due from banks 131,704 38,742 356 2,138 172,840
Derivative financlal instruments - - - - -
Other financial assets held for trading B6,741 - - - 86,741
Financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - -
Loans and advances to customers 250,977 25,4562 428 23 276,880
Finanelal investments — available-for-sale 92,783 5338 - - 08,122
Financial investments — held to maturity 194,103 - - - 194,103 .
Assets pledged as collateral 45413 - - - 45413
Other assets 70,898 - - B 70,895
Insurance Teceivables 124 - - - 124
1,472,602 73,653 1,361 3,186 1,650,682
Flnancial Liabllities
Due to customers 561,154 68,064 871 24,060 654,148
Due to banks 4,197 7,623 - 233 12,083
Financia! liabiities designated at fdir value
through profit or loss - - - - -
Debt issued and other borrowed funds 4,628,108 - - 31,975 4,660,083
Other llabiltiies 573,780 1,054 2,624 1,171 579,529
Liability on Investment contracts 376 - - - 376
Liability on insurance contracts 1,177 - - - 1,177
5,768,791 77,641 3,495 57,438 5,007,366
b) Corporation 31 December 2013
Naira UsD GEP Eurc Total
N' milfion $ million E' million €' million million
Financial assets
Cash and balances with central banks - - - - -
Due from hanks - - - - -
Derivative financlal instruments - - - - -
Other financial assets held for trading B - - - -
Financial assels designated at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - -
Loans and advances to customers - - - - -
Financial investmeants — available-for-sale 10,088.00 - - - 10,088
Financlal Investments — held o maturity 86,131 - - 86,131
Insurance receivables
96,219 - - - 96,218
Financial Liabilities
Due to customers - - - - -
Due to banks - - - - -
Financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit ar loss - - - - -
Debt issued and other borrowed funds - - - - -
Corporation 31 December 2012
Nalra UsD GEP Euro Total
N' million §' million £ million €' millicn million
Financial assets
Cash and balances with central banks - - - - -
Due from banks 85,032 - - - 85,032
Other financial assets held for trading 72,961 - - - 72,861.00
Financial assets designated at falr value
through profit or loss 692,970 - - - 692,970.00
Loans and advances to cusfomers 228,568 - - - 228,668.00
Financial investments — available-for-sale 10,088 - - - 10,083.00
Financial investments — held to maturity 86,131.00 - - - 86,131.00
1,175,750 - - - 1,175 780
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31 December 2012
Nalra Usp GBP Euro Total
N' million $' million £ million € millicn miliion
Flnanclal Llabilities
Due to customers - . - -
Due to banks - - - -
Debt issued and other borowed funds 3,667,924 - - 3,667 624
3,667,924 - - 3,667 924

46.3

Equilty price risk

The Group's listed equity securities are susceplible to market price risk arlsing from uncertalnties about future values of the Investment securlties. Equity
securities quoted on the Nigeria Stock Exchange (NSE) Is exposed to movement based on the generat movement of the all share index and movement in prices

of specific securities held by the Group.

At the reporting date, the Group's exposure ta listed equity securities at fair value was N14,740 milion.

The table below shows the effect in profit or loss and equity of changes In the Nigerla Stock Exchange (NSE) index on the Group. A 1008p Increase and
decrease in the equily price have been used In the sensitivity analysis below,

31 December 2013

Group
Effect on profit
Market Index or loss Effect on Equity
N'Miilion N'Million
3,639 1,790
(3,639) (1,790)

31 December 2012
Group

Effect on profit

Market Index or loss Effect on Equlty
N'Million N'Milllen
950 1,335
{a90} {1,338)

31 December 2013
Corporation

Effect on profit

Market Index or loss Effect on Equi
NMillion N'Milien
3,630 -
(3,639) -

31 December 2012
Corporation

Market Index

Effect on profit
or loss

Effect on Equi

N'Million

930
(990)

N'Milkion

€0
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47 Maturity analysis on expected maturity bases

The table helow summarises the expected utilisation or settlement of assets and liabilities

Group
31 December 2013

Assets

Cash and balances with central banks
DBue from banks

Derivative financial instruments

Other financial assets held for trading
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
Loans and advances to customers
Financial investments — available-for-sale
Financial investments — held to maturity
Assets pledged as collateral

Insurance receivahbles

Trading properties

Investment properties

Other assets

Investments in equity accounted investee
Investment in subsidiaries

Property and equipment

Intangible assets

Deferred tax asset

Non - current assets and disposal group held for sale
Total Assets

Liabilities

Due to customers

Due to banks

Derivatives financial instrument

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
Debt issued and other barrowed funds

Other liabilities

Current income tax liability

Deferred tax liability

Liability on investment contracts

Liability on insurance contracts

Liahilities associated with disposal group held for sale
Retirement benefit obligation

Total liabilities

Group
31 December 2012

Assets

Cash and balances with central banks
Due from banks

Derivative financial instruments

Other financial assets held for trading
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
Loans and advances to customers
Financial investments — available-for-sale
Financial investments — held to maturity
Assets pledged as collateral

Insurance receivables

Trading properties

Investment properties

Other assets

Investments in equity accounted investee
Investment in subsidiaries

Property and equipment

Intangible assets

Deferred tax asset

Assets classifed as held for sale

Total Assets

Current Non-current Total
N'Million N'Million N'Million
94,560 83,094 177,654
183,856 - 183,856
91 - 91
13,021 82,595 95,616
- 693,060 693,060
207,282 229,501 436,763
156,073 2,285 158,359
20,746 150,463 171,209
26,017 34,230 60,247
424 - 424
2,769 - 2,769
- 111,376 111,375
278,000 4,092 282 182
- 36,586 36,586
(@) 92,092 92,002
11,714 2,960 14,674
701 6,638 7,337
12,072 - 12,072
1,007,395 1,528,972 2,536,367
837,209 72,982 710,191
1,002 - 1,092
90 - a0
3,635,710 35,139 3,570,849
1,684,084 5,473 1,689,557
6,051 - 6,051
768 450 1,218
376 - 376
1,183 - 1,153
42,418 - 42,418
- 233 233
5,908,851 114,044 6,022,995
Current Non-current Total
N*Million N'Miilion N'Million
603,754 384 604,178
172,940 - 172,940
28,130 57,610 86,740
83 904,600 904,683
168,724 108,156 275,880
53,285 44,837 98,122
8,301 185,802 194,103
45413 - 45413
114 - 114
2,766 - 2,766
- 71,341 71,341
67,968 2,927 70,895
- 30,293 30,293
30,282 20,768 51,0580
525 687 1,212
222 6,462 6,584
12,837 - 12,537
1,196,084 1,433,867 2,629,951
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Liabilities

Due to customers

Due to banks

Derivatives financial instrument

Other financial assets held for trading

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
Debt issued and other borrowed funds

Other liabilities

Current iIncome tax liability

Deferred tax liability

Liabifity on investment contracts

Liahility on insurance contracts

Liabilities associated with disposal group held for sals
Retirement benefit obligation

Total liabilities

Group
1 January 2012

Assets

Cash and balances with central banks
Due from banks

Derivative financial instruments

Other financial assets held for trading
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
Loans and advances to customers
Finangial investments — available-for-sale
Financial investments — held to maturity
Assets pledged as collateral

Insurance receivables

Trading properties

Investment properties

Other assets

Investments in equity accounted investee
Investment in subsidiaries

Property and equipment

Intangible assets

Deferred tax asset

Assets classifed as held for sale

Total Assets

Liabilities

Due to customers

Due to banks

Derivatives financial instrument

Other financial assets held for trading

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
Debt issued and ather borrowed funds

Other liabilities

Current income tax liability

Deferred tax liability

Liahilty on investrnent contracts

Liability on insurance contracts

Liabilities associated with disposal group held for sale
Retirement benefit obligation

Tofal liabilities

610,388 43,760 654,148

12,053 - 12,053

83 - 83

1,368,881 3,291,202 4 660,083

557,062 22,467 579,520

6,331 - 6,331

850 49 599

376 - 376

1177 - 1177

4,286 - 4,286

- 155 155

2,561,187 3,357,633 5,818,820

Current Non-current Total

N'Million N'Million N'Million

92,454 - 92 454

122,272 - 122,272

75,273 41,371 116,644

- 1,083,230 1,063,230

173,215 140,060 313,275

2,363 127,678 129,939

45623 53,294 98,817

27,846 - 27,848

997 - 897

179 - 17¢

8,006 54,197 62,203

- 81,173 81,173

- 40,863 40,863

- 57,850 57,850

996 449 1,445

107 3,301 3,408

549,331 1,663,364 2,212,695

523,925 106,608 630,633

5,220 - 5,230

- 83 83

- 3,058,688 3,958,688

- 226,108 226,108

6,210 - 6,210

205 141 346

473 - 473

1,098 - 1,099

- 6 5

537,142 4,291,628 4,828,770
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Corporation
31 December 2013

Assets

Cash and balances with central banks
Due from banks

Derivative financial instruments

Other financial assets held for trading
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
Loans and advances to customers
Financial investments — available-for-sale
Finangcial investments — hald to maturity
Assets pledged as collateral

Insurance receivables

Trading properties

Investment properties

Other assets

Investments in equity accounted investee
Investment in subsidiarles

Property and equipment

Intangible assets

Deferred tax asset

Assets classifed as held for sale

Total Assets

Liabilities

Due to custormers

Due to banks

Derivatives financial instrument

Other financial assets held for trading

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
Debt issued and other borrowed funds

Cther liabilities

Current income tax liability

Deferred tax liability

Liability on investment contracts

Liability on insurance contracts

Liabilities associated with disposal group held for sale
Total liabilities

Current

Non-current

Total

N'Million

123,085
1,052,605
210,787

44,626
38,536
6,994

N'Million

72,961
692,970
105,473

10,642

6,024

32,550
144,133
1,257
188

N'Million

72,961
692,970
228,568

1,063,147
210,787

49,650
38,636
39,544
144,133
1,257
188

1,476,543

1,065,188

2,541,741

780,168
1,542,319

2,887,755
1,848

3,867,924
1,544,164

2,322,488

2,889,600

5,212,088
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Corporation Gurrent Non-current Total

31 December 2012 N'Million N'Million N'Million
Assets

Cash and balances with central banks 500,000 - 500,000
Due from banks 57,477 - 57,477
Derivative financial instruments - - -
Other financial assets held for trading - 38,252 38,252
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss - 904,600 904 600
Loans and advances to customers 83,050 69,610 152,660
Financial investments — available-for-sale - 2,007 2,007
Financial investments - held to maturity 131,653 - 131,653

Assets pledged as collaterat - - -
Insurance receivables - - -
Trading properties - - -
67,800 67,800

investment properties -

Other assets 73,667 . 73,667
Investments in equity accounted investee - 32,289 32,289
Investment in subsidiaries - 84,916 84,916
Property and equipment - 1,312 1,312
Intangible assets - 240 240
Deferred tax asset - - -
Assets classifed as held for sale -
Total Assets 845,847 1,201,026 2,046,873
Liabilities

Due to customers - - -
Due to banks - - -
Derjvatives financial instrument - - -
Cther financial assets held for trading - . -
Financial llabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss - - -
Dekt issued and other borrowed funds 1,600,841 3,289,938 4,890,779
Other liabilities A17 831 6,798 424,630
Current income tax liability - - -
Deferred tax liahility - - -
Liahility on investment contracts - - -
Liability on insurance contracts - - -
Liabilities associated with disposal group held for sale - - -
Total liabilities 2,018,672 3,296,737 5,315,409
Corporation Current Non-current Total

1 January 2012 N'Million N'Million N'Million
Assets

Cash and balances with central banks - - -
Due from banks 30,908 - 30,908
Derivative financial instruments B - -
Other financial assets held for trading - 22,828 22,928
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss - 1,063,147 1,063,147
Loans and advances to customers 121,390 89,397 210,787
Financial investments - available-for-sale 1,832 - 1,832
Financial investments — held to maturity 44,981 - 44 981
Assets pledged as collateral - - -
Insurance receivables - - -
Trading properties - - -
Investment properties - 49,650 49,650
Other assets - 38,536 38,536
Investments in equity accounted investee - 39,5644 39,544
Investment in subsidiaries - 116,618 116,616
Property and equipment " 810 510
Intangible assefs - - -
Deferred tax asset - - -
Assets classifed as held for sale - - -
Total Assets 199,111 1,420,428 1,619,539
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Liabilities

Due to customers

Due to banks

Derivatives financlal instrument

Other financial assets held for trading

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
Debt issued and other borrowed funds

Other liabllities

Current income tax liability

Deferred tax liability

Liability on investment contracts

Liability on insurance contracts

Liabilities associated with disposal group held for sale
Tofal liabilities

4,162,422
2,996

4,162,422
2,996

4,185,418

4,165,418

1
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48 Additional cash flow Information

| GROUP [ FARENT
31 December 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 2013 31 December 2012
N'Million N'Million N'Million N'Millien
Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash on hand 25,097 29,678 - -
Current account with the central bank of Nigeria 19,539 511,075 - 500,000
Money market placements £5,090 119,315 1,058 48,874
Due from banks 128,766 53,625 83,973 8,803
Cash and cash equivalents from assets held for sale 268 321 - -
228,760 714,014 85,032 557,477

The mandatory deposits with the Central Bank of Nigeria are not available to finance the Group's day—to-day operations and, therefore, are not part of cash and

cash equivalents.

GROUP PARENT
31 December 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 2013 31 December 2012
N'Millions N'Miillon N'Million N'Millien
Change in operating assets:
Change in other financiai assets held for trading (8,876) 29,904 {34,709) (15,324)
Change in financial assets designated at fair value through profit or
loss 213,176 158,547 213,183 158,547
Changes in financial investments — held to maturity - (175,139) - {86,672)
Change in financial investments — available-for-sale (46,087) 43,476 (988} {46)
Change in derivative financial instrument assets 1) - - -
Changes in insurance receivables (310) 883 - -
Changes in frading properties (3) (2,587) - -
Change in assets pledged as collateral (14,834) {17.567) {11,380) “
Change in restricted deposit and cash collaterals (69,593} (20,547) - -
Change in loans and advances to banks and customers (200,750} 20,329 (112,112) 7471
Change in other assets (362,245) 13,878 (352,668) (35,131)
Changes in investment in associates and subsidiaries 10,112 2,018 (59,478) 31,700
Change in assets designated as held for sale (788) {12,216) (4,848) -
Changes in investment properties (32,255) (107,909) (32,008} (112,600)
{512,545) 66,933) (395,008) {62,055)
GROUP PARENT
31 December 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 2013 31 Decembar 2012
N'Million NMillion N'Million N'Million
Change in operating Liabilities
Changes in defined benefit obligation 78 149 - -
Change in other liabilities and due to others 1,156,507 573,748 1,118,534 651,084
Change in liabflities of assets designated as held for sale 38,152 4,286 - -
Changes in liabilities held for insurance contracts - (97) - -
Changes in liabilities held for investment contracts (24) 78 - -
1,193,693 578,164 1,119,534 651,084
GROUP PARENT
31 December 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 2013 31 December 2012
N'Million N'Miliion N'Milllon N'Million
Other non-cash items included in profit before tax
Depreciation of property and equipment {note 29) 13,008 12,823 &17 287
Amortization of intangible assets (note 30) 1,327 751 562 22
Gain on disposal of property and equipment (413) 818 {74) -
Gain on disposal of investment properties {2) (13} 2) {2)
Bargain purchase on acqusition of subsidiary (7.440) " - -
Fair value (gain)/loss on invesiment properties (13,481) 85,422 (13,320) 95422
{(Writeback)/Impairment on investment in associates (2,257) 8,525 - 7,255
Impairment of leans and advances (note 22) 12,104 16,066 36,204 50,656
Share of profit of equity accounted investee {2,869) 30 - -
Impairment of goodwill {note 30) 7,797 - - -
Net Charge/(Reversal) of impairment of other asseis 150,058 (3,310) 154,835 -
Net Charge/(Reversal) of impairment of held for sale assets 1,201 - 1,201 -
Dividend Income (note 9) (4,435) (4,303) (3,0587) (1,870)
155,495 126,809 176,186 161,770
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Other disclosures

Contingent llabilities, commitments and operating lease arrangements.

{a) Legal proceedings

The Group in the ordinary course of business is presently involved in 1,337 litigation suits (2012: 978) amounting to N978 bilfon (2012; N71 billion). Of
these litigations, the Board estimates that the amount that will result in financial loss is not material. Accordingly, provisions have been made in these
financial staiements as appropriate.

{b) Capital commitments

At the reporting date, the Group had capital commitments amounting to N736 milion (2012: N457 million) in respect of authorized and contracted
capltal projects.

{c) Acceptances, bonds and guarantess

1]

In the normal course of business, the Group I3 party 1o financial Instruments with off-balance sheet risks. The instruments are used 1o meet the credit
and other financial requirements of customers. The contraciual amounts of the off-balance sheet financial instruments at the balance sheet date were:

[ GROUP [ PARENT |

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2013 2012 2013 2012

N'million N'million N'millicn N'million
Performance bonds and guarantees - 48,697 - -
Letters of credit 42,810 31,251 - -
Other contingents 54,938 1,611 15,693 -

97,746 81,559 15,693 -

Capltal management

The Group's capital management approach is driven by its strategy to ensure stabllity in the banking sector, the entire financial sector and by
extension the economy at large, |t Is the Group’s policy to maintain an actively managed capital base to meet its capital needs.

The Group's strategy at inception was to allocate a significant portion of its capital to acguiring non - performing loans of Eligible Financial Institutions
(EFly and providing financial accommodation to same in form of equity investment subject to approval of the Central Bank of Nigeria. The objectives of
these investments are 1o rastore eroded equity, release capital tied up In toxic assets by Eligible Financial institutions (EF), reduce Non-performing
loan {NPL) ratic befow 5%, encourage lending and protect depositors funds. Investments are also made in freasury bills, other money market
instruments and Federal Government of Nigeria (FGN) bonds and other global and corporate bonds to generate income to support operations.

The Group’s investment policy is driven by achieving stability in the financial and key sectors of the econoty such as aviation, manufacturing and
capital market amongst others.

The Group is not subject to any regulatory requirement and exterally imposed capital requirements. Therefore, adequacy of the Group'’s capital
cannot be monitored by hench marking it against CBN's presaribed minimum ratio of 10% of total qualifying capitalftotal risk weighted assels as a
measure of capital adequacy of Nigeria banks,
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51 Related partias

The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for the relevant financial year.

Compensation of key management personnel of the Corporation
The key management personnel have been identified as the executive directors of the Group.

31 December 31 December

2013 2012

N'million N'milllon

Executive compensation 214 2i4
Fees and sitting allowances 12 9
226 223

Transactions with other related parties

Loans and advances
(a) Subsidiaries
The table below shows the total value of bonds issued as consideration for Eligible bank assets(EBAs) acquired;

31 December 2013

Qutstanding AMCON Purchase Total
Balance of EBAs Price Bond Issued
N'million N'million N'mllion
idainstreat Bank Limited 322,970 51,392 130,088
Keystone Bank Limited 136,123 69,120 1,349
Enterprise Bank Limited 92,778 19,356 1,671
551,872 139,868 133,108
31 Decermnber 2012

Qutstanding AMCON Purchase Total
Balance of EBAs’ Price Bond Issued
N'million N'million N'million

Mainstreat Bank Limited 407,704 67,237 91,386
Keystone Bank Limited 327,075 167,082 211,728
Enterprise Bank Limited 127,348 21,887 29,621
862,128 246,206 332,735

The underlisted subsidiaries have the following Restructured loans outstanding:
31 December

21 December

2013 2012

N'million N'million
Peugeot Automaobile Company of Nigeria 9,906 -
AeroContractors Gompany of Nigeria Limited 17,370 -
27,276 -

The table below shows the corporation’s maximum credit risk exposure far commitments and guarantees.
31 Decomher

31 December

2013 2012

N'miilion N'million
Financial Guarantees 3 -
Letters of Credit - -
3 _

Other halances

Bank balances
31 December
2013

31 December
2012

N'million
Receivable from Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) 250,200

N'millien

31 December

2013
Subsidiaries N'million
Keystone Bank 396
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Other disclosures

Due from AMCON

AeroContractors Company of Nigeria Limited

AMCON Bonds held

Union Bank of Nigeria Plc
Wema Bank of Nigeria Plc

Associates
The table shows the cost on the Group's investments in associates

Union Bank of Nigeria
Sparkwest

{¢) Shareholders

(i) Central Bank of Migeria

31 December
2013
N'million
17,474

31 Decemhber

2013

Units
77,853,381
8,198,017
84,051,398

31 December

31 December

2013 2012

N'million N'million
23,342 -
9,208 -
32,650 -

The Gentral Bank of Nigeria holds in trust on behalf of the Federal Govemment of Nigeria, fifty percent of the Group' issued capltal, The Central Bank
of Nigeria issued 500 Bilion naira worth of bonds to the Group at inception and an additional N50¢ Million for working capital during the financial year
ended 31 December 2012, Also, a §3.8Billion loan note was granted during the financial year ended 31 December 2013.

{ii} Ministry of Finance

The Ministry of finance incorporated halds in trust on behalf of the Federal Government of Nigeria, fifty percent of the corporations' issued capital.

There was no other significant transaction with the corporation at the date of reporting.

Events after the reporting date .

There are no events after the reporting date which could have a material effect on the financial statements of the Group a8 at 31 December 2013,

99



Value added statements

Assef Management Corporation of Nigeria

Consolidated Financial Statement

GROUP

Gross Earnings
Interest expense

Credit loss expense/impairment
Administrative overheads

VALUE ADRDED

DISTRIBUTION:
Employees
Salaries and Pensions

Government
Taxation

Retained loss

Depreciation and amortization
Non controlling interest
Retained eamings

PARENT

Gross Earnings
Interest expense

Credit loss expense/lmpairment
Administrative overheads

VALUE ADDED

DISTRIBUTION:
Employees
Salaries and Pensions

Government
Taxation

Retained loss

Depreciation and amortization
Non controlling interest
Retained earnings

31 December 2013

31 December 2012

N'Million % N'Million %
288,702 64,483
{556,864) {5486,289)
(268,162) {481,806)
{226,458) (113,423)
(689,073) {55,811)
{563,693) 100 (651,040} 100
43,447 40,149
875 (2,368)
22,129 13,574
(2,584) (558)
(627,560) {701,837)
(563,693} 100 (651,040) 100
31 December 2013 31 December 2012
N'Million % N'Million %
148,022 (70,600}
(545,424) {512,878)
(396,502) (583,473)
{222,321) {127,038)
(13,731) 9,711) .
{632,554) 100 (720,227) 100
2,760 2,253
569 309
(635,883) (722,789)
100 (720,227) 100

(632,554)
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Four-year financial summary
for the year ended 31 December

| As roported under IFRS | As raported under NGAAP H
GROUP 31 Decemnber 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 2011 31 December 2010
N'Million N'Million N'Million N'Million
Assets
Cash and balances with cenfral banks 177,654 604,178 - 168
Treasury bills - - 45,050 -
Due from banks 183,856 172,040 30,694 -
Purchased loans - - 1,279,425 868,243
Derivative financial instruments 91 - - -
Other financial assets held for trading 95,616 86,740 - -
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or
loss 693,060 904,683 - -
L.oans and advances to customers 436,763 276,880 198,257 -
Financial investments — available-for-sale 158,359 98,122 - -
Financial investments - held to maturity 171,209 194,103 - -
Assels pledged as collateral 60,247 45413 - -
Insurance receivables 424 114 - -
Trading properties 2,769 2,766 - -
Investment securities - - 44,008 -
Investment properties 111,376 71,341 44,313 -
Other assels 282,182 70,895 11,871 9,785
Investments in equity accounted investee 36,586 30,293 - -
Investment in subsidiaries - - 222,495 -
Property and equipment 92,092 51,050 609 23
Intangible assets 14,674 1,212 - -
Deferred tax asset 7,337 6,684 - -
Assets classifed as held for sale 12,072 12,537 - -
Total assets 2,536,367 2,629,951 1,876,720 878,219
Liabilities
Due to customers 710,191 654,148 - -
Due to banks ] 1,092 12,053 - -
Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or
loss 90 83 - -
Other liabilities 1,689,557 597,029 656,526 16,229
Current income tax liahility 8,051 6,331 - -
Debt issued and other borrowed funds 3,570,849 4,660,083 -
Deferred tax fiability 1,218 599 -
Liability on investment contracts 376 376 - -
Liability on insurance contracts 1,153 1,177 - -
Liabilities associated with disposal group held for sale 42,418 4,286 - -
Retirement benefit obligation 233 165 62 -
Bonds - - 4,183,592 849,045
Total liabilities 6,023,228 5,936,320 4,240,180 868,274
Equity attributable to equity holders of parent
lssued capital 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Retained earnings (3,987,964) {3,338,904) (2,373,460} (55)
Other reserves 493,940 25137 - -
Attributable to Equity holders of the parent (3,484,024} (3,303,767) {2,363,480} 9,946
Non controlling interest (2,837) (2,602) - -
Total equity (3,486,861) (3,306,369) (2,363,460) 9,945
Total liabilities and equity 2,536,367 2,629,951 1,876,720 878,219
Gross earnings 274,903 161,930 63,542 -
Interest expense (556,864) (546,289) (379,678) -
Exceptional items - - (2,126,5635) -
Operating income {281,961) {384,359 (2,442,671) -
Loss before tax (626,718) (704,753) (2,442,671) -
Tax (875) 2,368 2,970 -
Loss after tax (627,593) (702,385) (2,439,701} -
Earnings per share from profit for the year:
Basic (63.59) (72.28) {243.97) -
Diluted (63.59) (72.28) (243.97) -
Earnings per share from continuing operations:
Basic (63.59) (72.28) (243.97) -
Diluted {63.59) (72.28) (243.97) -
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As roported under IFRS

As reported under NGAAP

PARENT 31 December 2013 31 December 2012 31 December 2011 31 December 2010
N'Million N'Mittion N'Million N'Million
Assgets
Cash and balancas with central banks - - - 168
Treasury bills - - 45,050 -
Due from banks - 85,032 30,694 -
Purchased loans - - 1,279,425 868,243
Other financial assets held for trading - 72,961 - -
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or
loss - 692,970 - -
Loans and advances to customers - 228,568 198,257
Financial investments — available-for-sale - 10,088 - -
Financial investments — held to maturity - 86,131 - -
Assets pledged as collateral - 11,380 - -
Investment securities - - 44,008
Investment properties “ 107,487 44,313
Other assets - 271,700 11,871 9,785
Investments in equity accounted investee - 32,550 - -
Investment in subsidiaries - 144,133 222,495 -
Property and equipment - 1,257 609 23
Intangible assets - 188 - -
Assets classifed as held for sale - 3,647 - -
Total assets - 1,748,092 1,876,720 878,219
Liabilities
Other liabilities - 1,544,164 56,526 19,229
Debt issued and other borrowed funds - 3,667,924 - -
Retirement benefit obligation - - 52 -
Bonds - - 4,183,592 845,045
Total liabilities - 5,212,088 4,240,180 868,274
Equity attributable to equity holders of parent
Issued capital - 10,000 10,000 10,000
Retained earnings - (3,914,551} (2,373,480) (55)
Other reserves - 440,555 - -
Total equity - (3,463,996) {2,363,460) 9,945
Total liabilities and equity - 1,748,092 1,876,720 878,219
Gross earnings. 4,773 162
Interest expense (264.689) {65,183)
Exceptional items - - (2,113,489 -
Operating income - - (2,373,405) {55,021)
Loss before tax {635,883) (722,789) (2,373,405) (85,021)
Tax - -
Loss after tax (635,883) (722,789) {2,3723,405) (65,021)
Earnings per share from profit for the year.
Basic {63.59) {72.28) (237.34) {0.01)
Diluted {63.59) {72.28) (237.34) {0.01)
Earnings per share from continuing operations:
Basic (63.59) (72.28) (237.34) (0.01)
Diluted (63.59) (72.28) (237.34) {0.01)
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